INTEGRITY MANAGED PORTFOLIOS

Kansas Municipal Fund Maine Municipal Fund Nebraska Municipal Fund New Hampshire Municipal Fund Oklahoma Municipal Fund (each, a "Fund" and collectively, the "Funds")

> One Main Street North Minot, North Dakota 58703 800-601-5593

> > August 1, 2017

Dear Shareholder:

On behalf of the Board of Trustees of Integrity Managed Portfolios, a Massachusetts business trust (the "Integrity Trust"), we are pleased to invite you to a joint special meeting of shareholders (the "Special Meeting") of the Funds to be held on Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 3 p.m., Central Time, at the offices of the Integrity Trust, One Main Street North, Minot, North Dakota, 58703.

At the Special Meeting, you will be asked to approve an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and between the Integrity Trust, on behalf of your Fund, and Viking Mutual Funds, a Delaware statutory trust (the "Viking Trust"), pursuant to which your Fund will change its domicile from a series of a Massachusetts business trust to a series of a Delaware statutory trust (each, a "Reorganization" and collectively, the "Reorganizations") through a reorganization into a corresponding series of Viking Mutual Funds. The purpose of the Reorganizations is to consolidate all municipal funds managed by Viking Fund Management, LLC under a single corporate entity and to standardize disclosure of such funds.

Your Fund's portfolio managers, service providers, fee and expense structure, and net asset value will not change as a result of the Reorganizations. The costs of the Reorganizations will not be borne by the Funds or their shareholders. Each Reorganization is intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for federal income tax purposes. Accordingly, shareholders are not expected to recognize any gain or loss for federal income tax purposes as a direct result of the Reorganization of their Fund.

The Board of Trustees of the Integrity Trust believes that the proposed Reorganization for Each Fund is in the best interests of each Fund and recommends that you vote FOR the proposed Reorganization of your Fund.

We have enclosed a Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus that describes each Reorganization proposal in greater detail, as well as important information about the Viking Trust and the new series established to effect the Reorganizations. Your vote is extremely important, so please read the entire Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and then complete, sign and date the enclosed proxy card and return it in the enclosed postage-paid return envelope. Alternatively, you may vote by telephone, facsimile or via the Internet. Please contact Integrity Fund Services, LLC (shareholder services) at (800) 601-5593 or (701) 857-0230 with any questions. You may also vote in person at the Special Meeting.

Your Vote Is Important. If we do not hear from you after a reasonable amount of time, you may receive a telephone call reminding you to vote your shares.

We appreciate your participation and urge you to cast your vote as soon as possible. Thank you for your consideration of this important proposal.

Sincerely,

Shannon D. Radke President, Integrity Managed Portfolios

INTEGRITY MANAGED PORTFOLIOS

Kansas Municipal Fund Maine Municipal Fund Nebraska Municipal Fund New Hampshire Municipal Fund Oklahoma Municipal Fund (each, a "Fund" and collectively, the "Funds")

> One Main Street North Minot, North Dakota 58703 800-601-5593

NOTICE OF JOINT SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

To be held on September 21, 2017

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a joint special meeting of shareholders of the Funds will be held on Thursday, September 21, 2017, at 3 p.m., Central Time, at the offices of Integrity Managed Portfolios (the "Integrity Trust"), One Main Street North, Minot, North Dakota, 58703, and any adjournment or postponement thereof (the "Special Meeting").

At the Special Meeting, shareholders of each Fund will be asked to consider a proposal to change its domicile through approval of an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (the "Plan") by and between the Integrity Trust, on behalf of the Fund, and Viking Mutual Funds, a Delaware statutory trust, on behalf of a newly formed series corresponding to such Fund (each, a "Reorganization" and collectively, the "Reorganizations").

The enclosed materials, including the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, provide additional information about the Reorganizations. A form of the Plan is attached as <u>Exhibit A</u> to the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus. This notice and related Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus are first being mailed to shareholders of each Fund on or about August 4, 2017. Shareholders of record of each Fund as of the close of business on July 25, 2017 are entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting and at any adjournment(s) or postponement(s) thereof. Shareholders may vote in person or by proxy.

Even if you expect to attend the Special Meeting, shareholders are requested to complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy card in the enclosed envelope, which needs no postage if mailed in the United States. Shareholders may also authorize a proxy by telephone, facsimile or via the Internet. Instructions for the proper execution of the proxy card are set forth immediately following this notice or, with respect to telephone, facsimile or Internet voting, on the enclosed proxy card. It is important that you vote promptly.

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Special Meeting to be held on September 21, 2017: The Notice of Joint Special Meeting of Shareholders, Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, annual and semi-annual reports and form of proxy are available on the Internet at integrityvikingfunds.com/Documents. For more information, shareholders may contact Integrity Managed Portfolios at 800-276-1262.

By Order of the Board of Trustees of Integrity Managed Portfolios

Brent M. Wheeler Secretary

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING PROXY CARDS

The following general rules for signing proxy cards may be of assistance to you and avoid the time and expense in validating your vote if you fail to sign your proxy card properly.

- 1. Individual Accounts: Sign your name exactly as it appears in the registration on the proxy card.
- 2. Joint Accounts: Either party may sign, but the name of the party signing should conform exactly to the name shown in the registration on the proxy card.
- 3. All Other Accounts: The capacity of the individual signing the proxy card should be indicated unless it is reflected in the form of registration. For example:

Registration	Valid Signature
Corporate Accounts	
(1) ABC Corp	ABC Corp.
(2) ABC Corp	John Doe, Treasurer
(3) ABC Corp. c/o John Doe, Treasurer	John Doe
(4) ABC Corp. Profit Sharing Plan	John Doe, Trustee
Trust Accounts	
(1) ABC Trust	Jane B. Doe, Trustee
(2) Jane B. Doe, Trustee u/t/d 12/28/78	Jane B. Doe
Custodial or Estate Accounts	
(1) John B. Smith, Cust. f/b/o John B. Smith, Jr. UGMA	John B. Smith
(2) Estate of John B. Smith	John B. Smith, Jr., Executor

Every shareholder's vote is important!

Please complete, sign, date and return your proxy card today!

Your proxy vote is important!

JOINT PROXY STATEMENT OF

INTEGRITY MANAGED PORTFOLIOS

Kansas Municipal Fund Maine Municipal Fund Nebraska Municipal Fund New Hampshire Municipal Fund Oklahoma Municipal Fund

(each, a "Fund" and collectively, the "Funds")

One Main Street North Minot, North Dakota 58703 800-601-5593

and

PROSPECTUS OF

VIKING MUTUAL FUNDS

One Main Street North Minot, North Dakota 58703 800-601-5593

August 1, 2017

This Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus is being furnished to shareholders of the Funds. Each Fund is series of Integrity Managed Portfolios, a Massachusetts business trust (the "Integrity Trust"). The Board of Trustees of the Integrity Trust has called a joint special meeting of shareholders of the Funds to be held at the offices of the Integrity Trust, One Main Street North, Minot, North Dakota, 58703, on September 21, 2017 at 3 p.m., Central time, and any adjournment or postponement thereof (the "Special Meeting"). This Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and the enclosed proxy are first being sent to shareholders of the Funds on or about August 4, 2017.

Shareholders of record of each Fund as of the close of business on July 25, 2017 (the "Record Date") are entitled to notice of and are eligible to vote at the Special Meeting. At the Special Meeting, shareholders of each Fund will be asked to consider a proposal to change its domicile (each, a "Reorganization" and collectively, the "Reorganizations") through approval of an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (the "Plan") by and between the Integrity Trust, on behalf of the Fund, and Viking Mutual Funds, a Delaware statutory trust (the "Viking Trust"), on behalf of a newly formed series corresponding to such Fund (each, a "Successor Fund" and collectively, the "Successor Funds"). The purpose of the Reorganizations is to consolidate the municipal funds managed by Viking Fund Management, LLC ("Viking Management" or the "Adviser") under a single entity for consistency and administrative efficiency. As part of the Reorganizations, the investment policies, restrictions and disclosure of the Funds will be standardized and aligned with those of the other municipal funds managed by the Adviser. Your Fund's portfolio managers or management of your Fund will not change as a result of the Reorganization of policies and disclosure. Your Fund's service providers and fee and expense structure will remain the same.

The Reorganizations are expected to be completed on October 27, 2017, or as soon as practicable thereafter.

The Board of Trustees of the Integrity Trust and the Viking Trust is comprised of the same individual board members (the "Board of Trustees" or the "Board"). At a joint meeting held on May 18, 2017, the Board of Trustees of the Integrity Trust and the Viking Trust approved the Plan. A form of the Plan is included as <u>Exhibit A</u> to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus.

This Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, which you should read carefully and retain for future reference, presents the information that you should know about the Funds and the Reorganizations. This document also serves as a prospectus for the offering and issuance of the shares of each Successor Fund to be issued in the Reorganizations. The Statement of Additional Information ("SAI") dated August 1, 2017 relating to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and the Reorganizations has been filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") and is incorporated by reference into this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus (meaning that it is legally considered to be part of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus).

Additional information concerning the Funds is contained in the documents described below, all of which have been filed with the SEC. The series of the Viking Trust being established for the purposes of completing the Reorganizations have not yet commenced operations as of the date of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus.

Information About the Funds:	How to Obtain this Information:
Prospectus, dated November 30, 2016, as supplemented through the date of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus (File Nos. 811-06153; 033-36324)	On file with the SEC (www.sec.gov) (Accession No. 0000866841-16-000094 filed November 28, 2016)
Statement of Additional Information, dated November 30, 2016, as supplemented through the date of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus (File Nos. 811-06153; 033-36324)	On file with the SEC (www.sec.gov) (Accession No. 0000866841-16-000094 filed November 28, 2016)
Annual Report for Integrity Managed Portfolios, for the fiscal year ended July 31, 2016 (File Nos. 811-06153)	On file with the SEC (www.sec.gov) (Accession No. 0000866841-16-000087 filed October 3, 2016)
Semi-Annual Report for Integrity Managed Portfolios, for the period ended January 31, 2017 (File Nos. 811- 06153)	On file with the SEC (www.sec.gov) (Accession No. 0000866841-17-000015 filed April 6, 2017)

You can also obtain copies of any of the above-referenced documents without charge on the EDGAR database on the SEC's Internet site at http://www.sec.gov. Copies are available for a fee by electronic request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or from the Public Reference Section, Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20549-1520. Copies of above-referenced documents relating to the Funds may also be obtained upon oral or written request without charge by calling 800-601-5593, on the Funds' website at integrityvikingfunds.com/Documents or by writing to Integrity Managed Portfolios at P.O. Box 759, Minot, ND 58702.

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS NOT DETERMINED THAT THE INFORMATION IN THIS JOINT PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE OR ADEQUATE, NOR HAS IT APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED THESE SECURITIES. ANYONE WHO TELLS YOU OTHERWISE IS COMMITTING A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

Synopsis1
Principal Risks
Information About the Reorganizations15
The Funds' Management
Investing in the Funds
Shareholders' Rights
Voting Information Concerning the Joint Special Meeting
Additional Information About the Funds' Investment Strategies
Fund Shares
How to Buy Fund Shares
How to Sell Fund Shares
Fund Account Policies
Dealer Compensation
Certain Fees Paid to Financial Intermediaries
Distributions and Taxes
Additional Information
Financial Statements and Experts
Financial Highlights
EXHIBIT A: Form of Agreement and Plan of Reorganization A-1
EXHIBIT B: Fundamental Investment RestrictionsB-1
EXHIBIT C: Control Persons and Principal Holders of SecuritiesC-1

SYNOPSIS

This Synopsis provides a brief overview of the key features of the Reorganizations, the Funds and the Successor Funds. The Synopsis is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed information contained in the remainder of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, which you should read carefully and retain for future reference, and in the documents incorporated by reference herein. The description of the Reorganizations is qualified by reference to the full text of the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, a form of which is included as <u>Exhibit A</u> to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus.

Background

The Integrity Trust and the Viking Trust are part of the Integrity Viking Funds complex, which includes (1) the Funds and the Successor Funds; (2) two series of Viking Mutual Funds; and (3) five series of The Integrity Funds (collectively, the "Integrity/Viking Funds"), each of which are managed by Viking Management. The Integrity Trust and Viking Trust have the same Board of Trustees and officers. The Adviser and its affiliates provide investment advisory, distribution, fund administration and transfer agency services to all of the Integrity/Viking Funds. The Integrity Trust became part of the Integrity Viking Funds complex in July 2009 and was previously managed by Integrity Money Management Inc. The Integrity Trust is a Massachusetts business trust, while the Viking Trust is a Delaware statutory trust. Because the Integrity Trust and the Viking Trust were originally parts of different legacy organizations, there are differences in the governing documents applicable to each Trust, as well as differences in the wording of the investment policies, restrictions, and disclosure applicable to Funds, which are part of the Integrity Trust, and the other municipal funds managed by the Adviser, which are part of the Viking Trust. The Adviser and the Board of the Integrity Trust and the Viking Trust believe it is desirable to consolidate all of the municipal funds managed by the Adviser under a single corporate entity and to standardize the investment policies, restrictions and disclosures of the municipal funds managed by the Adviser.

At the Special Meeting, shareholders will be asked to approve an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and between the Integrity Trust, on behalf of your Fund, and the Viking Trust, on behalf the corresponding Successor Fund, pursuant to which your Fund will change its domicile from a series of a Massachusetts business trust to a series of a Delaware statutory trust through a reorganization into a corresponding series of the Viking Trust (each, a "Reorganization" and collectively, the "Reorganizations"). The purpose of the Reorganizations is to consolidate all municipal funds managed by the Adviser under a single corporate entity and to standardize disclosure of such funds in order to achieve operational and administrative efficiencies.

Fees and Expenses

The tables below describe the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy and hold shares of each Fund, currently and as a series of the Viking Trust following the Reorganization. The Successor Funds will continue the operations of the Funds in all respects and there will be no changes in fees and expenses as a result of the Reorganizations.

No sales charge will be imposed on the Class A shares of the Successor Fund received in connection with the Reorganization. In addition, you may qualify for sales charge discounts for Class A shares if you and your family invest, or agree to invest in the future, at least \$100,000 or more in the Funds. More information about these and other discounts is available from your financial professional and in the sections entitled "Fund Shares" beginning on page 36 of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and "Buying and Selling Shares" beginning on page 38 of the SAI relating to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus.

	Kansas Municipal Fund (Current; Post	Maine Municipal Fund (Current; Post	Nebraska Municipal Fund (Current; Post	New Hampshire Municipal Fund (Current; Post	Oklahoma Municipal Fund (Current; Post
	Reorganization)	Reorganization)	Reorganization)	Reorganization)	Reorganization)
Maximum Sales Charge (Load) Imposed on Purchases (as a percentage of the offering price) ⁽¹⁾ Maximum Deferred Sales Charge (Load) (as a percentage of the lesser of purchase price or redemption proceeds for	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%
purchases of \$500,000 or more) ⁽²⁾	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%
Maximum Sales Charge (Load) Imposed on Reinvested Dividends	None	None	None	None	None
Redemption Fee (as a percentage of amount redeemed, if applicable) Exchange Fee	None None	None None	None None	None None	None None

SHAREHOLDER FEES

(fees paid directly from your investment)

Now

ANNUAL FUND OPERATING EXPENSES

(expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment)

	Kansas Municipal Fund (Current; Post Reorganization)	Maine Municipal Fund (Current; Post Reorganization)	Nebraska Municipal Fund (Current; Post Reorganization)	New Hampshire Municipal Fund (Current; Post Reorganization)	Oklahoma Municipal Fund (Current; Post Reorganization)
Management Fees Distribution and Service	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%
(12b-1) Fees	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%
Other Expenses Acquired Fund Fees and		0.54%	0.45%	0.92%	0.44%
Expenses ⁽³⁾ Total Annual Fund	0.00%	0.01%	0.01%	0.01%	0.00%
Operating Expenses Fee Waivers and	1.18%	1.30%	1.21%	1.68%	1.19%
Expense Reimbursements ⁽⁴⁾ Total Annual Fund	(0.20)%	(0.31)%	(0.22)%	(0.69)%	(0.21)%
Operating Expenses (after Fee Waivers and Expense					
Reimbursements) ⁽⁴⁾	0.98%	0.99%	0.99%	0.99%	0.98%

(1) No sales charge will be imposed on the Class A shares of the Successor Fund received in connection with the Reorganization.

(2) A deferred sales charge of 1% applies to certain redemptions of Class A shares made within twenty-four months of purchase if the shares were purchased without an initial sales charge as part of an investment of \$500,000 or more. If you hold load-waived Class A shares of the Fund, the Successor Fund will look to the date of purchase of your Fund shares for purposes of assessing deferred sales charges on shares received in the Reorganization.

(3) The Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses may not correlate with the ratio of expenses to average net assets in the Fund's financial highlights, which reflect the operating expenses of the Fund and do not include acquired fund fees and expenses.

(4) The Adviser has contractually agreed to waive its management fee and reimburse expenses (other than taxes, brokerage fees, commissions, extraordinary or non-recurring expenses and acquired fund fees and expenses) through November 29, 2018 so that the net annual operating expenses of the Fund do not exceed 0.98% of the Fund's average daily net assets. This expense limitation agreement may only be terminated or modified prior to November 29, 2018 with the approval of the Fund's Board of Trustees.

Expense Examples. The examples below are intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund, currently and as a series of the Viking Trust following the Reorganization. The Successor Fund is a continuation of the Fund; there are no changes in fees and expenses. The examples assume that you invest \$10,000 in each Fund and then sell all of your shares at the end of each period indicated below. The examples also assume that your investment has a 5% annual return, that operating expenses (before fee waivers and expense reimbursements) remain the same and the expense limitation agreement for the Successor Fund will be in place for the first year. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

If shares are redeemed:	1 Year	3 Years	5 Years	10 Years
Kansas Municipal Fund	\$348	\$602	\$882	\$1,713
Maine Municipal Fund	\$349	\$629	\$937	\$1,853
Nebraska Municipal Fund	\$349	\$609	\$896	\$1,749
New Hampshire Municipal Fund	\$349	\$710	\$1,109	\$2,293
Oklahoma Municipal Fund	\$348	\$604	\$886	\$1,725

Fund Performance

Each Successor Fund is newly created solely for the purpose of completing the Reorganization, and therefore has no performance history. The existing Funds will be the accounting and performance survivor of the Reorganization, and each Successor Fund will adopt the corresponding Fund's performance history. The bar charts and the performance tables below provide some indication of the risks of an investment in a Successor Fund by showing how the existing Fund's performance has varied from year to year and by showing how the Fund's average annual returns compare with a broad measure of market performance. The bar chart and the highest/lowest quarterly returns that follow do not reflect the Fund's sales charges, and if these charges were reflected, the returns would be less than those shown. The Fund's past performance, before and after taxes, does not necessarily represent how the Successor Fund will perform in the future. Updated performance information for the Funds is available on the Funds' website at integrityvikingfunds.com or by calling 800-276-1262.



Kansas Municipal Fund

⁽¹⁾ The Fund's calendar year-to-date total return as of March 31, 2017 was 0.89%.

Best Quarter (3rd Quarter, 2009): 5.10%

Worst Quarter (4th Quarter, 2010): (3.97)%

Average Annual Total Returns For the periods ended December 31, 2016

Kansas Municipal Fund	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Return before taxes	(2.21)%	1.94%	3.10%
Return after taxes on distributions	(2.21)%	1.94%	3.10%
Return after taxes on distributions and sale of fund shares	(1.01)%	2.16%	3.14%
Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index ⁽¹⁾ (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses			
or taxes)	0.25%	3.28%	4.25%

(1) The Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index is an unmanaged index that includes investment-grade, taxexempt, and fixed-rate bonds with maturities greater than two years selected from issues larger than \$75 million.

Maine Municipal Fund



⁽¹⁾ The Fund's calendar year-to-date total return as of March 31, 2017 was 0.50%.

Best Quarter (3rd Quarter, 2009): 4.22%

Worst Quarter (4th Quarter, 2010): (4.95)%

Average Annual Total Returns For the periods ended December 31, 2016

Maine Municipal Fund	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Return before taxes	(3.46)%	1.45%	2.92%
Return after taxes on distributions	(3.45)%	1.45%	2.92%
Return after taxes on distributions and sale of fund			
shares	(1.01)%	2.16%	3.14%
Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index ⁽¹⁾ (reflects no deduction for fees, expenses			
or taxes)	0.25%	3.28%	4.25%

(1) The Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index is an unmanaged index that includes investment-grade, taxexempt, and fixed-rate bonds with maturities greater than two years selected from issues larger than \$75 million.

Nebraska Municipal Fund



⁽¹⁾ The Fund's calendar year-to-date total return as of March 31, 2017 was 0.78%.

Best Quarter (3rd Quarter, 2009): 5.04%

Worst Quarter (4th Quarter, 2010): (4.00)%

Nebraska Municipal Fund	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Return before taxes	(3.07)%	1.91%	2.98%
Return after taxes on distributions	(3.06)%	1.91%	2.98%
Return after taxes on distributions and sale of fund shares	(1.73)%	2.11%	3.02%
Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index ⁽¹⁾ (reflects no deduction for			
fees, expenses or taxes)	0.25%	3.28%	4.25%

Average Annual Total Returns For the periods ended December 31, 2016

(1) The Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index is an unmanaged index that includes investment-grade, taxexempt, and fixed-rate bonds with maturities greater than two years selected from issues larger than \$75 million.

New Hampshire Municipal Fund



⁽¹⁾ The Fund's calendar year-to-date total return as of March 31, 2017 was 0.51%.

Best Quarter (3rd Quarter, 2009): 4.34%

Worst Quarter (4th Quarter, 2016): (4.60)%

Average Annual Total Returns For the periods ended December 31, 2016

.

New Hampshire Municipal Fund			
	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Return before taxes	(4.68)%	1.03%	2.59%
Return after taxes on distributions	(4.67)%	1.03%	2.59%
Return after taxes on distributions and sale of fund shares	(3.05)%	1.36%	2.64%
Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index ⁽¹⁾ (reflects no			
deduction for fees, expenses or taxes)	0.25%	3.28%	4.25%

(1) The Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index is an unmanaged index that includes investment-grade, taxexempt, and fixed-rate bonds with maturities greater than two years selected from issues larger than \$75 million.





⁽¹⁾ The Fund's calendar year-to-date total return as of March 31, 2017 was 0.85%.

Best Quarter (3rd Quarter, 2009): 6.77%

Worst Quarter (3rd Quarter, 2008): (4.94)%

Average Annual Total Returns For the periods ended December 31, 2016

Oklahoma Municipal Fund	1 Year	5 Years	10 Years
Return before taxes	(2.53)%	1.94%	3.18%
Return after taxes on distributions	(2.52)%	1.94%	3.18%
Return after taxes on distributions and sale of fund			
shares	(1.36)%	2.09%	3.16%
Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index ⁽¹⁾			
(reflects no deduction for fees, expenses or taxes)	0.25%	3.28%	4.25%

(1) The Bloomberg Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index is an unmanaged index that includes investment-grade, taxexempt, and fixed-rate bonds with maturities greater than two years selected from issues larger than \$75 million.

After-tax returns are calculated using the historical highest individual federal marginal income tax rates and do not reflect the impact of state and local taxes. Actual after-tax returns depend on an investor's tax situation and may differ from those shown. The return after taxes on distributions and sale of Fund shares may exceed the return before taxes due to an assumed tax benefit from any losses on a sale of Fund shares at the end of the measurement period. If you hold your Fund shares through a tax-advantaged arrangement, such as an individual retirement account or a 401(k) plan, the after-tax returns do not apply to your situation.

Investment Process and Risks

As discussed above, the purpose of the Reorganizations is to conform the disclosure of the principal investment strategies, principal risks, investment restrictions and other disclosures of the municipal funds managed by the Adviser. The investment objective and principal investment strategies of each Successor Fund are described below. Each existing Fund's investment objective and strategies are the same as those of the corresponding Successor Fund, except as noted below. References to state personal income taxes refer to the state set forth in each Fund's name.

Investment Objective. Each Successor Fund seeks the highest level of current income that is exempt from federal and the applicable state's personal income taxes and is consistent with preservation of capital, except the New Hampshire Municipal Fund, which seeks the highest level of current income

that is exempt from federal and New Hampshire state interest and dividend tax and is consistent with the preservation of capital. With respect to the existing Maine Municipal Fund and the existing New Hampshire Municipal Fund, such income need not be exempt from the alternative minimum tax.

Principal Investment Strategies. To pursue its objective, each Successor Fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in municipal securities that pay interest free from (a) federal income tax, including the federal alternative minimum tax ("AMT"), and (b) the relevant state's personal income taxes. To pursue its objective, each existing Fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in municipal securities that pay interest free from (a) federal income taxes, excluding AMT, and (b) the relevant state's personal income taxes. Each existing Fund may invest up to 100% of its assets in municipal securities that pay interest subject to AMT, but have not historically invested in such securities to any greater extent than other municipal funds managed by the Adviser.

Municipal bonds are debt securities issued by or on behalf of states, territories, and possessions of the United States and their political subdivisions, agencies, authorities, and instrumentalities. The two general classifications of municipal bonds are "general obligation" and "revenue" bonds. General obligation bonds are secured by the issuer's pledge of its faith, credit, and taxing power for the payment of principal and interest. Revenue bonds are payable only from the revenues derived from a particular facility or class of facilities or, in some cases, from the proceeds of a special excise tax or other specific revenue source.

The investment manager actively manages the Funds' portfolios by selecting securities that it believes will provide the best balance between risk and return within a Fund's range of allowable investments. The investment manager will consider selling a security with deteriorating credit or limited upside potential compared to other available bonds.

The Successor Funds and the existing Funds may invest up to 30% of net assets in U.S. territorial obligations (including qualifying obligations of Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam), the interest on which is exempt from federal and state personal income taxes, except that the existing Kansas Fund and Nebraska Fund may each invest up to 15% of net assets in such obligations.

The Successor Funds may invest up to 20% of net assets in private activity bonds (which are revenue bonds that finance privately operated facilities), the interest on which is a tax preference item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. The Successor Funds may invest more than 25% of net assets in municipal securities that finance similar types of projects, such as education, healthcare, housing, industrial development, transportation, utilities, or pollution control. Economic, business, political, or other changes can affect all securities of a similar type. The existing Funds have no corresponding requirements specified with respect to investments in private activity bonds and municipal securities that finance similar types of projects.

Currently, each existing Fund will not invest more than 10% of its net investment assets in municipal securities that represent lease obligations. The Successor Funds are not subject to this restriction.

All of the municipal securities in which the Funds invest are rated investment grade (BBB- or higher) at the time of purchase by a nationally recognized statistical rating service such as S&P Global Ratings or Moody's Investors Service, Inc. or are of comparable quality as determined by the Funds' investment manager. If, subsequent to the purchase of a municipal security, the rating of a municipal security falls below investment grade, the Fund will not be required to dispose of the security. In addition, the existing Kansas Fund, Nebraska Fund and Oklahoma Fund will not invest more than 30% of their respective assets in unrated municipal securities. The existing Maine Fund and New Hampshire Fund, as

well as each of the Successor Funds, have no corresponding requirements specified regarding investments in unrated municipal securities.

Under normal circumstances, the Successor Funds will maintain an average stated maturity at between five and twenty-five years. The existing Funds, have no corresponding requirements specified regarding average stated maturity.

During unusual market or other conditions, the Funds may temporarily depart from their investment objective and invest up to 100% of their assets in short-term U.S. Government obligations, cash, and cash equivalents. During such times, the Funds may be unable to pursue their investment objective. In addition, interest on these short-term investments may be taxable.

The Successor Funds will not buy securities on margin, sell securities short, use commodities or futures contracts, or use derivative securities of any kind. The existing Funds have the ability to engage in derivative transactions, but have not historically engaged in derivatives since becoming a part of the Integrity/Viking Funds.

In addition, the Successor Funds will adopt the standardized fundamental restrictions of other municipal funds managed by the Adviser, which are similar to the fundamental investment restrictions of the existing Funds. See Exhibit B.

Principal Risks. Each Fund has substantially similar principal risks to those of its corresponding Successor Fund, as each pair of Funds has substantially similar investment objectives and principal investment strategies. An investment in each Fund is subject to municipal securities and single state risks, interest rate risk, income risk, liquidity risk, maturity risk, credit risk, call risk, extension risk, inflation risk and tax risk, among others. For more information on the Funds' principal risks, see the section entitled "Principal Risks" following the Synopsis.

Investment Adviser

Viking Fund Management, LLC is the investment adviser to the Funds and will continue to manage each Successor Fund after completion of its Reorganization. The portfolio management team responsible for the day-to-day management of each Fund, consists of Monte L. Avery, Shannon D. Radke, and Joshua D. Larson. The portfolio management team will remain the same for each Successor Fund following its Reorganization.

Buying, Selling, and Exchanging Fund Shares

The procedures for buying, selling, and exchanging Fund shares will not change as a result of the Reorganizations. You may buy, sell, and exchange shares of a Fund on any day that the NYSE is open. Additional information regarding procedures for buying, selling, and exchanging Fund shares is provided in the section entitled "Investing in the Funds."

Portfolio Turnover

A Fund pays transaction costs, such as brokerage commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Fund shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in annual fund operating expenses or in the example, affect a Fund's performance. During the fiscal year ended July 31, 2016, the Funds' portfolio turnover rates were 12.10%, 1.88%, 7.47%, 23.42% and 10.58% of the average value of the portfolio for the Kansas Fund, Maine Fund, Nebraska Fund, New Hampshire Fund and Oklahoma Fund, respectively. Each Successor Fund will continue the operations of

its corresponding existing Fund and no portfolio turnover is expected solely as a result of the Reorganizations.

Tax Information Relating to the Reorganizations

Each Reorganization is intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for federal income tax purposes. Accordingly, shareholders are not expected to recognize any gain or loss for federal income tax purposes as a direct result of the Reorganization of their Fund. Additional information is provided in the section entitled "Material Federal Income Tax Consequences."

PRINCIPAL RISKS

Risk is inherent in all investing. Investing in the Funds involves risk, including the risk that you may receive little or no return on your investment or that you may even lose part or all of your investment. An investment in the Funds is not a deposit of a bank and is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. Before you invest in a Fund, you should consider its principal risks. Below is additional information about certain of the principal risks applicable to each Successor Fund, which are the same as those of the corresponding existing Fund. In addition, the existing Funds were subject to the risks of investing in derivatives. The term "Fund" below refers to the existing Fund and the Successor Fund following the Reorganization.

General Risk: Each Fund's net asset value, yield and total return will fluctuate based upon changes in the value of its portfolio securities. The market value of securities in which a Fund invests is based upon the market's perception of the underlying value and is not necessarily an objective measure of the securities' values. There is no assurance that a Fund will achieve its investment objective. An investment in a Fund is not by itself a complete or balanced investment program.

Non-Diversification Risk: Each Fund is non-diversified and as such, may invest more than 5% of its assets in the obligations of any issuer. Because a relatively high percentage of a Fund's assets may be invested in the municipal securities of a limited number of issuers, the Fund is exposed to greater market risk, as its portfolio securities may be more susceptible to any single economic, business, political, or regulatory occurrence than the portfolio securities of a diversified fund. In addition, because of the relatively small number of issuers of municipal securities in the respective state, the Funds are more likely to invest a higher percentage of their assets in the securities of a single issuer than an investment company that invests in a broad range of tax-exempt securities. As a result, the Funds are subject to greater risks of loss if an issuer is unable to make interest or principal payments or if the market value of such securities declines.

Each Fund also may invest in the securities of issuers of municipal securities in U.S. territories and possessions. As a result, to the extent they invest in such securities, the Funds will be more susceptible to economic, political, or regulatory developments that could adversely affect issuers in a U.S. territory or possession and therefore the value of the Funds' portfolios.

Municipal Volatility Risk: The market values of municipal securities owned by a Fund may decline, at times sharply and unpredictably. Market values of municipal securities are affected by a number of different factors, including tax, legislative and political changes, changes in interest rates, the credit quality of municipal securities issuers, and general economic and market conditions. Lower-quality municipal securities may suffer larger price declines and more volatility than higher-quality municipal securities in response to negative issuer-specific developments or general economic news. During times of low demand or decreased liquidity in the municipal securities market, prices of municipal securities, particularly lower-quality municipal securities, may decline sharply, without regard to changes in interest rates or issuer-specific credit-related events. Such periods of decreased liquidity may occur when dealers

that make a market in municipal securities are unable or unwilling to do so, particularly during periods of economic or financial distress.

Municipal Securities and Single State Risks: The values of municipal securities held by a Fund may be adversely affected by local political and economic conditions and developments. Adverse conditions in an industry significant to a local economy could have a correspondingly adverse effect on the financial condition of local issuers. Other factors that could affect municipal securities include a change in the local, state or national economy, demographic factors, ecological or environmental concerns, statutory limitations on the issuer's ability to increase taxes, and other developments generally affecting the revenue of issuers (for example, legislation or court decisions reducing state aid to local governments or mandating additional services).

To the extent that a Fund invests a significant portion of its assets in the securities of issuers located in a given state or U.S. territory or possession, it will be disproportionately affected by political and economic conditions and developments in that state, territory or possession. In addition, economic, political or regulatory changes in that state, territory or possession could adversely affect municipal bond issuers in that state, territory or possession and therefore the value of a Fund's investment portfolio.

The Funds may invest in bonds of municipal issuers located in Puerto Rico. In recent years, municipal securities issued by Puerto Rico and its agencies and instrumentalities have been subject to multiple credit downgrades as a result of Puerto Rico's ongoing fiscal challenges and uncertainty about the ability to make full repayment on these obligations. More recently, certain issuers of Puerto Rican municipal securities have failed to make payments on obligations that have come due, and additional missed payments or defaults may occur in the future.

Interest Rate Risk: Debt securities held by a Fund will fluctuate in value with changes in interest rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the Fund's portfolio will decline because of rising market interest rates (bond prices generally move in the opposite direction of interest rates). Given that interest rates in the U.S. are currently at, or near, historical lows, a Fund may be subject to greater risk of rising interest rates than would otherwise be the case. Longer-term debt securities are generally more sensitive to interest rate changes. Rising interest rates also may lengthen the duration of debt securities with call features, since exercise of the call becomes less likely as interest rates rise, which in turn will make the securities more sensitive to changes in interest rates and result in even steeper price declines in the event of further interest rate increases. Additionally, a Fund may buy variable rate obligations. When interest rates fall, the yields on these securities decline. Callable bonds that a Fund may buy are more likely to be called when interest rates fall, and a Fund might then have to reinvest the proceeds of the called instrument in other securities that have lower yields, reducing its income.

Income Risk: Income risk is the risk that the income from the Fund's portfolio will decline because of falling market interest rates. This can occur when the Fund invests the proceeds from its new share sales or from matured or called bonds at market interest rates that are below the portfolio's current earnings rate.

Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that a Fund may not be able to sell a holding in a timely manner at a desired price. Liquidity risk may result from the lack of an active market, the reduced number of traditional market participants, or the reduced capacity of traditional market participants to make a market in securities. The secondary market for certain municipal securities tends to be less developed and liquid than many other securities markets, which may adversely affect a Fund's ability to sell such municipal securities at attractive prices. Moreover, inventories of municipal securities held by brokers and dealers have decreased in recent years, lessening their ability to make a market in these securities. This reduction in market making capacity has the potential to decrease a Fund's ability to buy or sell bonds, and increase bond price volatility and trading costs, particularly during periods of economic or market

stress. As a result, a Fund may be forced to accept a lower price to sell a security, to sell other securities to raise cash, or to give up an investment opportunity, any of which could have a negative effect on performance. If a Fund needed to sell large blocks of securities to raise cash (such as to meet heavy shareholder redemptions), those sales could further reduce the securities' prices and hurt performance.

Maturity Risk: Generally, longer-term securities are more susceptible to changes in value as a result of interest-rate changes than are shorter-term securities.

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that an issuer (or insurer or other credit enhancer) of a bond is unable or unwilling to meet its obligation to make interest and principal payments due to changing financial or market conditions. Economic downturns often result in reduced levels of taxes collected and revenues earned for municipalities. This, in turn, lessens the financial strength of a municipality and increases the credit risk of the securities it issues.

Changes in the credit quality of the insurer or other credit provider could affect the value of the security and the Fund's share price. Generally, lower rated bonds provide higher current income but are considered to carry greater credit risk than higher rated bonds. The ratings of a rating agency represent its opinion as to the credit quality of the debt securities it undertakes to rate and do not evaluate market risk. Ratings are not absolute standards of credit quality; consequently, debt securities with the same maturity, duration, coupon, and rating may have different yields. Rating agencies may fail to make timely changes in credit ratings and an issuer's current financial condition may be better or worse than a rating indicates. In the event that rating agencies assign different ratings to the same security, the Fund's investment adviser may rely on the higher rating. In addition, not all securities are rated. Credit risks associated with certain particular classifications of municipal securities include:

General Obligation Bonds—Timely payments depend on the issuer's credit quality, ability to raise tax revenues, and ability to maintain an adequate tax base.

Revenue Bonds—Payments depend on the money earned by the particular facility or class of facilities, or the amount of revenues derived from another source.

Private Activity Bonds—Municipalities and other public authorities issue private activity bonds to finance development of facilities for use by a private enterprise. The private enterprise pays the principal and interest on the bond, and the issuer does not pledge its full faith, credit and taxing power for repayment.

Municipal Insurance Risk: Although not required, the Funds may invest in securities covered by insurance. Municipal bond insurance generally seeks to guarantee a bond's scheduled payment of interest and repayment of principal. This type of insurance may be obtained by either (i) the issuer at the time the bond is issued (primary market insurance); or (ii) another party after the bond has been issued (secondary market insurance).

Both primary and secondary market insurance generally seek to guarantee timely and scheduled repayment of principal and payment of interest on a municipal security in the event of default by the issuer, and generally cover a municipal security to its maturity.

Municipal security insurance does not insure against market fluctuations in a Fund's share price or guarantee the value of a municipal security. In addition, a municipal security insurance policy generally will not cover: (i) repayment of a municipal security before maturity (redemption), (ii) prepayment or payment of an acceleration premium (except for a mandatory sinking fund redemption) or any other provision of a bond indenture that advances the maturity of the bond or (iii) nonpayment of principal or interest caused by negligence or bankruptcy of the paying agent. A mandatory sinking fund redemption may be a provision of a municipal security issue whereby part of the municipal security issue may be retired before maturity.

Downgrades and withdrawal of ratings from insurers of municipal securities have substantially limited the availability of insurance sought by issuers of municipal securities thereby reducing the supply of insured municipal securities. Because of the consolidation among insurers of municipal securities, to the extent that a Fund invests in insured municipal securities, it is subject to the risk that credit risk may be concentrated among fewer insurers and the risk that events involving one or more insurers could have a significant adverse effect on the value of the securities insured by an insurer and on the municipal markets as a whole.

Call Risk: Call risk is the likelihood that a security will be prepaid (or "called") before maturity. An issuer is more likely to call its bonds when interest rates are falling, because the issuer can issue new bonds with lower interest payments. If a bond is called, the Fund may have to replace it with a lower-yielding security.

Extension Risk: Extension risk is the risk that an issuer will exercise its right to pay principal on an obligation held by the Fund later than expected. This may happen during a period of rising interest rates. Under these circumstances, the value of the obligation will decrease and the Fund will suffer from the inability to invest in higher yielding securities.

Portfolio Strategy Risk: The investment adviser's skill in choosing appropriate investments for the Fund will determine in part the Fund's ability to achieve its investment objective.

Inflation Risk: Inflation risk is the risk that the value of assets or income from investments will be less in the future as inflation decreases the value of money. As inflation increases, the value of the Funds' assets can decline as can the value of the Funds' distributions.

Tax Risk: Tax risk is the risk that income from municipal bonds held by a Fund could be declared taxable because of, for example, unfavorable changes in tax laws, adverse interpretations by the Internal Revenue Service or state tax authorities, or noncompliant conduct of a bond issuer. Moreover, a portion of the Funds' otherwise exempt-interest dividends may be taxable to those shareholders subject to the alternative minimum tax. In addition, proposals have been made to restrict or eliminate the federal income tax exemption for interest on municipal securities, and similar proposals may be introduced in the future. Proposed "flat tax" and "value added tax" proposals would also have the effect of eliminating the tax preference for municipal securities. Some of these proposals would apply to interest on municipal securities issued before the date of enactment, which would adversely affect their value to a material degree. If such a proposal were enacted, the availability of municipal securities for investment by the Funds and the value of the Funds' portfolios would be adversely affected.

Municipal Sector Risk: Each Fund may invest over 25% of its assets in municipal securities whose revenues derive from similar types of projects including health care, housing, utilities, and education. Each Fund bears the risk that economic, political or regulatory developments could adversely affect these industries and consequently, the value of a Fund's portfolio.

Risks of Health Care Revenue Bonds: The Fund may invest in health care revenue bonds. The health care sector is subject to regulatory action by a number of private and governmental agencies, including federal, state, and local governmental agencies. A major source of revenues for the health care sector is payments from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. As a result, the sector is sensitive to legislative changes and reductions in governmental spending for such programs. Numerous other factors may affect the sector, such as general economic conditions; demand for services; expenses (including malpractice insurance premiums); and competition among health care providers. In addition, various

factors may adversely affect health care facility operations, including adoption of national, state and/or local health care reform measures; medical and technological advances which dramatically alter the need for health services or the way in which such services are delivered; changes in medical coverage which alter the traditional fee-for-service revenue stream; and efforts by employers, insurers and governmental agencies to reduce the costs of health care insurance and health care services.

Risks of Electric Utility Revenue Bonds: The Fund may invest in electric utility revenue bonds. The electric utilities industry has been experiencing increased competitive pressures. Additional risks associated with electric utility revenue bonds include: (a) the availability and costs of fuel; (b) the availability and costs of capital; (c) the effects of conservation on energy demand; (d) the effects of rapidly changing environmental, safety, and licensing requirements, and other federal, state and local regulations; (e) timely and sufficient rate increases; and (f) opposition to nuclear power.

Risks of Gas Utility Revenue Bonds: The Fund may invest in gas utility revenue bonds. Gas utilities are subject to the risks of supply conditions and increased competition from other providers of utility services. In addition, gas utilities are affected by gas prices, which may be magnified to the extent that a gas company enters into long-term contracts for the purchase or sale of gas at fixed prices, since such prices may change significantly and to the disadvantage of the gas utility in the open market. Gas utilities are particularly susceptible to supply and demand imbalances due to unpredictable climate conditions and other factors and are subject to regulatory risks as well.

Risks of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds: The Fund may invest in water and sewer revenue bonds. Issuers of water and sewer bonds face public resistance to rate increases, costly environmental litigation and federal environmental mandates. In addition, the lack of water supply due to insufficient rain, run-off, or snow pack may be a concern.

Risks of Transportation Revenue Bonds: The Fund may invest in transportation revenue bonds. Transportation debt may be issued to finance the construction of airports, toll roads, highways, or other transit facilities. Airport bonds are dependent on the general stability of the airline industry and on the stability of a specific carrier who uses the airport as a hub. Air traffic generally follows broader economic trends and is also affected by the price and availability of fuel. Toll road bonds are also affected by the cost and availability of fuel as well as toll levels, the presence of competing roads and the general economic health of an area. Fuel costs and availability also affect other transportation-related securities, as does the presence of alternate forms of transportation, such as public transportation.

Risks of Educational Revenue Bonds: The Fund may invest in educational revenue bonds. These include municipal securities that are obligations of issuers which are, or which govern the operation of, schools, colleges and universities and whose revenues are derived mainly from ad valorem taxes, or for higher education systems, from tuition, dormitory revenues, grants and endowments. Litigation or legislation pertaining to ad valorem taxes may affect sources of funds available for the payment of school bonds. College and university obligations may be affected by the possible inability to raise tuitions and fees sufficiently to cover increased operating costs, the uncertainty of continued receipt of federal grants and state funding and new government or legislation or regulations which may adversely affect the revenues or costs of such issuers. In addition, student loan revenue bonds, which are generally offered by state (or substate) authorities or commissions and backed by pools of student loans, may be affected by numerous factors, including the rate of student loan defaults, seasoning of the loan portfolio, student repayment deferral periods of forbearance, potential changes in federal legislation, and state guarantee agency reimbursement.

Risks of Housing Revenue Bonds: The Fund may invest in housing revenue bonds. Housing revenue bonds are generally issued by a state, county, city, local housing authority, or other public agency. They generally are secured by the revenues derived from mortgages purchased with the proceeds

of the bond issue. It is extremely difficult to predict the supply of available mortgages to be purchased with the proceeds of an issue or the future cash flow from the underlying mortgages. Consequently, there are risks that proceeds will exceed supply, resulting in early retirement of bonds, or that homeowner repayments will create an irregular cash flow. Many factors may affect the financing of multi-family housing projects, including acceptable completion of construction, proper management, occupancy and rent levels, economic conditions, and changes to current laws and regulations.

Cybersecurity Risk: As the use of technology has become more prevalent in the course of business, the Funds have become potentially more susceptible to operational and financial risks through breaches in cybersecurity. These risks include theft, loss, misuse, improper release, corruption and destruction of, or unauthorized access to, confidential or highly restricted data relating to a Fund and its shareholders; and compromises or failures to systems, networks, devices and applications relating to the operations of a Fund and its service providers. Cybersecurity issues may result in, among other things, financial losses to a Fund and its shareholders; the inability of a Fund to transact business with its shareholders or to engage in portfolio transactions; delays or mistakes in the calculation of a Fund's net asset value or other materials provided to shareholders; the inability to process transactions with shareholders or other parties; violations of privacy and other laws; regulatory fines, penalties and reputational damage; and compliance and remediation costs, legal fees and other expenses. A Fund's service providers, financial intermediaries, entities in which a Fund invests and parties with which a Fund engages in portfolio or other transactions also may be adversely impacted by cybersecurity risks, resulting in losses to a Fund or its shareholders. There can be no guarantee that any risk management systems established to address to reduce cybersecurity risks will succeed, and the Funds cannot control such systems put in place by service providers, issuers or other third parties whose operations may affect the Funds and/or their shareholders.

Valuation Risk: The sales price a Fund could receive for any particular portfolio investment may differ from the Fund's valuation of the investment, particularly for securities that trade in thin or volatile markets or that are valued using a fair value methodology. Investors who purchase or redeem Fund shares on days when a Fund is holding fair-valued securities may receive fewer or more shares or lower or higher redemption proceeds than they would have received if the Fund had not fair-valued the security or had used a different valuation methodology.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE REORGANIZATIONS

Reasons for the Reorganizations

The Adviser and the Board of Trustees of the Integrity Trust and the Viking Trust believe that consolidating the Funds under the same corporate entity as other municipal mutual funds for which the Adviser also serves as investment adviser and which also utilize the same service providers as the Funds has the potential to provide operating and administrative efficiencies. As part of the Reorganizations, the investment policies, restrictions and disclosure of the Funds will be standardized to align with other municipal funds managed by the Adviser.

Board Approval of the Reorganizations

The primary purpose of the proposed Reorganizations is to seek future economies of scale and to eliminate certain costs associated with operating two different business entities that are organized under the laws of different states, which may result in lower Successor Fund expenses over time. An additional purpose of the Reorganizations is to align the investment policies, restrictions and disclosure for all municipal funds managed by the Adviser. In unanimously approving each Reorganization, the Board requested and evaluated such information as it reasonably believed necessary to make the determinations

that the proposed Reorganization would be in the best interest of each Fund and that the interests of each Fund's shareholders would not be diluted as a result of the Reorganization. The key factors considered by the Board are described below:

The Adviser has informed the Board that it believes that by reorganizing all of the assets of each Fund into its corresponding Successor Fund, the Successor Funds should be able to realize certain operating efficiencies by eliminating certain costs associated with operating two different business entities that are organized under the laws of different states.

The Adviser has also informed the Board that it believes that the proposed Delaware statutory trust provides the most flexible and cost-efficient method of operating the Funds for the benefit of the Funds' shareholders. Counsel to the Trusts also noted that a Delaware statutory trust form would benefit the Funds' Board and the Funds' shareholders by providing greater certainty regarding their personal liabilities for Fund obligations.

The Board also considered that: (a) the investment objective, policies and restrictions of each Successor Fund are substantially the same as those of the corresponding Fund; (b) each Successor Fund will be managed by the same personnel and in accordance with the same investment strategies and techniques utilized by the management of the corresponding Fund immediately prior to the Reorganization; (c) fees and expenses would remain the same; (d) all service providers will remain the same; and (e) each Fund would be the accounting and performance survivor of its Reorganization, such that the accounting and performance records would continue. The Board also considered the fact that the Reorganizations were expected to qualify as tax-free reorganizations for federal income tax purposes.

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Plan, a form of which is set forth in <u>Exhibit A</u>. The Plan provides that all of the assets of each Fund will be transferred to the corresponding Successor Fund solely in exchange for Class A voting shares of beneficial interest of the Successor Fund, as described in the Plan, and the assumption by the Successor Fund of all the liabilities of the corresponding Fund. The Reorganizations are expected to close on October 27, 2017, or such other date as may be agreed upon by the parties (the "Closing Date").

With respect to each Reorganization of a Fund into the corresponding Successor Fund, the Plan provides that the net asset value of each Class A share of each Successor Fund will be equal to the net asset value per share of the corresponding Fund as of the close of business on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") on the Closing Date (the "Valuation Time"). For each Reorganization, the Plan provides that the computation of net asset value will be made in accordance with valuation procedures of the Funds adopted by the Board of Trustees. Shareholders will receive the number of shares of the Successor Fund with the same aggregate value as they held in the Fund as of the Valuation Time.

Each Reorganization is subject to the satisfaction or, to the extent legally permissible, waiver of the conditions set forth in the Plan, including but not limited to the truth and correctness in all material respects of each party's representations and warranties as set forth in the Plan, delivery of opinions of counsel, effectiveness of the registration statement with respect to the Successor Fund Shares of which this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus is a part, approval of the Plan by the Board of Trustees and by shareholders of the existing Fund. The Plan may be terminated (1) by the mutual agreement of the parties to the Plan; (2) at or prior to the Closing by either party (a) because of a breach by the other party of any representation, warranty or agreement contained in the Plan to be performed at or prior to the Closing, if not cured within 30 days of notification of such breach and prior to the closing, or (b) because a condition in the Plan expressed to be precedent to the obligations of the terminating party has not been met or waived and it reasonably appears that it will not or cannot be met; or (3) due to a determination by the

Board that the consummation of the Reorganization is not in the best interests of the existing Fund or Successor Fund. The Plan may be amended, modified or supplemented only in writing by the parties to the Plan.

The Adviser is obligated under the Plan to pay the expenses associated with each Reorganization, regardless of whether the Reorganization is consummated. The costs of the Reorganizations will not be borne by the Funds or their shareholders. No sales load, contingent deferred sales charge, commission, redemption fee or other transactional fee will be charged by any Successor Fund as a result of, or in connection with, the Reorganizations.

Description of the Securities to be Issued

Shareholders of each Fund as of the Closing will receive full and fractional Class A shares of the corresponding Successor Fund in accordance with the terms of the Plan. The shares of each Successor Fund to be issued in connection with the Reorganizations will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable when issued. Shares of the Successor Fund to be issued in a Reorganization will have no preemptive or other rights to subscribe for such shares, and no share certificates will be issued.

Material Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following discussion summarizes the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the Reorganizations that are applicable to you as a Fund shareholder. It is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), applicable U.S. Treasury regulations, judicial authority, and administrative rulings and practice, all as of the date of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and all of which are subject to change, including changes with retroactive effect. The discussion below does not address any state, local, or foreign tax consequences of the Reorganizations. Your tax treatment may vary depending upon your particular situation. You also may be subject to special rules not discussed below if you are a certain kind of shareholder, including, but not limited to: an insurance company; a tax-exempt organization; a financial institution or broker-dealer; a person who is neither a citizen nor resident of the United States or an entity that is not organized under the laws of the United States or a political subdivision thereof; a holder of Fund shares as part of a hedge, straddle, or conversion transaction; a person who does not hold Fund shares as a capital asset at the time of the Reorganization; or an entity taxable as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Each Reorganization is intended to qualify for federal income tax purposes as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368(a) of the Code. As a condition to the closing of each Reorganization, the Fund and the corresponding Successor Fund will receive an opinion from the law firm of Vedder Price P.C. substantially to the effect that, on the basis of the existing provisions of the Code, U.S. Treasury regulations issued thereunder, current administrative rules, pronouncements and court decisions, and certain representations, qualifications, and assumptions, for federal income tax purposes:

(i) The transfer by the Fund of all its assets to the Successor Fund in exchange solely for shares of the Successor Fund and the assumption by the Successor Fund of all the Fund's liabilities, immediately followed by the pro rata distribution of all the shares of the Successor Fund so received by the Fund to the Fund's shareholders in complete liquidation of the Fund and the termination of the Fund as soon as practicable thereafter, will constitute a "reorganization" within the meaning of Section 368(a)(1) of the Code, and the Successor Fund and the existing Fund will each be "a party to a reorganization," within the meaning of Section 368(b) of the Code, with respect to the Reorganization.

(ii) No gain or loss will be recognized by the Successor Fund upon the receipt of all the assets of the Fund solely in exchange for Successor Fund shares and the assumption by the Successor Fund of all the Fund's liabilities.

(iii) No gain or loss will be recognized by the Fund upon the transfer of all its assets to the Successor Fund solely in exchange for Successor Fund shares and the assumption by the Successor Fund of all the Fund's liabilities or upon the distribution (whether actual or constructive) of the Successor Fund shares so received to the Funds shareholders solely in exchange for such shareholders' shares of the Fund in complete liquidation of the Fund.

(iv) No gain or loss will be recognized by the Funds shareholders upon the exchange, pursuant to the Reorganization, of all their shares of the Fund solely for Successor Fund shares.

(v) The aggregate basis of the Successor Fund shares received by each Fund shareholder pursuant to the Reorganization will be the same as the aggregate basis of the shares of the Fund exchanged therefor by such shareholder.

(vi) The holding period of the Successor Fund shares received by each Fund shareholder in the Reorganization will include the period during which the shares of the Fund exchanged therefor were held by such shareholder, provided such shares of the Fund were held as capital assets at the effective time of the Reorganization.

(vii) The basis of the assets of the Fund received by the Successor Fund will be the same as the basis of such assets in the hands of the Fund immediately before the effective time of the Reorganization.

(viii) The holding period of the assets of the Fund received by the Successor Fund will include the period during which such assets were held by the Fund.

No opinion will be expressed as to (1) the effect of a Reorganization on a Successor Fund, a Fund or any Fund shareholder with respect to any asset (including without limitation any stock held in a passive foreign investment company as defined in Section 1297(a) of the Code) as to which any unrealized gain or loss is required to be recognized for federal income tax purposes (a) at the end of a taxable year or upon the termination thereof, or (b) upon the transfer of such asset regardless of whether such transfer would otherwise be a non-taxable transaction under the Code, or (2) any other federal tax issues (except those set forth above) and all state, local or foreign tax issues of any kind.

No private ruling will be sought from the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") with respect to the federal income tax consequences of the Reorganizations. Opinions of counsel are not binding upon the IRS or the courts, are not guarantees of the tax results, and do not preclude the IRS from adopting or taking a contrary position, which may be sustained by a court. If a Reorganization is consummated but the IRS or the courts determine that the Reorganization does not qualify as a tax-free reorganization under the Code and, thus, is taxable, the applicable Fund would recognize gain or loss on the transfer of its assets to the corresponding Successor Fund and each shareholder of the Fund would recognize a taxable gain or loss equal to the difference between its tax basis in its Fund shares and the fair market value of the shares of the Successor Fund it receives.

Prior to the closing of each Reorganization, the Fund may declare a dividend or dividends which, together with all previous such dividends, shall have the effect of distributing to its shareholders at least all of the Fund's investment company taxable income for all taxable periods ending on or before the Closing Date (computed without regard to any deduction for dividends paid), if any, plus the excess of its interest income excludible from gross income under Section 103(a) of the Code, if any, over its deductions disallowed under Sections 265 and 171(a)(2) of the Code for all taxable periods ending on or before the Closing Date (after reduction for any available capital loss carryover and excluding any net capital gain on which the Fund paid tax under Section 852(b)(3)(A)). All or a portion of this distribution may be

taxable to shareholders who are subject to federal income tax. Additional distributions may be made if necessary. All dividends and distributions will be reinvested in additional shares of the Fund unless a shareholder has made an election to receive dividends and distributions in cash. Taxable dividends and distributions are subject to federal income tax whether received in cash or additional shares.

After each Reorganization, the Successor Fund's ability to use the existing Fund's pre-Reorganization capital loss carryovers, if any, may be limited under certain federal income tax rules to the extent that the Reorganization does not meet certain qualifications. Each Fund, other than the Maine Municipal Fund, had capital loss carryovers as of the most recent fiscal year end. Therefore, in certain circumstances, shareholders may pay federal income tax sooner, or may pay more federal income taxes, than they would have had the Reorganization not occurred. The effect of these potential limitations will depend on a number of factors, including the amount of the losses, the amount of gains to be offset, the exact timing of the Reorganization and the amount of unrealized capital gains in the Fund at the time of its Reorganization.

Tracking Your Basis and Holding Period; State and Local Taxes. After the Reorganizations, you will continue to be responsible for tracking the adjusted tax basis and holding period of your shares for federal income tax purposes. However, mutual funds, such as the Funds and Successor Funds, must report cost basis information to you and the IRS when you sell or exchange shares acquired on or after January 1, 2012 that are not in a retirement account ("covered shares"). Cost basis reporting by a mutual fund is not required if the shares were acquired in a reorganization and the basis of the acquired shares is determined from the basis of shares that were not covered shares.

This discussion does not address any state, local or foreign tax issues and is limited to material federal income tax issues. You are urged and advised to consult, and must rely on, your own tax advisors as to the federal, state, local, foreign and other tax consequences of the Reorganizations in light of your individual circumstances, including the applicability and effect of possible changes in any applicable tax laws. This discussion is intended to be only a summary of the material federal income tax consequences of the Reorganizations and should not be considered to be tax advice. There can be no assurance that the IRS will concur on all or any of the issues discussed above.

Capitalization

The following table sets forth, for each Reorganization, the net assets, number of shares outstanding and net asset value ("NAV") per share, assuming the Reorganization occurred as of January 31, 2017. This information is generally referred to as the "capitalization" of a Fund. The term "pro forma capitalization" means the expected capitalization of the Successor Fund as of January 31, 2017 after giving effect to the applicable Reorganization. The Adviser will bear 100% of the Reorganization expenses, and as a result there are no pro forma adjustments to net assets. The numbers below may differ as of the closing date of the applicable Reorganization.

	Net Assets	Shares Outstanding	Net Asset Value Per Share
Kansas Fund	\$59,814,573.32	5,606,141.508	\$10.67
Pro Forma Kansas Fund (Successor Fund)— Class A	\$59,814,573.32	5,606,141.508	\$10.67
Maine Fund	\$19,628,370.54	1,827,780.430	\$10.74
Pro Forma Maine Fund (Successor Fund)— Class A	\$19,628,370.54	1,827,780.430	\$10.74
Nebraska Fund	\$50,430,300.97	4,920,098.719	\$10.25

	Net Assets	Shares Outstanding	Net Asset Value Per Share
Pro Forma Nebraska Fund (Successor Fund)— Class A	\$50,430,300.97	4,920,098.719	\$10.25
New Hampshire Fund Pro Forma New Hampshire Fund (Successor	\$6,598,372.26	635,857.017	\$10.38
Fund)—Class A	\$6,598,372.26	635,857.017	\$10.38
Oklahoma Fund Pro Forma Oklahoma Fund (Successor Fund)	\$46,616,495.48	4,043,609.097	\$11.53
—Class A	\$46,616,495.48	4,043,609.097	\$11.53

THE FUNDS' MANAGEMENT

The term Fund as used throughout this section includes the existing Funds and the Successor Funds following the Reorganization.

Investment Adviser

Viking Management, P.O. Box 500, Minot, North Dakota 58702, is the investment adviser to the Funds pursuant to an investment advisory agreement (the "Investment Advisory Agreement"). Since July 31, 2009, Viking Management has been a wholly-owned subsidiary of Corridor Investors, LLC ("Corridor"), a North Dakota limited liability company that was organized in January 2009. Corridor provides investment advisory, distribution and other services to the Integrity/Viking Funds, primarily through its subsidiaries. As the Funds' investment adviser and pursuant to the Investment Advisory Agreement, Viking Management is responsible for (a) providing a program of continuous investment management for each Fund in accordance with the Fund's investment objectives, policies and restrictions; (b) making investment decisions for each Fund; and (c) placing orders to purchase and sell securities for each Fund.

Portfolio Managers

The portfolio management team responsible for the day-to-day management of each Fund's portfolio consists of Mr. Monte L. Avery (Senior Portfolio Manager), Mr. Shannon D. Radke (Senior Portfolio Manager), and Mr. Joshua D. Larson (Portfolio Manager).

Mr. Avery started in the securities business with PaineWebber in 1981 as a retail broker, transferring to Dean Witter in 1982. In 1988, Mr. Avery joined Bremer Bank, N.A. (Minot, ND) to help start its Invest Center. He transferred back to Dean Witter in 1993 where he remained until he joined Integrity Money Management in 1995. Mr. Avery became an employee of Viking Management in August 2009. Since 1995, Mr. Avery has served as a portfolio manager to various funds currently advised by Viking Management, including the Funds.

Mr. Radke is a governor and president of Viking Management and a governor of Corridor. He founded Viking Management in September 1998. Mr. Radke holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in Banking and Finance from the University of North Dakota and has been engaged in the securities business since 1988 as a broker and as operations manager and later as chief operating officer of an investment advisory firm. Currently, in addition to the Funds (which he began co-managing in November 2010), he serves as co-portfolio manager of various other funds advised by Viking Management.

Mr. Larson holds Bachelor of Science degrees in Finance and Management from Minot State University. He joined Integrity Viking Funds in 2010 in the fund accounting division and as a research analyst for certain funds advised by Viking Management. Mr. Larson has served as a co-portfolio manager of the Funds since November 2014.

The SAI for each Fund provides additional information about the portfolio managers' method of compensation, other accounts managed, and ownership of securities in the Funds.

Investment Advisory Fees

For its services and pursuant to the Investment Advisory Agreement, Viking Management receives an annual fund management fee computed daily and paid monthly at the annual rates set forth in the table below and expressed as a percentage of each Fund's average daily net assets.

Fund	Investment Advisory Fee Rate (as a percentage of average daily net assets)
Kansas Fund	0.50%
Maine Fund	0.50%
Nebraska Fund	0.50%
New Hampshire Fund	0.50%
Oklahoma Fund	0.50%

Advisory Agreement Approval

A discussion regarding the basis for the Board's approval of the investment advisory agreement will be included in the existing Funds' annual report for the fiscal year ended July 31, 2017, and with respect to the Successor Funds is expected to be included in the Successor Funds' semi-annual report for the six-month period ending January 31, 2018.

Expense Limitation Agreement

Each Fund generally pays its own operating expenses, including but not limited to the costs associated with custodian, administrative, transfer agent, accounting, legal and audit services. (Please refer to a Fund's SAI for an additional discussion of the Fund expenses.) A portion of these costs may be reimbursed by the Adviser, either at its discretion or pursuant to a contractual fee waiver and expense reimbursement agreement.

The Adviser has contractually agreed to waive its management fee and reimburse expenses (other than taxes, brokerage fees, commissions, extraordinary or non-recurring expenses and acquired fund fees and expenses) through November 29, 2018 so that the net annual operating expenses of each Fund do not exceed 0.98% of the respective Fund's average daily net assets. This expense limitation agreement may only be terminated or modified prior to November 29, 2018 with the approval of the Fund's Board of Trustees.

In addition, certain affiliated service providers, including Integrity Fund Services, LLC and Integrity Funds Distributor, LLC, may voluntarily waive from time to time all or a portion of their respective fees, which waiver may occur before the Adviser waives any of its fee or reimburses any expenses to satisfy its contractual expense limitation agreement.

Manager-of-Managers Structure

Under each investment advisory agreement between Viking Management and the Funds, Viking Management is authorized, at its own cost and expense, to enter into a sub-advisory agreement with a sub-adviser with respect to the respective Fund. If an investment adviser delegates portfolio management duties to a sub-adviser, the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act") generally requires that the sub-advisory agreement between the adviser and the sub-adviser be approved by the Board and by fund shareholders. Specifically, Section 15 of the 1940 Act, in relevant part, makes it unlawful for any person to act as an investment adviser (including as a sub-adviser) to a mutual fund, except pursuant to a written contract that has been approved by shareholders.

The Integrity Trust, the Viking Trust, and the Adviser have received an order from the SEC permitting the Funds to be managed under a "manager-of-managers" structure (the "SEC Order"). The SEC Order generally permits the Adviser to enter into and materially amend sub-advisory agreements with unaffiliated sub-advisers subject to approval by the Board of Trustees, but without obtaining shareholder approval. If a sub-adviser is hired to provide sub-advisory services to a Fund, such Fund will provide information concerning the sub-adviser to shareholders of the Fund concerned.

In 2009, shareholders of each Fund approved a "manager-of-managers" structure for their Fund, which structure will be continued by each Successor Fund. Under the "manager-of-managers" structure for a Fund, the Adviser would remain the primary provider of investment advisory services to the Fund, would be permitted to hire or change sub-advisers, as appropriate, and would have ultimate responsibility (subject to oversight by the Board of Trustees) to oversee sub-advisers and recommend to the Board their hiring, termination, and replacement. The Adviser would remain responsible for providing general management services to a Fund utilizing the manager-of-managers structure, including overall supervisory responsibility for the general management and investment of the Fund's assets, and, subject to review and approval of the Board of Trustees, would, among other things: (i) set the Fund's overall investment strategies; (ii) evaluate, select, and recommend sub-advisers to manage all or a part of the Fund's assets; (iii) when appropriate, allocate and reallocate the Fund's assets among multiple sub-advisers; (iv) monitor and evaluate the performance of sub-advisers; and (v) implement procedures reasonably designed to ensure that the sub-advisers comply with the Fund's investment objectives, policies and restrictions.

Other Service Providers

The service providers to the Funds are as set forth in the table below.

Service Providers
Integrity Funds Distributor, LLC
Integrity Fund Services, LLC
Integrity Fund Services, LLC
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
Cohen & Company, Ltd.

Additional Information

The Board of Trustees has overall responsibility for the management of the Funds. The Board oversees generally the operations of the Funds, including contractual arrangements with various parties, including, among others, the investment adviser, custodian, distributor, transfer agent, and other service

providers who provide services to the Funds. Shareholders are not parties to, or intended (or "thirdparty") beneficiaries of, any of those contractual arrangements, and those contractual arrangements are not intended to create in any individual shareholder or group of shareholders any right to enforce the terms of the contractual arrangements against the service providers or to seek any remedy under the contractual arrangements against the service providers, either directly or on behalf of a Fund.

This Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus provides information concerning the Viking Trust and the Successor Funds that you should consider in determining whether to invest in shares of the Successor Funds. The Successor Funds may make changes to this information from time to time. Neither this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, the SAIs or any document filed as an exhibit to the Viking Trust's registration statement of which these documents are a part, is intended to, nor does it, give rise to an agreement or contract between the Viking Trust or a Successor Fund and any shareholder, or give rise to any contract or other rights in any individual shareholder, group of shareholders or other person other than any rights conferred explicitly by federal or state securities laws that may not be waived.

INVESTING IN THE FUNDS

The Funds offer Class A shares. Following the Reorganizations, the Successor Funds will also offer Class I Shares.

The Board of Trustees has reserved the right to create and issue additional classes of the Successor Funds following the Reorganizations. Each share of a series or class represents an equal proportionate interest in that series or class with each other share of that series or class. Shares of each series or class generally vote together on fund- or trust-wide matters, except when required under federal securities laws to vote separately on matters that only affect a particular series or class, such as the approval of a distribution plan for a particular class.

The following is a summary of certain policies and procedures applicable to the purchase and sale of shares of the Funds, and is qualified with respect to (i) the existing Funds by reference to the prospectus for the Funds, which is incorporated herein by reference; and (ii) the Successor Funds by reference to the sections of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus entitled "How to Buy Successor Fund Shares" and "How to Sell Successor Fund Shares." The policies and procedures of the existing Funds and the Successor Funds are similar. Key differences, if any, are indicated below.

Investment Minimums

The existing Funds and the Successor Funds have substantially similar minimum investment requirements, which are set forth in the table below. Each Fund reserves the right to reduce or waive these minimums in certain instances.

	Existing Funds		Successor Funds		
	Regular Account	Automatic Investment Plan	Regular Account	Automatic Investment Plan	Individual Retirement Account
Initial Investment ⁽¹⁾	\$1,000	\$50	\$1,000	\$50	\$250
Subsequent Investment	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$50

(1) The initial investment minimum will be waived with respect to shareholder accounts opened in connection with the Reorganizations.

Each Fund reserves the right to redeem Fund accounts that are reduced to a value of less than \$1,000 for any reason, including market fluctuation. Should a Fund elect to exercise this right, the investor will be notified before such redemption is processed that the value of the investor's account is less than \$1,000 and that the investor will have sixty days to increase the account to at least the \$1,000 minimum amount before the account is redeemed.

Rule 12b-1 Plans

Each Fund has adopted a plan under Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act with respect to its Class A shares that authorizes each Fund to compensate its distributor, Integrity Funds Distributor, LLC ("Integrity Funds Distributor" or the "Distributor") for services performed and expenses incurred by the Distributor in connection with the distribution of Class A shares of the Fund and for providing personal services and the maintenance of shareholder accounts. Under its respective plan, with respect to its Class A shares, each Fund may pay an annual Rule 12b-1 fee of up to 0.25% of its average daily net assets for distribution and shareholder services. The Distributor may pay all or a portion of the distribution and services fees to your financial adviser for providing distribution and ongoing services to you. The Distributor retains the up-front sales charge and the service fee on accounts with no authorized dealer of record. Because these fees are paid out of a Fund's assets on an on-going basis, over time these fees will increase the cost of your investment and may cost you more than paying other types of sales charges.

Financial Intermediary Compensation

Financial intermediaries and retirement plans may have certain accounts and arrangements with the Funds. With respect to such accounts and arrangements, Integrity Fund Services, LLC ("Integrity Fund Services" or the "Transfer Agent") may pay a financial intermediary certain amounts for sub-transfer agency or other administrative services, for which it may receive reimbursement from the Funds. Such sub-transfer agency or other administrative services may include, but are not limited to, the following: processing and mailing trade confirmations, monthly statements, prospectuses, annual reports, semiannual reports and shareholder notices and other required communications; capturing and processing tax data; issuing and mailing dividend checks to shareholders who have selected cash distributions; preparing record date shareholder lists for proxy solicitations; collecting and posting distributions to shareholder accounts; and establishing and maintaining systematic withdrawals, automated investment plans and shareholder account registrations.

Purchasing Shares

Each Fund continuously offers its shares through the Distributor. You may purchase shares of a Fund on any day that the NYSE is open by sending a check or wire to the Fund's transfer agent or by transacting with a financial intermediary that has an agreement with the Distributor. Once you have established a Fund account, systematic investing allows you to make regular investments through automatic deductions from your bank account.

Exchanging Shares

You can exchange shares between any fund in the Integrity/Viking Funds with an up-front sales charge structure without paying any additional sales charges. Exchange purchases are subject to the minimum investment requirements of the fund purchased.

If you purchased shares of a Fund subject to a contingent deferred sales charge ("CDSC"), the CDSC will not be assessed at the time of the exchange. However, you will be required to pay any remaining CDSC owed on the exchanged shares at the time the acquired shares are redeemed, if any.

For federal income tax purposes, an exchange is a sale of shares, which may result in a taxable gain or loss, followed by a purchase of shares of the fund into which you exchange.

The terms of an employee-sponsored retirement plan may affect a shareholder's right to exchange shares as described above. Contact your plan sponsor or administrator to determine if all of the exchange options discussed above are available under your plan.

Exchanges are made upon receipt of a properly completed exchange request form or a letter of instruction. Alternatively, you may make exchanges by telephone by calling Integrity Fund Services at 800-601-5593. The exchange privilege may be changed or discontinued at any time upon 60 days' notice to shareholders.

Converting Shares

The Successor Funds will offer Class A shares and are expected to offer Class I shares in a separate prospectus. Shares of one class of a Successor Fund may be converted to shares of another class of the same Fund, provided that you are eligible to buy the new share class. Such exchanges into shares of the same Fund are generally not taxable for federal income tax purposes. Investors who hold Successor Fund shares through a financial intermediary that does not have an agreement to make certain share classes of the Successor Fund available or that cannot systematically support the conversion may not be eligible to convert their shares.

Redeeming Shares

You may sell shares of a Fund on any day that the NYSE is open through the financial intermediary with which you hold your Fund shares and through instructions submitted by mail or by telephone to the transfer agent, subject to authentication and other requirements. You may also sell shares by systematic withdrawal.

Redemption payments will be made in cash and may be sent by check or can be sent to your bank through the ACH network. If you choose to receive proceeds via check, the transfer agent will normally mail the check the next business day, but in no event more than seven days after it receives your request. A Fund may suspend the right of redemption under certain circumstances. Under normal conditions, each Fund typically expects to meet redemption requests through the use of the Fund's holdings of cash or cash equivalents or by selling other portfolio assets.

Net Asset Value Calculation

The price of a Fund's shares is based on the Fund's NAV. Each Fund calculates the NAV per share each business day at the close of regular trading on the New York Stock Exchange (normally 3:00 p.m. Central Time). NAV is calculated by dividing a Fund's net assets by the number of its shares outstanding. Requests to buy and sell shares are processed based on the NAV next calculated after the Fund receives your request in proper form.

Short-term securities with remaining maturities of less than 60 days are valued at amortized cost or at original cost plus accrued interest. To the extent a Fund invests in open-end management investment companies, such Fund's NAV will be calculated based upon the NAVs of the registered open-end investment companies (other than exchange-traded funds, which are valued at their current market value) in which the Fund invests. Other securities, including restricted securities and other assets are valued at fair value as described below. If an event were to occur after the value of an instrument was established but before NAV per share was determined, which would likely materially change the NAV, then the instrument would be valued using fair value considerations as described below.

When market quotations are not readily available (which is usually the case for municipal securities), invalid, or unreliable, or when a significant event occurs, Integrity Fund Services establishes the fair market value pursuant to procedures approved by the Board of Trustees, under the ultimate supervision of the Board of Trustees. In establishing fair value, Integrity Fund Services considers factors such as the yields and prices of comparable municipal bonds; the type of issue, coupon, maturity, and rating; indications of value from dealers; and general market conditions. Integrity Fund Services may also use a computer based system, a "matrix system," to compare securities to determine valuations.

Distributions

Each Fund passes substantially all of its earnings from income and capital gains along to its investors as distributions. The Funds declare their net investment income as dividends daily and pay dividends monthly. Net investment income of a Fund generally consists of all interest income earned (or treated as earned) on portfolio securities less expenses. Distributions of realized short-term or long-term capital gains, if any, are paid annually, typically in December. You may reinvest distributions you receive from a Fund in additional Fund shares at net asset value. You may also have your distributions received in cash. Taxable dividends and distributions are subject to federal income tax whether received in cash or additional shares.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Existing Funds. Integrity Managed Portfolios (previously defined as the "Integrity Trust") is an open-end management investment company registered under the 1940 Act and organized as a Massachusetts business trust. The Integrity Trust may issue an unlimited number of authorized shares of beneficial interest, without par value. The Integrity Trust is a series company, meaning the Board of Trustees of the Integrity Trust may establish one or more series of the Integrity Trust without shareholder approval. Currently, the Integrity Trust consists of five series (the Funds). Each series consists of only one class of shares. Each share of a series represents an equal beneficial interest in the net assets of such series. Each holder of shares of a series shall be entitled to receive his or her pro rata share of all distributions made with respect to such series. Such distributions may be in cash or in additional Fund shares or in a combination thereof. Upon redemption of his or her shares, a shareholder shall be paid solely out of the funds and property of such series. All shares issued pursuant to the certificate of trust and declaration of trust of the Integrity Trust shall be fully paid and non-assessable.

Successor Funds. Viking Mutual Funds (previously defined as the "Viking Trust") is an openend management investment company registered under the 1940 Act and organized as a Delaware statutory trust. The Viking Trust may issue an unlimited number of authorized shares of beneficial interest, with a par value of \$0.001 per share. The Viking Trust is a series company, meaning the Board of Trustees of the Viking Trust may establish one or more series of the Viking Trust without shareholder approval. In addition, the Board of Trustees of the Viking Trust may divide the shares of any series of the Viking Trust into classes. Currently, the Viking Trust contains the Viking Tax-Free Fund for Montana, Viking Tax-Free Fund for North Dakota and the five Successor Funds, each a series of the Viking Trust. Each series consists of two classes of shares: Class A and Class I. Each share of a series represents an equal beneficial interest in the net assets of such series. Each holder of shares of a series shall be entitled to receive his or her pro rata share of all distributions made with respect to such series. Such distributions may be in cash or in additional Fund shares or in a combination thereof. Upon redemption of his or her shares, a shareholder shall be paid solely out of the funds and property of such series. All shares issued pursuant to the trust instrument of the Viking Trust shall be fully paid and non-assessable. Each class of a series shall represent interests in the assets of that class and have identical voting, dividend, liquidation and other rights and the same terms and conditions, except that expenses allocated to a class may be borne solely by such class as determined by the trustees and a class may have exclusive voting rights with respect to matters affecting only that class.

Right to Vote. The 1940 Act provides that shareholders of each Fund have the power to vote with respect to certain matters: specifically, for the election of Trustees, the selection of auditors (under certain circumstances), approval of investment advisory agreements and plans of distribution (under certain circumstances), and amendments to fundamental policies, objectives, or restrictions. Shareholders of each Fund also have the right to vote on certain matters affecting the Fund or a particular share class thereof under their respective governing instruments and applicable state law. For matters on which shareholders of a Fund do not have a right to vote, the Board of the Trust may nonetheless determine to submit the matter to shareholders for approval.

Submission of Shareholder Proposals. The Trusts do not have provisions in their respective governing instruments requiring that a shareholder provide notice to the applicable Fund in advance of a shareholder meeting to enable the shareholder to present a proposal at such meeting, although the federal securities laws, which apply to the Funds, require that certain conditions be met to present any proposals at shareholder meetings.

The following chart is a comparison of certain important provisions of the governing documents and governing laws of the existing Funds and the Successor Funds.

Shareholder Rights	Existing Funds	Successor Funds
Form of Organization:	Massachusetts business trust.	Delaware statutory trust.
Division of Series and Classes:	The Trustees may divide the shares of the Integrity Trust into one or more series, setting forth the relative rights and preferences of such series, without a shareholder vote.	The Trustees may divide the shares of the Viking Trust into one or more series and the shares of a series into separate classes, with such preferences, terms of conversion, voting powers, rights and privileges as the Trustees may determine, without a shareholder vote.
Preemptive or Subscription Rights:	None.	None.
Conversion Rights:	The shareholders shall have no exchange or conversion rights with respect to their shares, except as otherwise determined by the Trustees in their sole discretion.	The Trustees shall have full power and authority, in their sole discretion and without obtaining shareholder approval to establish and to change in any manner shares of any series or classes with such preferences, terms of conversion, voting powers, rights and privileges as the Trustees may determine.
Annual Meetings:	None.	There shall be no annual shareholders' meetings, unless required by law. Delaware law does not require the Viking Trust to hold annual shareholders meetings.
Right to Call Shareholder	Meetings of shareholders (including meetings involving only one or more but less than all series) may be called by the	The Trustees may call a special meeting of shareholders of any series or class and shall call a special meeting of shareholders of any

Shareholder Rights	Existing Funds	Successor Funds
Meetings:	Trustees, Chairman or such other persons as may be specified in the by-laws of the Integrity Trust and shall be called upon written application by shareholders holding at least 25% (or 10% if the purpose of the meeting is to determine if a Trustee is to be removed from office) of the shares then outstanding requesting a meeting.	series or class upon the written request of shareholders owning at least 10% of the outstanding shares of such series or class entitled to vote.
Notice of Meetings:	Shareholders shall be entitled to at least 7 days' written notice of any meeting of the shareholders.	Shareholders shall be entitled to at least 15 days' notice of any meeting, given as determined by the Trustees.
Record Date for Meetings:	The Trustees may fix in advance a time, which shall not be more than 60 days before the date of any meeting of shareholders as the record date for determining the shareholders having the right to notice and to vote at such meeting and any adjournment, and in such case only shareholders of record on such record date shall have such right, notwithstanding any transfer of shares on the books of the Integrity Trust after the record date.	The Trustees may fix in advance a date up to 90 days before the date of any shareholders' meeting as a record date for the determination of the shareholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, any such meeting. The shareholders of record entitled to vote at a shareholders' meeting shall be deemed the shareholders of record at any meeting reconvened after one or more adjournments, unless the Trustees have fixed a new record date. If the shareholders' meeting is adjourned for more than 60 days after the original date, the Trustees shall establish a new record date.
Quorum for Meetings and Adjournments:	The presence at a meeting of shareholders in person or by proxy of shareholders entitled to vote at least 30% of all votes entitled to be cast at the meeting of each series entitled to vote as a series shall be a quorum for the transaction of business at a shareholders' meeting, except that where any provision of law or of the declaration of trust of the Trust permits or requires that the holders of Shares shall vote in the aggregate and not as a series, then the presence in person or by proxy of shareholders entitled to vote at least 30% of all votes entitled to be cast at the meeting (without regard to series) shall constitute a quorum. Any lesser number, however, shall be sufficient for adjournments. Any adjourned session or sessions may be held within a reasonable time after the date set for the original meeting without the necessity of further notice.	One-third of the outstanding shares of each series or class, or one-third of the outstanding shares of the Trust, entitled to vote in person or by proxy shall be a quorum for the transaction of business at a shareholders' meeting with respect to such series or class, or with respect to the entire Trust, respectively. Any lesser number shall be sufficient for adjournments. Any adjourned session of a shareholders' meeting may be held within a reasonable time without further notice.
Shareholder Votes Required for Approval of Matters	Except when a larger vote is required by any provisions of the 1940 Act, the declaration of trust of the Integrity Trust or its by-laws,	Except when a larger vote is required by law, the trust instrument of the Viking Trust or its by-laws, a majority of the outstanding
Shareholder Rights	Existing Funds	Successor Funds
---	---	--
at Meetings:a majority of the shares of each series voted on any matter shall decide such matter insofar as that series is concerned, provided that where any provision of law or of the 		shares voted in person or by proxy shall decide any matters to be voted upon with respect to the entire Viking Trust (or, if required by law, a "vote of a majority of the outstanding voting securities," as defined in the 1940 Act, of the entire Viking Trust); provided, that if the trust instrument or applicable law permits or requires that shares be voted on any matter by individual series or classes, then a majority of the outstanding shares of that series or class (or, if required by law, a "vote of a majority of the outstanding voting securities," as defined in the 1940 Act, of that series or class) voted in person or by proxy voted on the matter shall decide that matter insofar as that series or class is concerned.
<i>Voting for Trustees:</i>	Any vacancy or anticipated vacancy resulting from any reason may (but so long as there are at least three remaining Trustees, need not unless required by the 1940 Act) be filled either by a majority of the remaining Trustees, even if less than a quorum, through the appointment in writing of such other person as such remaining Trustees in their discretion shall determine or, whenever deemed appropriate by the remaining Trustees, by the election by the shareholders.	Whenever a vacancy shall exist in the Board of Trustees, regardless of the reason for such vacancy, the remaining Trustees shall appoint any person as they determine in their sole discretion, consistent with the limitations of the 1940 Act.Section 16(a) of the 1940 Act generally provides that vacancies may be filled in any legal manner if immediately thereafter at least two-thirds of the directors then holding office have been elected by shareholders.
	The Trustees shall call a meeting of the shareholders for the election of one or more Trustees if required by 1940 Act and the authority provided above for the Trustees to appoint any successor Trustee or Trustees shall be restricted if such appointment would violate any provision of the 1940 Act.	Except when a larger vote is required by law, the trust instrument of the Viking Trust or its by-laws, a plurality of the outstanding shares voted in person or by proxy shall elect a Trustee.
	Except when a larger vote is required by any provisions of the 1940 Act, the declaration of trust of the Integrity Trust or its By-Laws, a plurality of the shares voted on the matter shall elect a Trustee.	
Votes Required for Approval of Reorganization or Liquidation of Trust or Series:	At any time by the affirmative vote of the shareholders of the affected series entitled to vote more than 50% of the votes entitled to be cast on the matter, the Trustees may sell, convey and transfer the assets of the Trust, or the assets belonging to any one or more series, to another trust, partnership, association or corporation organized under	A "vote of a majority of the outstanding voting securities," as defined in the 1940 Act, of the Trust or affected series thereof is required to approve the sale of substantially all of the assets of the Viking Trust or affected series or conversion of the assets of the Trust or an affected series into money and the distribution thereof to shareholders,

Shareholder Rights	Existing Funds	Successor Funds					
to the Trust to be held as assets belonging to another series of the Trust, in exchange for cash, shares or other securities with such transfer being made subject to, or with the assumption by the transferee of, the liability belonging to each series the assets of which are so distributed. The Trustees may terminate the Trust or series at any time by written notice to the shareholders without a vote of the shareholders or by the vote of the shareholders entitled to vote more than 50% of the votes of each series entitled to be cast on the matter.		provided that no shareholder approval is required if a majority of the Trustees determines that the continuation of the Trust or series thereof is not in the best interests of the Trust, such series, or their respective shareholders as a result of factors or events adversely affecting the ability of the Trust or such series to conduct its business and operations in an economically viable manner.					
Removal of Trustees:	Any Trustee may be removed: (1) for cause at any time by written instrument, signed by at least a majority of the number of Trustees prior to such removal, specifying the date upon which such removal shall become effective; or (2) with or without cause (a) by the vote of the shareholders entitled to be cast on the matter voting together without regard to series at any meeting called for such purpose, or (b) by a written consent filed with the custodian of the Trust's portfolio securities and executed by the shareholders entitled to be cast on the matter voting together without regard to series.	Any Trustee may be removed: (1) with or without cause at any time by a written instrument signed by at least two-thirds of the other Trustees, specifying the effective date of removal; or (2) at any meeting of shareholders by a vote of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares.					
Shareholder Liability and Indemnification:	In case any shareholder or former shareholder shall be held to be personally liable solely by reason of his being or having been a shareholder and not because of his acts or omissions or for some other reason, the shareholder or former shareholder shall be entitled out of the assets of the particular series of shares of which he is or was a shareholder to be held harmless from and indemnified against all loss and expense arising from such liability; provided, however, there shall be no liability or obligation of the Trust to reimburse any shareholder for taxes paid by reason of such shareholder's ownership of shares or for losses suffered by reason of any changes in value of any Trust assets.	Under Delaware law, shareholders of a series of the trust are entitled to the same limitations of personal liability extended to stockholders of private corporations for profit. There is, however, a possibility that, under certain circumstances, shareholders of a Delaware statutory trust might be held personally liable for the trust's obligations to the extent the courts of another state that does not recognize such limited liability were to apply the laws of such state to a controversy involving such obligations. The trust instrument of the Trust provides for indemnification out of the assets belonging to the applicable series of any shareholder or former shareholder held personally liable solely by reason of his being or having been a shareholder and not because of his acts or omissions or for some					

Trustee/Officer Liability and Indemnification: The Trustees shall not be responsible or liable in any event for any neglect or wrongdoing of any officer, agent, employee, investment adviser or manager, principal underwriter or custodian, nor shall any Trustee be responsible for the act or omission of any other Trustee. Nothing in the declaration of trust of the Trust shall protect any Trustee against any liability to which such Trustee would otherwise be subject by reason of willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless disregard of the duties involved in the conduct of the office of Trustee.

Subject to certain exceptions, every person who is, or has been, a Trustee or officer of the Trust shall be indemnified by the Trust to the fullest extent permitted by law against liability and against all expenses reasonably incurred or paid by him in connection with any claim, action, suit or proceeding in which he becomes involved as a party or otherwise by virtue of his being or having been such a Trustee, director or officer and against amounts paid or incurred by him in settlement thereof.

Rights of Inspection: Any shareholder or his agent may inspect and copy during normal business hours any of the following documents of the Integrity Trust: by-laws, minutes of the proceedings of the shareholders and annual financial statements of the Integrity Trust, including a balance sheet and financial statements of operations.

> The original or a copy of the declaration of trust of the Integrity Trust and of each amendment thereto stall be kept at the office

other reason for the obligations of the applicable series.

Provided they have exercised reasonable care and have acted under the reasonable belief that their actions are in the best interest of the Trust, the Trustees and officers of the Viking Trust shall not be responsible or liable for any act or omission or for neglect or wrongdoing of them or any officer, agent, employee, investment adviser or independent contractor of the Trust, but nothing contained in the trust instrument of the Trust or in the Delaware Act shall protect any Trustee or officer of the Trust against liability to the Trust or to shareholders to which he would otherwise be subject by reason of willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless disregard of the duties involved in the conduct of his office.

Subject to certain exceptions, every person who is, or has been, a Trustee or an officer, employee or agent of the Trust ("Covered Person") shall be indemnified by the Trust or the appropriate series to the fullest extent permitted by law against liability and against all expenses reasonably incurred or paid by him in connection with any claim, action, suit or proceeding in which he becomes involved as a party or otherwise by virtue of his being or having been a Covered Person and against amounts paid or incurred by him in the settlement thereof; provided, however, that the Viking Trust shall not be obligated to indemnify any agent acting pursuant to a written contract with the Viking Trust, except to the extent required by such contract.

The original or a copy of the trust instrument of the Viking Trust and of each amendment thereto or trust instrument supplemental shall be kept at the office of the Viking Trust where it may be inspected by any shareholder.

Shareholder Rights	Existing Funds	Successor Funds
	of the Integrity Trust where it may be inspected by any shareholder.	
Number of Authorized Shares; Par Value:	Unlimited; no par value per share.	Unlimited; \$0.001 par value per share.
Number of Votes:	Each whole share shall be entitled to one vote as to any matter on which it is entitled to vote and each fractional share shall be entitled to a proportionate fractional vote. There shall be no cumulative voting in the election of Trustees.	Each whole share shall be entitled to one vote as to any matter on which it is entitled to vote and each fractional share shall be entitled to a proportionate fractional vote. There shall be no cumulative voting in the election of Trustees.
Amendments to Governing Instruments:	The declaration of trust of the Trust may be amended at any time by an instrument in writing signed by a majority of the then Trustees when authorized to do so by vote of shareholders holding more than 50% of the shares of each affected series entitled to vote. Amendments having the purpose of changing the name of the Trust or of supplying any omission, curing any ambiguity or curing, correcting or supplementing any provision which is defective or inconsistent with the 1940 Act or with the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code and the regulations thereunder for the Trust's obtaining the most favorable treatment thereunder available to regulated investment companies or of establishing and designating or abolishing any series of shares in accordance certain provisions of the by-laws shall not require authorization by shareholder vote. The by-laws of the Trust may be amended or repealed, in whole or in part, by a majority of the Trustees then in office at any meeting of the Trustees, or by one or more writings signed by such majority.	The Trustees may, without shareholder approval, amend the trust instrument of the Trust, provided that shareholders have the right to vote on any amendment (1) which affects the voting rights of shareholders granted in certain provisions of the trust instrument; (2) which amends the provision of the trust instrument addressing amendments thereto; (3) which is required to be approved by shareholders by law or by the Trust's registration statement filed with the SEC; and (4) which is submitted to shareholders by the Trustees in their discretion. The by-laws of the Trust may be amended by the Trustees, or by the affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote at any meeting; except that, after the issue of any shares, the provision of the by-laws of the Trust addressing amendments thereto may only be amended by the affirmative vote of the holders of the lesser of (a) at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares present and entitled to vote at any meeting, or (b) at least 50% of the outstanding shares.

VOTING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE JOINT SPECIAL MEETING

Solicitation of Proxies

Proxies are being solicited by the Board of Trustees on behalf of the Funds. The proxies will be voted at the Joint Special Meeting of shareholders of the Funds. Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc., has been engaged to assist in the solicitation of proxies with respect to certain shareholders for the Special Meeting. Proxies will also be solicited by officers, employees and agents of the Funds, the Adviser or the Adviser's affiliates. Proxies are expected to be solicited principally by mail, but may also be solicited by

telephone, through the Internet, or otherwise. Any telephonic solicitations will follow procedures reasonably designed to ensure accuracy and prevent fraud, including requiring identifying shareholder information, recording the shareholder's instructions, and confirming to the shareholders after the fact. Shareholders who communicate proxies by telephone or by other electronic means have the same power and authority to issue, revoke, or otherwise change their voting instructions as shareholders submitting proxies in written form. Although solicitors are permitted to answer questions about the voting process and may read any recommendation set forth in this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, they are not permitted to recommend to shareholders how to vote. The cost of the solicitation, including the printing and mailing of proxy materials, is estimated to be approximately \$35,000 and will be borne by the Adviser or its affiliates.

How to Vote

You may vote on the proposed Plan with respect to your Fund by utilizing one of the following options:

By Mail:	Complete, sign and date the proxy card enclosed with the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and return it in the postage paid envelope provided.
By Telephone:	You may vote your shares by telephone. To do so, please have your proxy card available and follow the instructions on the proxy card. You will need the control number found in the box on the proxy card to execute your vote.
By Internet:	You may vote your shares through the Internet. To do so, please have your proxy card available and follow the instructions on the proxy card. You will need the control number found in the box on the proxy card to execute your vote.
By Facsimile:	Complete, sign and date the proxy card enclosed with the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and fax it to the number provided on your proxy card.
In Person:	Attend the Special Meeting in person at 3 p.m. (Central time) on September 21, 2017 at the offices of the Integrity Trust, One Main Street North, Minot, ND 58703.

Any person conferring a proxy has the power to revoke it any time prior to its exercise by executing a superseding proxy or by submitting a written notice of revocation to the Secretary of Integrity Managed Portfolios at One Main Street North, Minot, North Dakota 58703. In addition, although mere attendance at the Special Meeting will not revoke a proxy, a shareholder present at the Special Meeting may withdraw his or her proxy by executing a superseding proxy or by submitting a written notice of revocation and voting in person.

All properly executed and unrevoked proxies received in time for the Special Meeting will be voted in accordance with the instructions contained in the proxies. If no instruction is given on a properly executed proxy, the persons named as proxies will vote the shares represented thereby in favor of approval of the Plan. If your Proxy Card indicates you are abstaining from voting, you will be treated as having voted "Against" the approval of the Plan.

Quorum and Required Votes

For the purposes of determining the presence of a quorum for transacting business at the Special Meeting with respect to a Fund, abstentions and broker non-votes (i.e., when are shares held by brokers or nominees as to which (i) the broker or nominee does not have discretionary voting power and (ii) the broker or nominee has not received instructions from the beneficial owner or other person who is entitled

to instruct how the shares will be voted) will be treated as shares that are present but which have not been voted. For this reason, abstentions and broker non-votes, if any, will have the effect of a vote against the Reorganization. If the necessary quorum to transact business or the vote required to approve a Reorganization proposal is not obtained at the Special Meeting, the chairman of the Special Meeting or the shareholders present in person or by proxy may approve one or more adjournments of the Special Meeting with respect to a Fund, in accordance with applicable law, to permit the further solicitation of proxies.

Fund shares represented by a properly executed proxy will be voted in accordance with the instructions on the proxy, or, if no instructions are provided, the shares will be voted in favor of the approval of the Fund's Reorganization. Shareholders representing 30% of all votes entitled to be cast at the Special Meeting of a Fund, present in person or by proxy, constitutes a quorum for the Special Meeting with respect to that Fund. Approval of the proposed Reorganization of a Fund will require the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the votes entitled to be cast at the Special Meeting.

If sufficient votes in favor of a Reorganization set forth in the Notice of Special Meeting are not received by the time scheduled for the Special Meeting, the chairman of the Special Meeting, or, if submitted to shareholders, the shareholders by the affirmative vote of a majority of votes cast at such Special Meeting and entitled to vote at the Special Meeting, whether or not sufficient to constitute a quorum, may adjourn the Special Meeting without further notice to a date not more than 120 days after the Record Date for the Special Meeting. Any business that might have been transacted at the Special Meeting originally called may be transacted at any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum is present. By returning the enclosed form of proxy, you are authorizing the persons named on the proxy to vote in their discretion on any matter that properly comes before the Special Meeting. Therefore, whether you instruct a vote for or against the Reorganization or instruct the proxy to abstain from voting on the Reorganization, those persons will be authorized, to vote in favor of an adjournment if sufficient votes in favor of the Reorganization are not received by the time scheduled for the Special Meeting.

It is not anticipated that any matters other than the approval of the Plan will be brought before the Meeting. Should other business be brought before the Meeting, it is intended that all proxies will be voted in accordance with the judgment of the persons named as proxies. The costs of any additional solicitation and of any adjourned session will be paid by the Adviser. The Reorganizations are not contingent upon each other. If shareholders of a Fund do not approve their Reorganization the Board would take such action as it determines are in the best interest of the Fund, including continuing to operate the Fund in its current corporate form or resoliciting shareholders.

Record Date and Outstanding Shares

Only shareholders of record of a Fund at the close of business on July 25, 2017 (previously defined as the "Record Date") are entitled to notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting and at any postponement or adjournment thereof. Shareholders of each Fund on the Record Date are entitled to one vote for each share that they hold in the Fund, with holders of fractional shares entitled to a proportional fractional vote. As of the Record Date, the total number of shares of each Fund outstanding and entitled to vote was as follows:

Fund	Number of Shares
Kansas Municipal Fund	5,720,107.463
Maine Municipal Fund	1,819,847.436
Nebraska Municipal Fund	4,758,818.757

Fund	Number of Shares
New Hampshire Municipal Fund	570,713.942
Oklahoma Municipal Fund	4,045,720.388

Shareholder Information. <u>Exhibit C</u> to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus lists the name, address, and percent ownership of each person who, as of the Record Date, to the knowledge of a Fund, owned 5% or more of the outstanding shares of the Fund.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUNDS' INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

In addition to the investments and strategies described under "Synopsis" with respect to each Reorganization in this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, the Funds may invest in other securities, use other strategies and engage in other investment practices. With respect to the Successor Funds, these permitted investments and strategies are described in detail in the SAI of the Successor Funds related to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, which is incorporated herein by reference. The SAI for the Funds, which is incorporated herein by reference and strategies of the Funds.

Investment Objectives and Fundamental Investment Policies

Each Fund's investment objective is described under the "Synopsis" section above relating to each Reorganization. Each Fund has adopted certain fundamental investment policies. A comparison of the fundamental investment policies of each Fund to the fundamental investment policies of the corresponding Successor Fund are attached as <u>Exhibit B</u>.

Each Fund's investment objective and fundamental investment policies cannot be changed without the affirmative vote of the lesser of: (1) 50% of the outstanding shares of the Fund; or (2) 67% of the shares of the Fund present or represented at a shareholders' meeting at which the holders of more than 50% of the outstanding shares of the Fund are present or represented. Each Successor Fund's investment objective and fundamental investment policies cannot be changed without the affirmative vote of: (i) more than 50% of the Fund's outstanding shares or (ii) 67% or more of the Fund's shares present at a shareholder meeting if more than 50% of the Fund's outstanding shares are represented at the meeting in person or by proxy, whichever is less.

Other Investment Policies

Temporary Defensive Investments. During unusual market or other conditions, each Fund may temporarily depart from its investment objective and invest up to 100% of its assets in money market mutual funds, short-term U.S. Government obligations, cash, and cash equivalents. During such times, the Fund may be unable to pursue its investment objective. In addition, interest on these short-term investments may be taxable.

The Funds' other investment policies are provided in the SAI for the Funds, which is incorporated herein by reference. The Successor Funds' other investment policies are provided in the SAI of the Successor Funds related to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, which is incorporated herein by reference.

FUND SHARES

Each Successor Fund is offering Class A shares pursuant to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus. Pursuant to the Plan, upon the Closing of each Reorganization shareholders of the applicable Fund will receive Class A shares of the corresponding Successor Fund. Nothing contained herein will be construed as an offer to purchase or otherwise acquire shares of a Successor Fund other than in connection with the Reorganizations. The features of Class A shares, including sales charges and fees, are described below.

Class A Shares

You can buy Class A shares at the offering price, which is the net asset value ("NAV") per share plus an up-front sales charge. Each Successor Fund has adopted a plan under Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act with respect to its Class A shares that authorizes each Successor Fund to compensate its distributor, Integrity Funds Distributor for services performed and expenses incurred by the Distributor in connection with the distribution of Class A shares of the Successor Fund and for providing personal services and the maintenance of shareholder accounts. Under its respective plan, with respect to its Class A shares, each Successor Fund may pay an annual Rule 12b-1 fee of up to 0.25% of its average daily net assets for distribution and shareholder services. The Distributor may pay a portion of the distribution and services fees to your financial adviser for providing distribution and ongoing services to you, respectively. The Distributor retains the up-front sales charge and the service fee on accounts with no authorized dealer of record. Because these fees are paid out of a Successor Fund's assets on an on-going basis, over time these fees will increase the cost of your investment and may cost you more than paying other types of sales charges.

The up-front sales charge and the commissions paid to dealers for the Successor Funds are as follows:

When You Invest This Amount	The Sales Charge Makes Up This % Of The Offering Price	Which Equals This % Of Your Investment*				
Less than \$100,000	2.50%	2.56%				
\$100,000 but less than \$250,000	2.00%	2.04%				
\$250,000 but less than \$500,000	1.50%	1.52%				
\$500,000 and above	0.00%	0.00%				

* Rounded to the nearest one-hundredth percent.

No sales charge will be imposed on the Class A shares of a Successor Fund received in connection with a Reorganization.

Limited Contingent Deferred Sales Charge

Certain investors that purchase Successor Fund shares without an up-front sales charge will have to pay a limited CDSC of 1.00% if they redeem those shares within twenty-four months of purchase. Your investment may be subject to this CDSC if:

• you purchased \$500,000 or more of Successor Fund shares and the Successor Fund's distributor paid your investment representative a commission;

• you purchased Successor Fund shares subject to a sales charge waiver, and the Successor Fund's distributor paid your investment representative a commission.

In the case of a partial redemption, the CDSC is calculated as if any shares not subject to the charge are redeemed first and shares subject to the CDSC are then redeemed in the order purchased. The limited CDSC only applies if you redeem these shares within twenty-four months of purchase. The sales charge will be applied as a percentage of the initial purchase amount or the amount of redemption proceeds, whichever is less. You do not pay a CDSC on shares acquired by reinvesting dividends and capital gains.

No CDSC will be charged in connection with your receipt of Successor Fund Shares in the Reorganization of your Fund. If you hold Fund shares that are subject to contingent deferred sales charges (certain purchases where you do not pay an initial sales charge), the Successor Funds will look to the date of purchase of your Fund shares for purposes of assessing such contingent deferred sales charges. However, Class A shares of the Successor Funds purchased after completion of the Reorganizations are subject to CDSCs.

Sales Charge Reduction and Waivers

If you qualify for any of the sales charge reductions or waivers below, please let us know at the time you make your investment to help ensure you receive the lower sales charge.

Quantity Discounts. Integrity Fund Services offers several ways for you to combine your purchases in the Integrity/Viking Funds to take advantage of the lower sales charges for large purchases of shares.

- *Cumulative Quantity Discount*—lets you combine the amount of your current purchase with the cost or current value, whichever is higher, of your existing shares in the Integrity/Viking Funds for purposes of calculating the sales charge. You may also combine the shares of your spouse, and your children or grandchildren, if they are under the age of 21. Your retirement plan accounts, family trust accounts, and solely-controlled business accounts may also be included.
- Letter of Intent ("LOI")—expresses your intent to buy a stated dollar amount of shares over a 13-month period and lets you receive the same sales charge as if all shares had been purchased at one time. A portion of your shares will be reserved to cover any additional sales charge that may apply if you do not buy the amount stated in your LOI.

In order to be sure you obtain a sales charge discount, you should inform your investment representative or Integrity Fund Services at the time of purchase that you are eligible for a reduction, or else you may not receive a sales charge discount to which you are otherwise entitled. In order to determine your eligibility to receive a sales charge discount, it may be necessary for you to provide information and records (including account statements) of all relevant accounts invested in a Successor Fund and other Integrity/Viking Funds, such as:

- information or records regarding shares of the Successor Fund or other Integrity/Viking Funds held in all accounts (e.g., retirement accounts) of the shareholder at a financial intermediary;
- information or records regarding shares of the Successor Fund or other Integrity/Viking Funds held in any account of the shareholder at another financial intermediary; and

• information or records regarding shares of the Successor Fund or other Integrity/Viking Funds held at any financial intermediary by related parties of the shareholder, such as members of the same family or household.

The Integrity/Viking Funds include: (1) the Successor Funds; (2) five series of The Integrity Funds known as the Williston Basin/Mid-North America Stock Fund, the Integrity Growth & Income Fund, the Integrity High Income Fund, the Integrity Dividend Harvest Fund, and the Integrity Energized Dividend Fund); and (3) the existing Funds.

Please retain any records necessary to substantiate your historical costs because the Successor Funds, the Transfer Agent, and financial intermediaries may not maintain this information.

Reinstatement Privilege. If you sell shares of an Integrity/Viking Fund, you may reinvest some or all of the proceeds within 365 days without an initial sales charge. The sale of shares and reinvestment may still result in a tax liability for federal income tax purposes.

Group Purchases. If you are a member of a qualified group (as described in the SAI to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus), you may buy shares of the Successor Funds at a reduced sales charge that applies to the group as a whole. The sales charge is based on the combined dollar value of the group members' existing investments, plus the amount of the current purchase.

Sales Charge Waivers. Shares of a Successor Fund may be purchased without an initial sales charge by particular classes of investors, including:

- current and former registered representatives and employees, including their immediate families, of broker-dealers having selling group agreements with Integrity Funds Distributor or any trust, pension, profit-sharing, or other benefit plan for such persons (immediate family is defined to include the individual, his/her spouse, and their children, their parents, and their siblings);
- current and former employees (including their spouses and dependent children) of banks and other financial services firms that provide advisory, custody, or administrative services related to the Successor Fund pursuant to an agreement with the Successor Fund, Corridor or one of its affiliates, or any trust, pension, profit-sharing, or other benefit plan for such persons;
- individuals and institutions purchasing shares in connection with the acquisition of the assets of or merger or consolidation with another investment company;
- investors purchasing through certain asset- or transaction-fee based investment advisers, broker-dealers, bank trust departments, and other financial services firms;
- 401(k), 403(b), 457, profit-sharing, and defined benefit plans; excluded from this waiver are SEPs, SARSEPs, and SIMPLE IRAs; and
- foundations and endowments, provided the foundation or endowment has assets of \$1 million or more.

The elimination of the up-front sales charge for certain individuals and institutions is provided because of anticipated economies of scale and reduced sales-related efforts. A Successor Fund must be notified in advance that you believe your investment qualifies for a sales charge reduction or waiver. **No**

sales charge will be imposed on the Class A shares of a Successor Fund received in connection with a Reorganization.

Additional Information

The Successor Funds make available, free of charge, more information about sales charge reductions and waivers through the Successor Funds' website at integrityvikingfunds.com (which includes hyperlinks that facilitate access to this information). Additional information is also available from the SAI to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus or from your financial adviser.

HOW TO BUY FUND SHARES

Successor Fund shares may be purchased on any business day, which is any day the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") is open for business. Generally, the NYSE is closed on weekends, national holidays, and Good Friday. The close of regular trading on the NYSE is normally 3:00 p.m., Central Time. Each Successor Fund will process purchase orders that it receives in proper form prior to the close of regular trading on a day on which the NYSE is open at the NAV determined on that day. An order is in "proper form" if the Successor Fund's transfer agent, Integrity Fund Services, has all of the information and documentation it deems necessary to effect your order, which would typically mean that it has received federal funds, a wire, a check or Automated Clearing House ("ACH") transaction, together with a completed account application. Should you wish to purchase shares via wire transfer, please call the Transfer Agent at 800-601-5593 for wire instructions. The wire must be received by 3:00 p.m., Central time, for you to receive that day's share price. Each Successor Fund will process purchase orders that it receives in proper form after the close of regular trading on the next day that the NYSE is open for regular trading.

You may buy shares through investment dealers who have sales agreements with the Distributor or directly from the Distributor. If you do not have a dealer, call 800-276-1262 and the Distributor can refer you to one. Shares may also be purchased through banks and certain other financial institutions that have agency agreements with the Distributor. These financial institutions receive transaction fees that are the same as commissions to dealers, and they may charge you additional service fees.

Purchase requests should be addressed to the authorized dealer or agent from whom you received this prospectus. Such dealers or agents may place a telephone order with the Distributor for the purchase of shares. Checks should be made payable to the name of the applicable Fund. The Transfer Agent will charge a \$15.00 fee against a shareholder's account for any payment returned for insufficient funds. The shareholder will also be responsible for any losses suffered by the Successor Fund as a result.

A Successor Fund may reject any purchase orders, including exchanges, for any reason. A Successor Fund will reject any purchase orders, including exchanges, from investors that, in the Investment Adviser's opinion, may constitute excessive trading. For these purposes, the Investment Adviser may consider an investor's trading history in the Successor Fund or other funds in the Integrity/Viking Funds, and accounts under common ownership or control.

You may be asked to provide additional information in order for the Transfer Agent or a dealer to verify your identity in accordance with requirements under anti-money laundering regulations. Accounts may be restricted and/or closed, and the monies withheld, pending verification of this information or as otherwise required under these and other federal regulations.

Shares of the Successor Funds have not been registered for sale outside of the United States. The Successor Funds generally do not sell shares to investors residing outside of the United States, even if

they are United States citizens or lawful permanent residents, except to investors with United States military APO (Army Post Office) or FPO (Fleet Post Office) addresses. The Successor Funds may not be available for purchase in every state. Please consult your investment representative or Integrity Fund Services concerning the availability of a particular Successor Fund in your state.

To make any ownership changes to any accounts over \$100,000, a signature guarantee will be required.

Buying Shares	Opening an Account	Adding to an Account Contact your investment representative.					
Through your investment representative	Contact your investment representative.						
Successor Fund in which you are investing. Mail the check and your signed application to Integrity Fund Services.		Make your check payable to the Successor Fund in which you are investing. Include your account number on the check. Fill out the deposit slip from your confirmation statement. If you do not have a slip, include a note with your name, the Successor Fund name, and your account number.					
		Mail the check and deposit slip or note to Integrity Fund Services.					
By Wire	Call to receive wire instructions.	Call to receive wire instructions.					
	Mail your signed application to Integrity Fund Services.	To make a same day wire investment, please call Integrity Fund Services by					
	To make a same day wire investment, please call Integrity Fund Services by 1:00 p.m. Central Time and make sure your wire arrives by 3:00 p.m.	1:00 p.m. Central Time and make sure your wire arrives by 3:00 p.m.					
By Exchange	Call Integrity Fund Services at the number below, or send signed written instructions.	Call Integrity Fund Services at the number below, or send signed written instructions.					
	Mailing Address: PO Box 759 Minot, ND 58702	<u>I Services, LLC</u> For overnight deliveries: 1 Main Street North Minot, ND 58703 800-601-5593					

How to Buy Shares, Open an Account or Add to an Account

Account Application

If you are opening a new account, please complete and sign the enclosed account application. To save time, you can sign up now for services you may want on your account by completing the appropriate sections of the application.

Customer Identification Procedures

The Successor Funds are required under the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 ("USA PATRIOT Act") to adopt certain policies and programs to prevent money-laundering activities, including procedures to verify the identity of customers opening new accounts. When completing a new account application, you will be required to supply your full name, date of birth, social security number or other taxpayer identification number, and permanent street address (not a P.O. Box) to assist in verifying your identity. As required by law, the Successor Funds may employ various procedures, such as comparing the information to fraud databases or requesting additional information or documentation from you, to ensure that the information supplied by you is correct. Under certain circumstances, it may be appropriate for the Successor Funds to close or suspend further activity in an account.

Minimum Investments and Share Price

You may open an account with a minimum initial investment of \$1,000 (\$50 for the Automatic Investment Plan (described below) and \$250 for an IRA) and make additional investments at any time with as little as \$50. The Successor Funds may change these minimum investments at any time and may accept investments of smaller amounts at their discretion.

Each Successor Fund reserves the right to redeem Successor Fund accounts that are reduced to a value of less than \$1,000 for any reason, including market fluctuation. Should a Successor Fund elect to exercise this right, the investor will be notified before such redemption is processed that the value of the investor's account is less than \$1,000 and that the investor will have sixty days to increase the account to at least the \$1,000 minimum amount before the account is redeemed. The investor will not be assessed a CDSC if the account is redeemed.

The price you pay for shares will depend on how and when the Successor Fund receives your order. You will receive the share price next determined after the Successor Fund has received your order. If you place your order by contacting the Successor Fund directly, your order must be received by the Successor Fund prior to the close of regular trading of the NYSE (normally 3:00 p.m., Central Time) for you to receive that day's price. However, if you place your order through a dealer prior to the close of regular trading of the NYSE, you will receive that day's price. Dealers are obligated to transmit orders promptly. See "Net Asset Value" for a discussion of how shares are priced.

Automatic Investment Plan—the Monthomatic Investment Plan

Systematic investing allows you to make regular investments through automatic deductions from your bank account (the "Monthomatic Plan"). Simply complete the appropriate section of the account application form or call Integrity Fund Services at 800-601-5593 for the appropriate forms.

With the Monthomatic Plan, you can make regular investments of \$50 or more per month by authorizing Integrity Fund Services to take money out of your bank, savings and loan association, or credit union ("financial institution") account. If an investor has expedited wire transfer redemption privileges with his or her Successor Fund account, such investor must designate the same financial institution account for both the Monthomatic Plan and the wire redemption programs. If you redeem shares within fifteen days after purchasing them under the Monthomatic Plan and your account does not have sufficient funds, your redemption proceeds may not be sent until your account has sufficient funds, which may take up to fifteen days. You can stop the withdrawals at any time by sending a written notice to Integrity Fund Services at P.O. Box 759, Minot, ND 58702. The termination will become effective within seven days after Integrity Fund Services has received the request. The Successor Funds may terminate or modify the Monthomatic Plan at any time and may immediately terminate a shareholder's

Monthomatic Plan if any item is unpaid by the shareholder's financial institution. There is no charge for the Monthomatic Plan.

Distribution Options

You may reinvest distributions you receive from a Successor Fund in an existing account of the Successor Fund. You can also have your distributions deposited in a bank account, or mailed by check. Deposits to a bank account may be made by electronic funds transfer.

Please indicate on your application the distribution option you have chosen; otherwise Integrity Fund Services will reinvest your distributions in the Successor Fund. Taxable distributions are subject to federal income tax whether received in cash or additional shares.

Telephone Privileges

You will automatically receive telephone privileges when you open your account, allowing you and your investment representative to buy, sell, or exchange your shares and make certain other changes to your account by phone.

For accounts with more than one registered owner, telephone privileges also allow the Successor Funds to accept written instructions signed by only one owner for transactions and account changes that could otherwise be made by phone. For all other transactions and changes, all registered owners must sign the instructions.

As long as Integrity Fund Services takes certain measures to verify telephone requests, Integrity Fund Services will not be responsible for any losses that may occur from unauthorized requests. Of course, you can decline telephone exchange or redemption privileges on your account application.

Exchanging Shares

You can exchange Class A shares between any Integrity/Viking Fund with an up-front sales charge structure without paying any additional sales charges. Before requesting an exchange, review the prospectus of the Integrity/Viking Fund you wish to acquire. Exchange purchases are subject to eligibility requirements as well as the minimum investment requirements of the fund shares purchased. Exchange redemptions and purchases are processed simultaneously at the share prices next determined after the exchange order is received. If you purchased Class A shares subject to a CDSC, the CDSC will not be assessed at the time of the exchange. However, you will be required to pay any remaining deferred sales charge owed on the exchanged shares at the time the acquired shares are redeemed, if any. For purposes of calculating the CDSC, your holding period will begin on the day you purchased the shares being exchanged.

For federal income tax purposes, an exchange is treated as a sale of shares which may result in a taxable gain or loss, followed by a purchase of shares of the fund into which you exchange. Your ability to currently deduct a loss realized on the exchange may be limited under the Code. Special rules may apply to determine the amount of gain or loss on an exchange occurring within 90 days after the purchase of the exchanged shares.

The terms of an employee-sponsored retirement plan may affect a shareholder's right to exchange shares as described above. Contact your plan sponsor or administrator to determine if all of the exchange options discussed above are available under your plan.

Exchanges are made upon receipt of a properly completed exchange request form or letter of instruction. Alternatively, you may make exchanges by telephone by calling Integrity Fund Services at 800-601-5593. The exchange privilege may be changed or discontinued at any time upon 60 days' notice to shareholders.

Share Class Conversions

Shares of one class of a Successor Fund may be converted to shares of another class of the same Successor Fund, provided that you are eligible to buy the new share class. Investors who hold Successor Fund shares through a financial intermediary that does not have an agreement to make certain share classes of the Successor Funds available or that cannot systematically support the conversion may not be eligible to convert their shares. Furthermore, your financial intermediary may have discretion to effect a conversion on your behalf. Consult with your financial intermediary for details.

In general, the conversion of shares of one class of a Successor Fund for shares of another class of the same Successor Fund is not considered a taxable event for federal income tax purposes. Any CDSC associated with the shares being converted will be assessed immediately prior to the conversion into shares of the new share class. Shares redeemed to pay the CDSC would be considered a taxable redemption. Please consult your own tax advisor for further information.

HOW TO SELL FUND SHARES

You can sell your shares on any day the New York Stock Exchange is open. Generally, the New York Stock Exchange is closed on weekends, national holidays, and Good Friday.

Through Your Investment Representative	Contact your investment representative. Please note that your investment representative may charge a processing or service fee.						
By Mail	Send written instructions and endorsed share certificates (if you hold share certificates) to Integrity Fund Services. Corporate, partnership, or trust accounts may need to send additional documents.						
	Specify the Successor Fund, account number, and dollar value or number of shares you wish to sell. Be sure to include all necessary signatures and any additional documents, as well as signature guarantees if required.						
	check will be mailed to the name(s) and address on the account, or otherwise cording to your written instructions.						
By Phone	As long as your transaction is for \$100,000 or less, you do not hold share certificates and you have not changed your address by phone within the last 30 days, you can sell your shares by phone.						
	A check will be mailed to the name(s) and address on the account. Written instructions, with a signature guarantee, are required to send the check to another address or to make it payable to another person.						

By Wire	You can call or write to have redemption proceeds of \$1,000 or more wired to a bank or escrow account. See the policies above for selling shares by mail or phone.						
	Before requesting a wire, please make sure Integrity Fund Services has your bank account information on file. If Integrity Fund Services does not have this information, you will need to send written instructions with your bank's name and address, your bank account number, the ABA routing number, and a signature guarantee.						
	Requests received in proper form by next business day.	3:00 p.m. Central Time will be wired the					
By Exchange or Share Class Conversion	Call the Transfer Agent at the number below or send signed written instructions. See the policies above for selling shares by mail or phone. However, a signature guarantee will not be required to exchange shares of any amount.						
	Integrity Fund Services, LLCMailing address:For overnight deliveries:PO Box 7591 Main Street NorthMinot, ND 58702Minot, ND 58703						
	Call toll free: 800-601-5593						

Selling Shares in Writing

Requests to sell \$100,000 worth of shares or less can generally be made over the phone or with a simple letter. Sometimes, however, to protect you and the Successor Funds, written instructions signed by all registered owners, with a signature guarantee for each owner, will be required if:

- you are selling more than \$100,000 worth of shares;
- you want your proceeds paid to someone who is not a registered owner;
- you want to send your proceeds somewhere other than the address of record, or preauthorized bank or brokerage firm account; or
- you have changed the address on your account by phone within the last 30 days.

Selling Recently Purchased Shares

If you sell shares recently purchased with a check or draft, Integrity Fund Services may delay sending you the proceeds until your check or draft has cleared, which may take up to fifteen days. A certified or cashier's check may clear in less time.

Systematic Withdrawal Plan

This plan allows you to automatically sell your shares and receive regular payments from your account. If the value of your account is at least \$5,000, you may request to have a specific amount regularly withdrawn automatically from your account to sign up, complete the appropriate section of your application.

Redemption Proceeds

Normally, your redemption check will be sent the next business day after Integrity Fund Services receives your request in proper form, but it may take up to seven days if making immediate payment would adversely affect the Successor Fund. Integrity Fund Services is not able to receive or pay out cash in the form of currency.

In addition, a Successor Fund may suspend the right of redemption under the following unusual circumstances:

- when the New York Stock Exchange is closed (other than for weekends and holidays) or trading is restricted, as determined by the SEC;
- when an emergency exists as determined by the SEC, making disposal of portfolio securities or the valuation of net assets not reasonably practicable; or
- during any period when the SEC has by order permitted a suspension of redemption for the protection of shareholders.

In case of any such suspension, you may either withdraw your request for redemption or receive payment based on the net asset value per share next determined after the termination of the suspension.

FUND ACCOUNT POLICIES

Calculating Share Price

The price of a Successor Fund's shares is based on the Fund's NAV. Each Successor Fund calculates the NAV per share each business day at the close of regular trading on the New York Stock Exchange (normally 3:00 p.m. Central Time). Shares will not be priced on the days on which the New York Stock Exchange is closed for trading. NAV is calculated by dividing a Successor Fund's net assets by the number of its shares outstanding. Requests to buy and sell shares are processed based on the NAV next calculated after we receive your request in proper form.

Fixed income securities for which market quotations are readily available are valued at the mean between the quoted bid and ask prices. Short-term securities with remaining maturities of less than 60 days are valued at amortized cost or at original cost plus accrued interest. To the extent a Successor Fund invests in open-end management investment companies, such Successor Fund's NAV will be calculated based upon the NAVs of the registered open-end investment companies (other than exchange-traded funds, which are valued at their current market value) in which the Successor Fund invests; the prospectuses for these companies would explain the circumstances under which those companies will use fair value pricing and the effects of fair value pricing. Other securities, including restricted securities and other assets are valued at fair value as described below. If an event were to occur after the value of an instrument was established but before NAV per share was determined, which would likely materially change the NAV, then the instrument would be valued using fair value considerations as described below.

When market quotations are not readily available (which is usually the case for municipal securities), invalid, or unreliable, or when a significant event occurs, Integrity Fund Services establishes the fair market value pursuant to procedures approved by the Board of Trustees, under the ultimate supervision of the Board of Trustees. In establishing fair value, Integrity Fund Services considers factors such as the yields and prices of comparable municipal bonds; the type of issue, coupon, maturity, and rating; indications of value from dealers; and general market conditions. Integrity Fund Services may also

use a computer based system, a "matrix system," to compare securities to determine valuations. The procedures used by Integrity Fund Services and its valuations are reviewed by the officers of the Successor Funds under the general supervision of the Board of Trustees and periodically by the Board of Trustees. Whether a particular event is a significant event depends on whether the event is likely to affect the value of a portfolio security held by a Successor Fund. Significant events may include new developments in the securities markets or major occurrences outside of the securities markets, such as natural disasters and armed conflicts. In accordance with the fair value procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees, Integrity Fund Services is responsible for monitoring the securities markets and new developments for significant events that might require a Successor Fund to fair value its securities.

Examples of circumstances which may require further consideration to be given to whether market quotations are available, valid, or reliable, include the lack of reported trades for or infrequent sales of a portfolio security, the suspension of trading on an exchange on which a portfolio security was traded and markets closing early. In addition, while the Successor Funds do not generally invest in thinly traded securities, in the event that they do, such securities may be valued at fair value. Valuing securities at fair value involves greater reliance on judgment than valuation of securities based on readily available market quotations. Each Successor Fund, when using fair value methods to price securities, may value those securities higher or lower than another mutual fund using market quotations or fair value to price the same securities. There can be no assurance that a Successor Fund could obtain the fair value assigned to a security if it were to sell the security at approximately the time at which the Successor Fund determines its NAV.

Statements and Reports

You will receive a confirmation statement for each transaction as well as quarterly account statements. You will also receive the Successor Funds' financial reports every six months. The dealer or other investment representative of record on your account will also receive statements and other information about your account directly from the Successor Fund.

Joint Accounts and Ownership Changes to Accounts

Unless you specify a different registration, accounts with two or more owners are registered as "joint tenants with rights of survivorship." To make any ownership changes to a joint account, all owners must agree in writing, regardless of the law in your state. To make any ownership changes to any accounts over \$100,000, a signature guarantee will be required.

Market Timing Policy

The Successor Funds are designed for long-term investors and are not intended for investors that engage in excessive short-term trading activity (including purchases and sales of Successor Fund shares in response to short-term market fluctuations) that may be harmful to the Successor Funds, including but not limited to market timing. Short-term or excessive trading into and out of a Successor Fund can disrupt portfolio management strategies, harm performance, and increase Successor Fund expenses for all shareholders, including long-term shareholders who do not generate these costs. A Successor Fund may be more or less affected by short-term trading in Successor Fund shares, depending on various factors such as: the size of the Successor Fund, the amount of assets the Successor Fund typically maintains in cash or cash equivalents; the dollar amount, number, and frequency of trades in Successor Fund shares; and other factors. Arbitrage market timing may also be attempted in Successor Funds that hold significant investments in securities and other types of investments that may not be frequently traded. There is the possibility that arbitrage market timing, under certain circumstances, may dilute the value of Successor Fund shares if redeeming shareholders receive proceeds (and buying shareholders receive shares) based on NAVs that do not reflect appropriate fair value prices. Each Successor Fund may refuse to sell shares

to market timers and will take such other actions necessary to stop excessive or disruptive trading activities, including closing an account to new purchases believed to be held by or for a market timer and as further set out below. The Successor Funds do not accommodate frequent purchases and redemptions of Successor Fund shares by their shareholders. The Board of Trustees has adopted and implemented the following policies and procedures to discourage and prevent market timing or excessive short-term trading in the Successor Funds: (i) trade activity monitoring; (ii) restricting certain transactions; and (iii) using fair value pricing in certain instances. Each of these procedures is described in more detail below.

Although these procedures are designed to discourage excessive short-term trading, none of these procedures alone nor all of them taken together eliminate the possibility that excessive short-term trading activity in a Successor Fund may occur. Moreover, each of these procedures involves judgments that are inherently subjective. Viking Management and its agents seek to make these judgments to the best of their abilities in a manner that they believe is consistent with shareholder interests. The Successor Funds may modify these procedures in response to changing regulatory requirements imposed by the SEC or to enhance the effectiveness of these procedures and to further restrict trading activities by market timers. Although the Successor Funds and their service providers seek to use these methods to detect and prevent abusive trading activities, there can be no assurances that such activities can be mitigated or eliminated.

Trade Activity Monitoring. The Successor Funds, Viking Management, and their agents monitor selected trades and flows of money in and out of the Successor Funds in an effort to detect excessive short-term trading activities and for consistent enforcement of the procedures. If, as a result of this monitoring, a Successor Fund, Viking Management, or one of their agents believes that a shareholder has engaged in excessive short-term trading, the Transfer Agent will, at its discretion, ask the shareholder to stop such activities or refuse to process purchases or exchanges in the shareholder's account. The Successor Fund may reject any purchase or exchange orders for any reason, without prior notice, particularly purchase or exchange orders that the Successor Fund believes are made on behalf of market timers.

Restrictions on Certain Transactions. In order to prevent market timing, the Successor Funds will impose the following restrictions:

- the Successor Funds will restrict or refuse purchase or exchange orders, for any reason, by those persons that the Successor Funds or Integrity Funds Distributor, LLC (the "Distributor") believes constitute excessive trading;
- the Successor Funds will reject transactions that violate the Successor Funds' excessive trading policies or their exchange limits;
- in order to limit excessive exchange activity and otherwise to promote the best interests of the Successor Funds, the Successor Funds will monitor all redemptions that take place within 30 days of purchase; and
- the Successor Funds will process trades received after the close of regular trading on the NYSE (generally 3:00 p.m., Central Time) at the NAV next calculated.

However, trades transmitted through National Securities Clearing Corporation ("NSCC") that are received by Integrity Fund Services after 3:00 p.m., Central Time but received by the broker-dealer, bank, or other financial institution transmitting the trade through NSCC before 3:00 p.m., Central Time are processed with the date the trade is received by such financial institution.

Investors are subject to this market timing policy whether a direct shareholder of the Successor Funds or investing indirectly in the Successor Funds through a financial intermediary such as a brokerdealer, a bank, an insurance company separate account, an investment adviser, an administrator, or trustee of an IRS recognized tax-deferred savings plan such as a 401(k) retirement plan and a 529 college savings plan that maintains an omnibus account with the Successor Funds for trading on behalf of its customers.

While the Successor Funds will encourage financial intermediaries to apply the market timing trading policy to their customers who invest indirectly in the Successor Funds, the Successor Funds are limited in their ability to monitor the trading activity or enforce the market timing trading policy with respect to customers of financial intermediaries. For example, should it occur, the Successor Funds may not be able to detect market timing that may be facilitated by financial intermediaries or is difficult to identify because of the omnibus accounts used by those intermediaries for aggregated purchases, exchanges, and redemptions on behalf of all their customers. More specifically, unless the financial intermediaries have the ability to apply the market timing trading policy to their customers (for example, participants in a 401(k) retirement plan) through such methods as implementing short-term trading limitations or restrictions and monitoring trading activity for what might constitute market timing, the Successor Funds may not be able to determine whether trading by customers of financial intermediaries is contrary to the Successor Funds' market timing trading policy. However, under federal securities law, funds are generally required to enter into shareholder information agreements with certain financial intermediaries that hold fund shares in "omnibus accounts" on behalf of others. Pursuant to these arrangements, the financial intermediary agrees to, among other things provide certain information upon fund request about shareholders and transactions in these accounts to help enable funds to enforce restrictions on market timing and similar abusive transactions. The financial intermediary will also execute any instructions from the fund to restrict or prohibit purchases or exchanges by a shareholder the fund has identified as violating its market timing policies.

Fair Value Pricing. The Successor Funds have fair value pricing procedures in place. By fair valuing a security whose price may have been affected (i) by events occurring after the close of trading in its respective market or (ii) by news after the last market pricing of the security, the Successor Funds attempt to establish a price that they might reasonably expect to receive upon their current sale of that security. These methods are designed to help ensure that the prices at which Successor Fund shares are purchased and redeemed are fair and do not result in dilution of shareholder interests or other harm to shareholders. Despite best efforts, however, there is an inherent risk that the fair value may be higher or lower than the value a Successor Fund would have received if it had sold the investment.

Additional Policies

Please note that the Successor Funds maintain additional policies and reserve certain rights, including:

- The Successor Funds may refuse any order to buy shares, including any purchase under the exchange privilege or conversion right.
- At any time, the Successor Funds may change their investment minimums or waive or lower their minimums for certain purchases.
- The Successor Funds may modify or discontinue the exchange privilege or conversion right on 60 days' notice.
- The Successor Funds are not available for purchase in every jurisdiction. Please consult your investment representative or Integrity Fund Services concerning the availability of a particular Fund.

- To permit investors to obtain the current price, dealers are responsible for transmitting all orders to the Successor Funds promptly.
- The Successor Funds may modify or discontinue the available sales charge reductions and waivers at any time.
- Integrity Fund Services will charge a \$15.00 fee against a shareholder's account for any payment returned for insufficient funds. The shareholder will also be responsible for any losses suffered by the Successor Funds as a result.

DEALER COMPENSATION

Qualifying dealers who sell Class A shares may receive sales commissions and other payments. These are paid by the Distributor from sales charges, distribution and service (12b-1) fees and its other resources.

	Commission (%) (as a Percentage of Public Offering Price)
Investment under \$100,000	2.00%
\$100,000 but under \$250,000	1.75%
\$250,000 but under \$500,000	1.25%
\$500,000 or more	0.00%
12b-1 fee to dealer	0.20%

In addition, the Distributor may pay a commission of 1.00% out of its own resources to dealers who initiate and are responsible for the purchase of shares for qualified retirement plans or of \$500,000 or more. The Distributor or one or more of its affiliates may also from time to time make additional payments, out of their own resources, to certain authorized dealers that sell shares of the Integrity/Viking Funds distributed by the Distributor in order to promote the sales and retention of fund shares by those firms and their customers. The amounts of these payments vary by authorized dealer firm and, with respect to a given firm, are typically calculated by reference to the amount of the firm's recent gross sales of Integrity/Viking Fund shares and/or total assets of Integrity/Viking Funds held by the firm's customers. The level of payments that the Distributor is willing to provide to a particular authorized dealer firm may be affected by, among other factors, the firm's total assets held in and recent investments in Integrity/Viking Funds, the firm's level of participation in Integrity/Viking Funds sales and marketing programs, the firm's compensation program for its registered representatives who sell Integrity/Viking Fund shares and provide services to Integrity/Viking Funds' shareholders, and the asset class of the Integrity/Viking Funds for which these payments are provided. For the fiscal year ended July 31, 2016, these payments in the aggregate were approximately 0.010% to 0.020% of the assets in the Integrity/Viking Funds, although payments to particular authorized dealers can be significantly higher. The SAI to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus contains additional information about these payments, including the names of the dealer firms to which the payments are expected to be made. This compensation is not reflected in the fees and expenses listed for each Successor Fund in the "Synopsis" section. The Distributor or one or more of its affiliates may also make payments to dealers and other financial intermediaries in connection with sales meetings, due diligence meetings, prospecting seminars and other meetings at which the Distributor promotes its products and services.

The amount of payments by the Distributor and/or its affiliates to a dealer or other financial intermediary could be significant and could create an incentive for the dealer or other intermediary or its

representatives to recommend or offer shares of the Funds to you. The dealer or other financial intermediary may elevate the prominence or profile of the Successor Funds within its organization by, for example, placing the Successor Funds on a list of preferred or recommended funds and/or granting the Distributor and/or its affiliates preferential or enhanced opportunities to promote the Successor Funds in various ways within the dealer's or other financial intermediary's organization. Ask your salesperson or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

CERTAIN FEES PAID TO FINANCIAL INTERMEDIARIES

Financial intermediaries and retirement plans may have certain accounts and arrangements with the Successor Funds. With respect to such accounts and arrangements, Integrity Fund Services may pay a financial intermediary certain amounts for sub-transfer agency or other administrative services, for which it may receive reimbursement from the Successor Funds. Such sub-transfer agency or other administrative services may include, but are not limited to, the following: processing and mailing trade confirmations, monthly statements, prospectuses, annual reports, semiannual reports and shareholder notices and other required communications; capturing and processing tax data; issuing and mailing dividend checks to shareholders who have selected cash distributions; preparing record date shareholder lists for proxy solicitations; collecting and posting distributions to shareholder accounts; and establishing and maintaining systematic withdrawals, automated investment plans and shareholder account registrations.

The payments the Successor Funds make to Integrity Fund Services to reimburse it for a portion of the sub-transfer agency or other administrative services are in addition to the distribution and service fees that the Successor Funds pay under their Rule 12b-1 plans and the fees that the Successor Funds pay to Integrity Fund Services for the services it provides as the Funds' transfer agent and accounting and administrative services provider. The aggregate amount of these payments may be substantial and the amounts attributable to particular intermediaries may vary significantly.

DISTRIBUTIONS AND TAXES

Dividends and Capital Gain Distributions

Each Successor Fund declares daily dividends from its net investment income. Net investment income generally consists of all interest income earned (or treated as earned) on portfolio assets less all Successor Fund expenses. Income dividends are distributed monthly and net realized capital gains, if any, are distributed annually.

To receive a dividend or other distribution, you must be a shareholder on the record date. The record dates for the Successor Funds' distributions will vary. The amount of the Successor Funds' distributions will vary, and there is no guarantee each Successor Fund will pay distributions.

The Successor Funds automatically reinvest your dividends and capital gains distributions in additional Successor Fund shares at net asset value unless you request distributions to be received in cash. Taxable dividends and distributions are subject to federal income tax whether received in cash or additional shares. You may change your selected method of distribution, provided such change will be effective only for distributions paid seven or more days after Integrity Fund Services receives the request.

Dividends that are not reinvested are paid by check or transmitted electronically to your bank account, with the same names as the account registration, using the ACH network. You may have your distribution check paid to a third party or sent to an address other than your address of record, although a signature guarantee will be required. For further information, please contact Integrity Fund Services at 800-601-5593.

Federal Income Taxes

This section summarizes some of the main U.S. federal income tax consequences of owning shares of a Successor Fund. This section is current as of the date of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus. Tax laws and interpretations change frequently and these summaries do not describe all of the tax consequences to all taxpayers. For example, these summaries generally do not describe your situation if you are a corporation, a non-U.S. person, a broker/dealer, or other investor with special circumstances. Because the Successor Funds invest primarily in municipal securities from a particular state, the regular monthly dividends payable from the net tax-exempt interest earned from such municipal securities that you, as a taxpayer in that state, receive, are generally expected to be exempt from regular federal income tax and, subject to the provisions of that state's tax law, the regular personal income tax of that state. This section, however, does not describe your state, local or foreign tax consequences. For more detailed information regarding certain state tax consequences of a Successor Fund investment, see the SAI to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus.

This federal income tax summary is based in part on the advice of counsel to the Successor Funds. The IRS could disagree with any conclusions set forth in this section. In addition, counsel to the Successor Funds was not asked to review, and has not reached a conclusion with respect to, the federal income tax treatment of the assets to be acquired by the Successor Funds. This may not be sufficient for you to use for the purpose of avoiding penalties under federal tax law.

As with any investment, you should seek advice based on your individual circumstances from your own tax advisor.

Successor Fund Status

Each Successor Fund intends to qualify as a regulated investment company ("RIC") under the U.S. federal income tax laws. During periods when a Successor Fund qualifies as a RIC and distributes all its income, the Successor Fund generally will not pay federal income taxes.

Distributions

Except for exempt-interest dividends as described below, Successor Fund distributions are generally taxable. After the end of each year, you will receive a tax statement that separates your Successor Fund's distributions into categories. The statement will separate the distributions into three categories: ordinary income distributions, capital gain dividends, and exempt-interest dividends. Ordinary income distributions are generally taxed at your ordinary tax rate. The Successor Funds intend to distribute dividends that qualify as "exempt-interest dividends," which generally are excluded from your gross income for federal income tax purposes. Distributions of the Successor Funds' interest income on certain private activity bonds, however, may be an item of tax preference for purposes of the alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals and corporations and distributions of net income from tax-exempt obligations may be included in "adjusted current earnings" of corporations for alternative minimum tax purposes. Some or all of the exempt-interest dividends may have other tax consequences (e.g., they may affect the amount of your social security benefits that are taxed), and income exempt from federal income tax may be subject to state and local tax. Although the Successor Funds do not seek to realize taxable income or capital gains, the Successor Funds may realize and distribute taxable ordinary income or capital gains as a result of their normal investment activities. Generally, you will treat all capital gain dividends as long-term capital gains regardless of how long you have owned your shares. To determine your actual tax liability for your capital gain dividends, you must calculate your total net capital gain or loss for the tax year after considering all of your other taxable transactions, as described below. In addition, the Successor Funds may make distributions that represent a return of capital for federal income tax purposes. If a Successor Fund makes a return of capital distribution, the distribution will not be taxable to you for

federal income tax purposes to the extent of your basis in your shares and thereafter will be treated as a capital gain. Because a return of capital distribution reduces the basis of your shares, a return of capital distribution may result in a higher capital gain or lower capital loss when you sell your shares. The tax status of your distributions from your Successor Fund is not affected by whether you reinvest your distributions in additional shares or receive them in cash. The income from your Successor Fund that you must take into account for federal income tax purposes is not reduced by amounts used to pay a deferred sales fee, if any, but you may be able to take the sales fee into account in determining your gain or loss when you redeem your shares. The tax laws may require you to treat distributions made to you in January as if you had received them on December 31 of the previous year. Income and gains from the Successor Fund may also be subject to a 3.8 percent "Medicare tax." This tax generally applies to your net investment income if your adjusted gross income exceeds certain threshold amounts, which are \$250,000 in the case of married couples filing joint returns and \$200,000 in the case of single individuals. Interest that is excluded from gross income and exempt-interest dividends from a Successor Fund are generally not included in your net investment income for purposes of this tax. The Successor Funds do not expect to make distributions that constitute qualified dividend income.

Dividends Received Deduction

A corporation that owns shares generally will not be entitled to the dividends received deduction with respect to the dividends received from a Successor Fund.

Sale or Redemption of Shares

If you sell or redeem your shares, you will generally recognize a taxable gain or loss. To determine the amount of this gain or loss, you must subtract your tax basis in your shares from the amount you receive in the transaction. Your tax basis in your shares is generally equal to the cost of your shares, generally including sales charges. In some cases, however, you may have to adjust your tax basis after you purchase your shares. Further, if you hold your shares in a Successor Fund for six months or less, any loss incurred by you related to the disposition of such a share will be disallowed to the extent of the exempt-interest dividends you received, except as otherwise described in the next section.

Capital Gains and Losses

If you are an individual, the maximum marginal stated federal income tax rate for net capital gain is generally 20% for taxpayers in the 39.6% tax bracket, 15% for taxpayers in the 25%, 28%, 33% and 35% tax brackets and 0% for taxpayers in the 10% and 15% tax brackets. Capital gains may also be subject to the "Medicare tax" described above.

Net capital gain equals net long-term capital gain minus net short-term capital loss for the taxable year. Capital gain or loss is long-term if the holding period for the asset is more than one year and is short-term if the holding period for the asset is one year or less. You must exclude the date you purchase your shares to determine your holding period. If you hold a share for six months or less, any loss incurred by you related to the disposition of such share will be disallowed to the extent of the exempt-interest dividends you received, except in the case of a regular dividend paid by the Successor Fund if the Successor Fund declares exempt-interest dividends on a daily basis in an amount equal to at least 90 percent of its net tax-exempt interest and distributes such dividends on a monthly or more frequent basis. To the extent, if any, it is not disallowed, it will be recharacterized as long-term capital loss to the extent of the capital gain dividends received. The tax rates for capital gains realized from assets held for one year or less are generally the same as for ordinary income. The Code treats certain capital gains as ordinary income in special situations and may limit your ability to use capital losses.

Exchanges

If you exchange shares of your Successor Fund for shares of another fund, the exchange would generally be considered a sale for federal income tax purposes, and any gain on the transaction may be subject to federal income tax.

Deductibility of Expenses

Because the Successor Funds pay exempt-interest dividends, which are treated as exempt interest for federal income tax purposes, you will not be able to deduct some of your interest expense for debt that you incur or continue to purchase or carry your shares.

Buying Shares Close to a Record Date

Buying Successor Fund shares shortly before the record date for a taxable dividend is commonly known as "buying the dividend." The entire dividend may be taxable to you even though a portion of the dividend effectively represents a return of your purchase price.

Backup Withholding

A Successor Fund may be required to withhold U.S. federal income tax at a rate of 28% from all distributions (including exempt-interest dividends) and redemption proceeds payable to shareholders who fail to provide the Successor Fund with their correct taxpayer identification number or to make required certifications, or who have been notified by the IRS that they are subject to backup withholding. This withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld may be credited against the shareholder's federal income tax liability, provided the required information is furnished to the IRS.

Foreign Investors

If you are a foreign investor (i.e., an investor other than a U.S. citizen or resident, or a U.S. corporation, partnership, estate, or trust), you should be aware that, generally, subject to applicable tax treaties, distributions from the Successor Funds will be characterized as dividends for federal income tax purposes (other than dividends which the Successor Funds properly report as capital gain dividends) and, other than exempt-interest dividends, will be subject to U.S. income taxes (including withholding taxes) subject to certain exceptions described below. However, distributions received by a foreign investor from the Successor Funds that are properly reported by the Successor Funds as capital gain dividends may not be subject to U.S. federal income taxes (including withholding taxes) provided that the Successor Funds make certain elections and certain other conditions are met. Distributions from the Successor Funds that are properly reported by the Successor Funds as an interest-related dividend attributable to certain interest income received by the Successor Funds or as a short-term capital gain dividend attributable to certain net short-term capital gain income received by the Successor Funds may not be subject to U.S. federal income taxes, including withholding taxes when received by certain foreign investors, provided that the Successor Funds make certain elections and certain other conditions are met. In addition, distributions may be subject to a U.S. withholding tax of 30% in the case of distributions to (i) certain non-U.S. financial institutions that have not entered into an agreement with the U.S. Treasury to collect and disclose certain information and are not resident in a jurisdiction that has entered into such an agreement with the U.S. Treasury and (ii) certain other non-U.S. entities that do not provide certain certifications and information about the entity's U.S. owners. Dispositions of shares and capital gain dividends received by such persons may be subject to such withholding after December 31, 2018. You should also consult your tax advisor with respect to other U.S. tax withholding and reporting requirements.

Cost-Basis Method

For shares acquired on or after January 1, 2012, you may elect a cost basis method to apply to existing and future accounts you establish. The cost basis method you select will determine the order in which shares are redeemed and how your cost basis information is calculated and subsequently reported to you and to the IRS. Please contact your tax advisor to determine which cost basis method best suits your specific situation. If you hold your account directly with Viking Mutual Funds, please contact Integrity Fund Services at 800-601-5593 for instructions on how to make your election. If you hold your account directly with Viking Mutual Funds and do not elect a cost basis method, your account will default to the First In, First Out (FIFO) method. Under this method, the first shares purchased are sold first. Financial intermediaries choose their own default method.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Trusts are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the 1940 Act, and in accordance therewith file reports and other information including proxy materials, information statements and charter documents with the SEC. These items can be inspected and copied at the Public Reference Facilities maintained by the SEC in Washington, D.C., located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the SEC's Regional Offices located at Northeast Regional Office, 3 World Financial Center, Room 4300, New York, New York 10281; Southeast Regional Office, 801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1800, Miami, Florida 33131; Midwest Regional Office, 175 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 900, Chicago, Illinois 60604; Central Regional Office, 1801 California Street, Suite 1500, Denver, Colorado 80202; and Pacific Regional Office, 5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11th Floor, Los Angeles, California 90036. Copies of such materials can also be obtained at prescribed rates from the Public Reference Branch, Office of Consumer Affairs and Information Services, Securities and Exchange Commission, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549.

Shareholder Inquiries and Mailings

All inquiries regarding the Successor Funds should be directed to: Integrity Funds Distributor, LLC PO Box 500 Minot, ND 58702 Phone: 800-276-1262

All inquiries regarding account information should be directed to: Integrity Fund Services, LLC PO Box 759 Minot, ND 58702 Phone: 800-601-5593

To reduce expenses, the Successor Funds may mail only one copy of the prospectus and each annual and semi-annual report to those addresses shared by two or more accounts. If you wish to receive individual copies of these documents, please call Integrity Funds Distributor, LLC at 800-276-1262 (or contact your financial institution). We will begin sending you individual copies thirty days after receiving your request.

Annual/Semi-Annual Report to Shareholders and Statement of Additional Information (SAI)

You can learn more about each Successor Fund in the following documents:

Annual/Semiannual Report to Shareholders. Will include a discussion of market conditions and investment strategies that significantly affected the Successor Funds' performance during the reporting period as well as financial statements, portfolio holdings, and the report of the independent registered public accountants.

Statement of Additional Information to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus. Contains more information about the Successor Funds and their respective investments and policies. The SAI is incorporated by reference, so it is legally a part of this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus.

For a free copy of these documents, please contact your investment representative, call us at the number below, or access them from the Successor Funds' website at: integrityvikingfunds.com.

Integrity Fund Services, LLC 800-601-5593

You may also call the number above to request other information about the Successor Funds and to make shareholder inquiries.

Information about each Successor Fund (including the SAI to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus) can be reviewed and copied at the Commission's Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C., and information on the operation of the Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling the Commission at 1-202-551-8090. Reports and other information about each Successor Fund are available on the EDGAR Database on the Commission's Internet site at http://www.sec.gov, and copies of this information may be obtained after paying a duplicating fee, by electronic request at the following E-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing the Commission's Public Reference Section, Washington, D.C. 20549-1520.

Legal Matters

Vedder Price P.C. serves as counsel for each Fund. Certain legal matters in connection with the issuance of Successor Fund Shares will be passed on by Vedder Price P.C.

David, Graham and Stubbs serves as counsel to the Funds' Independent Trustees.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXPERTS

The Annual Report and Semi-Annual Report with respect to the Funds has been incorporated by reference into this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus in reliance upon the report of Cohen & Company, Ltd., 1350 Euclid Ave., Suite 800, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, the independent registered public accounting firm for the Funds, given on their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial highlights tables with respect to each Fund are intended to help you understand each Fund's financial performance for the periods shown. The information below with respect to each Fund has been derived from the Funds' financial statements for the fiscal year ended July 31, 2016, which have been audited by Cohen & Company, Ltd., the Funds' independent registered public accounting firm, whose report, along with the Funds' financial statements, are included in the annual report, which is available upon request. Certain information reflects financial results for a single Fund share. The total returns in the tables represent the rate that an investor would have earned (or lost) on an investment in a Fund's shares (assuming reinvestment of all dividends and other distributions).

Kansas Municipal Fund Selected per share data and ratios for the periods indicated Six Months Year Year Year Year Year Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended 7/29/16 1/31/17+ 7/31/15 7/31/14 7/31/13 7/31/12 NET ASSET VALUE, BEGINNING OF PERIOD \$ 11.13 \$ 10.87 \$ 10.85 \$ 10.56 \$ 11.12 \$ 10.64 Income (loss) from investment operations: Net investment income (loss) \$ 0.15 \$ 0.31 \$ 0.31 \$ 0.32 \$ 0.30 \$ 0.37 Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments (0.46)0.26 0.02 0.29 (0.56)0.48 Total from investment operations (0.31) \$ 0.57 \$ 0.33 \$ 0.61 (0.26) \$ 0.85 \$ \$ Distributions from net investment income <u>\$ (0.15) \$ (0.31) \$ (0.31) \$ (0.32) \$ (0.30) \$ (0.37)</u> NET ASSET VALUE, END OF PERIOD \$ 10.67 \$ 11.13 \$ 10.87 \$ 10.85 \$ 10.56 \$ 11.12 Total Return (excludes any applicable sales charge) (2.79%)# 5.30% 3.03% 5.81% (2.37)%8.07% **RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTALDATA** Net assets, end of period (in thousands) \$59.920 \$58,578 \$59.516 \$64,405 \$48.093 \$60,489 0.98%^ 0.98% 0.98% 1.01% 1.08% 1.07% Ratio of expenses to average net assets after waivers 1.16%^ 1.18% 1.16% 1.16% 1.17% 1.18% Ratio of expenses to average net assets before waivers Ratio of net investment income to average net assets^{1,2,}* 2.77%^ 2.81% 2.80% 2.95% 2.75% 3.36% Portfolio turnover rate 6.18% 12.10% 10.87% 6.63% 13.40% 11.46%

1 This row reflects the impact, if any, of fee waivers or reimbursements by the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers.

2 Average net assets was calculated using a 360-day period.

3 Realized and unrealized gains and loss per share in this caption are balancing amounts necessary to reconcile the change in net asset value per share for the period, and may not reconcile with the aggregate gains and losses in the Statement of Operations due to share transactions for the period.

* For the year ended July 31, 2012, the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers voluntarily waived a portion of their fees equal to 0.08% of average net assets for the period of August 1, 2011 through April 30, 2012.

Annualized.

+ Unaudited.

Not Annualized.

Maine Municipal Fund

Selected per share data and ratios for the periods indicated

	Six Months Ended 1/31/17+		Year Ended 7/29/16		Year Ended 7/31/15		Year Ended 7/31/14		Year Ended 7/31/13		E	Year Inded /31/12
NET ASSET VALUE, BEGINNING OF PERIOD	\$	11.31	\$	10.99	\$	11.00	\$	10.79	\$	11.36	\$	10.77
Income (loss) from investment operations:												
Net investment income (loss)	\$	0.13	\$	0.27	\$	0.27	\$	0.29	\$	0.31	\$	0.34
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments ³		(0.57)		0.33		(0.01)		0.21		(0.57)		0.59
Total from investment operations	\$	(0.44)	\$	0.60	\$	0.26	\$	0.50	\$	(0.26)	\$	0.93
Less Distributions:												
Distributions from net investment income	\$	(0.13)	\$	(0.27)	\$	(0.27)	\$	(0.29)	\$	(0.31)	\$	(0.34)
Distributions from net realized gains		0.00		(0.01)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00
Total distributions	\$	(0.13)	\$	(0.28)	\$	(0.27)	\$	(0.29)	\$	(0.31)	\$	(0.34)
NET ASSET VALUE, END OF PERIOD	\$	10.74	\$	11.31	\$	10.99	\$	11.00	\$	10.79	\$	11.36
Total Return (excludes any applicable sales charge)		(3.90%)#		5.44%		2.37%		4.72%		(2.37)%		8.79%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA												
Net assets, end of period (in thousands)		\$19,707		\$20,213		\$17,475		\$17,451		\$17,702		\$18,084
Ratio of expenses to average net assets after waivers ^{1,2,} *		0.98%^		0.98%		0.98%		1.01%		1.08%		1.07%
Ratio of expenses to average net assets before waivers ²		1.25%^		1.29%		1.28%		1.28%		1.27%		1.29%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets ^{1,2,} *		2.37%^		2.39%		2.45%		2.70%		2.76%		3.11%
Portfolio turnover rate		1.45%		1.88%		16.18%		11.27%		11.52%		1.87%

This row reflects the impact, if any, of fee waivers or reimbursements by the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers.

2 Average net assets was calculated using a 360-day period.

Realized and unrealized gains and loss per share in this caption are balancing amounts necessary to reconcile the change in net asset value per share for the period, and may not reconcile with the aggregate gains and losses in the Statement of Operations due to share transactions for the period.

* For the year ended July 31, 2012, the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers voluntarily waived a portion of their fees equal to 0.08% of average net assets for the period of August 1, 2011 through April 30, 2012.

^ Annualized.

+ Unaudited.

Not Annualized.

Nebraska Municipal Fund

Selected per share data and ratios for the periods indicated

	Six Months Ended 1/31/17+		Year Ended 7/29/16		Year Ended 7/31/15		Year Ended 7/31/14		Year Ended 7/31/13		E	Year Inded /31/12
NET ASSET VALUE, BEGINNING OF PERIOD	\$	10.82	\$	10.48	\$	10.40	\$	9.99	\$	10.69	\$	10.20
Income (loss) from investment operations:												
Net investment income (loss)	\$	0.13	\$	0.27	\$	0.29	\$	0.29	\$	0.29	\$	0.34
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments ³		(0.57)		0.34		0.08		0.41		(0.70)		0.49
Total from investment operations	\$	(0.44)	\$	0.61	\$	0.37	\$	0.70	\$	(0.41)	\$	0.83
Distributions from net investment income	\$	(0.13)	\$	(0.27)	\$	(0.29)	\$	(0.29)	\$	(0.29)	\$	(0.34)
NET ASSET VALUE, END OF PERIOD	\$	10.25	\$	10.82	\$	10.48	\$	10.40	\$	9.99	\$	10.69
Total Return (excludes any applicable sales charge)	(4.13%)#		5.94%		3.54%		7.14%		(3.96)%		8.23%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA												
Net assets, end of period (in thousands)		\$50,415		\$46,217		\$41,189		\$39,734		\$41,633		\$46,038
Ratio of expenses to average net assets after waivers ^{1,2,} *		0.98%^		0.98%		0.98%		1.01%		1.08%		1.07%
Ratio of expenses to average net assets before waivers ²		1.18%^		1.20%		1.19%		1.20%		1.20%		1.21%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets ^{1,2,} *		2.37%^		2.58%		2.72%		2.89%		2.72%		3.22%
Portfolio turnover rate		14.56%		7.47%		11.76%		3.88%		23.65%		12.38%

This row reflects the impact, if any, of fee waivers or reimbursements by the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers.

2 Average net assets was calculated using a 360-day period.

Realized and unrealized gains and loss per share in this caption are balancing amounts necessary to reconcile the change in net asset value per share for the period, and may not reconcile with the aggregate gains and losses in the Statement of Operations due to share transactions for the period.

* For the year ended July 31, 2012, the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers voluntarily waived a portion of their fees equal to 0.08% of average net assets for the period of August 1, 2011 through April 30, 2012.

^ Annualized.

+ Unaudited.

Not Annualized.

New Hampshire Municipal Fund

Selected per share data and ratios for the periods indicated

	Six Months Ended 1/31/17+		Year Ended 7/29/16		Year Ended 7/31/15		Year Ended 7/31/14		Year Ended 7/31/13		E	7ear nded 31/12
NET ASSET VALUE, BEGINNING OF PERIOD	\$	11.07	\$	10.76	\$	10.74	\$	10.55	\$	11.07	\$	10.66
Income (loss) from investment operations:												
Net investment income (loss)	\$	0.11	\$	0.24	\$	0.24	\$	0.28	\$	0.28	\$	0.33
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments ³		(0.69)		0.31		0.02		0.19		(0.52)		0.41
Total from investment operations	\$	(0.58)	\$	0.55	\$	0.26	\$	0.47	\$	(0.24)	\$	0.74
Distributions from net investment income	\$	(0.11)	\$	(0.24)	\$	(0.24)	\$	(0.28)	\$	(0.28)	\$	(0.33)
NET ASSET VALUE, END OF PERIOD	\$	10.38	\$	11.07	\$	10.76	\$	10.74	\$	10.55	\$	11.07
Total Return (excludes any applicable sales charge)	(5.26%)#		5.12%		2.45%		4.53%		(2.19)%		7.04%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTALDATA												
Net assets, end of period (in thousands)		\$6,591		\$6,754		\$5,164		\$4,684		\$5,173		\$4,854
Ratio of expenses to average net assets after waivers ^{1,2,} *		0.98%^		0.98%		0.98%		1.01%		1.08%		1.07%
Ratio of expenses to average net assets before waivers ²		1.53%^		1.67%		1.71%		1.71%		1.67%		1.78%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets ^{1,2} ,*		2.04%^		2.17%		2.27%		2.68%		2.62%		3.07%
Portfolio turnover rate		16.83%		23.42%		13.08%		4.85%		10.57%		13.73%

This row reflects the impact, if any, of fee waivers or reimbursements by the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers.

2 Average net assets was calculated using a 360-day period.

Realized and unrealized gains and loss per share in this caption are balancing amounts necessary to reconcile the change in net asset value per share for the period, and may not reconcile with the aggregate gains and losses in the Statement of Operations due to share transactions for the period.

* For the year ended July 31, 2012, the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers voluntarily waived a portion of their fees equal to 0.08% of average net assets for the period of August 1, 2011 through April 30, 2012.

^ Annualized.

+ Unaudited.

Not Annualized.

Oklahoma Municipal Fund

Selected per share data and ratios for the periods indicated

	Six Months Ended 1/31/17+		Year Ended 7/29/16		Year Ended 7/31/15		Year Ended 7/31/14		Year Ended 7/31/13		E	Year nded 31/12
NET ASSET VALUE, BEGINNING OF PERIOD	\$	12.10	\$	11.64	\$	11.60	\$	11.20	\$	11.93	\$	11.24
Income (loss) from investment operations:												
Net investment income (loss)	\$	0.14	\$	0.28	\$	0.29	\$	0.31	\$	0.32	\$	0.34
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments ³		(0.57)		0.46		0.04		0.40		(0.73)		0.69
Total from investment operations	\$	(0.43)	\$	0.74	\$	0.33	\$	0.71	\$	(0.41)	\$	1.03
Distributions from net investment income	\$	(0.14)	\$	(0.28)	\$	(0.29)	\$	(0.31)	\$	(0.32)	\$	(0.34)
NET ASSET VALUE, END OF PERIOD	\$	11.53	\$	12.10	\$	11.64	\$	11.60	\$	11.20	\$	11.93
Total Return (excludes any applicable sales charge)	(3.61%)#		6.47%		2.82%		6.42%		(3.54)%		9.30%
RATIOS/SUPPLEMENTAL DATA												
Net assets, end of period (in thousands)		\$46,668		\$46,718		\$42,427		\$38,795		\$41,551		\$43,253
Ratio of expenses to average net assets after waivers ^{1,2,} *		0.98%^		0.98%		0.98%		1.01%		1.08%		1.07%
Ratio of expenses to average net assets before waivers ²		1.17%^		1.19%		1.18%		1.19%		1.18%		1.19%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets ^{1,2} ,*		2.29%^		2.40%		2.44%		2.72%		2.70%		2.93%
Portfolio turnover rate		2.29%		10.58%		14.53%		1.41%		9.54%		17.72%

This row reflects the impact, if any, of fee waivers or reimbursements by the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers.

2 Average net assets was calculated using a 360-day period.

Realized and unrealized gains and loss per share in this caption are balancing amounts necessary to reconcile the change in net asset value per share for the period, and may not reconcile with the aggregate gains and losses in the Statement of Operations due to share transactions for the period.

* For the year ended July 31, 2012, the Adviser and/or affiliated service providers voluntarily waived a portion of their fees equal to 0.08% of average net assets for the period of August 1, 2011 through April 30, 2012.

^ Annualized.

+ Unaudited.

Not Annualized.

EXHIBIT A: FORM OF AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION

THIS AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION (the "Agreement") is made as of the day of ______, 2017 by and between Integrity Managed Portfolios, a Massachusetts business trust (the "Predecessor Trust"), on behalf of the series set forth in Exhibit A (each, a "Predecessor Fund"), and Viking Mutual Funds, a Delaware statutory trust (the "Successor Trust"), on behalf of the series set forth in Exhibit A (each, a "Successor Fund" and together with the Predecessor Fund, each, a "Fund" and together, the "Funds"), and, for purposes of Section 8.1 of the Agreement only, Viking Fund Management, LLC (the "Adviser"). Each Fund maintains its principal place of business in Minot, North Dakota.

This Agreement is intended to be, and is adopted as, a plan of reorganization for the purpose of section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Internal Revenue Code"). Each reorganization will consist of (a) the assignment, conveyance, transfer and delivery of all of the assets of the Predecessor Fund to the corresponding Successor Fund as set forth in Exhibit A hereto in exchange solely for Class A voting shares of beneficial interest of the corresponding Successor Fund ("Successor Fund Shares"), as described herein, and the assumption by the corresponding Successor Fund of all of the liabilities of the Predecessor Fund, and (b) the subsequent pro rata distribution of the Successor Fund Shares to the shareholders of the Predecessor Fund in complete liquidation, dissolution and termination of the Predecessor Fund as provided herein, all upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth in this Agreement (each, a "Reorganization").

WHEREAS, for convenience, the remainder of this Agreement refers only to a single Reorganization, one Predecessor Fund and one Successor Fund, but the terms and conditions hereof will apply separately to each Reorganization and the Predecessor Fund and the corresponding Successor Fund participating therein. The consummation of any Reorganization will not be contingent on the consummation of any other Reorganization, and it is the intention of the parties hereto that each Reorganization described herein will be conducted separately and independently of the others;

WHEREAS, the Successor Fund has been organized in order to continue the business and operations of the Predecessor Fund;

WHEREAS, the Successor Fund currently has no assets and has carried on no business activities prior to the date first shown above and will have had no assets and will have carried on no business activities prior to the consummation of the transaction described herein except as necessary to facilitate the organization of the Successor Fund as a new series of the Successor Trust;

WHEREAS, each of the Board of Trustees of the Successor Fund and the Board of Trustees of the Predecessor Fund (each, a "Board" and together, the "Boards"), as applicable, has determined that the Reorganization is in the best interests of its respective Fund, and the Predecessor Fund's Board has determined that the interests of the existing shareholders of the Predecessor Fund will not be diluted as a result of the Reorganization.

In consideration of the premises and of the covenants and agreements set forth herein, the parties covenant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

TRANSFER OF ASSETS OF THE PREDECESSOR FUND IN EXCHANGE FOR SHARES OF THE SUCCESSOR FUND AND ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITIES, IF ANY; DISSOLUTION, LIQUIDATION AND TERMINATION OF THE PREDECESSOR FUND

1.1 The Predecessor Fund agrees to assign, convey, transfer and deliver all of its property and assets as set forth in Section 1.2 to the Successor Fund, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as otherwise provided herein. In exchange, the Successor Fund agrees to (a) assume all of the liabilities of the Predecessor Fund, as set forth in Section 1.3 and (b) issue and deliver to the Predecessor Fund, for distribution in accordance with Section 1.5 to the Predecessor Fund's shareholders the number of full and fractional Successor Fund Shares equal in number and value, as of the Valuation Time, to the shares of the Predecessor Fund ("Predecessor Fund Shares") outstanding immediately prior to the closing provided for in Section 2.1 (the "Closing").

1.2 At the Closing, the Successor Fund shall acquire all of the assets of the Predecessor Fund, including without limitation, cash, cash equivalents, securities, commodities, interests in futures, dividends or interest receivables owned by the Predecessor Fund and any deferred or prepaid expenses shown as an asset on the books of the Predecessor Fund as of the Closing. Other than as discussed herein and other than in the Predecessor Fund's ordinary course of business of being an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "Investment Company Act"), the Predecessor Fund has no plan or intent to sell or otherwise dispose of any of its assets.

1.3 At the Closing, the Successor Fund will assume all of the debts, liabilities, obligations and duties of, and all claims against, the Predecessor Fund of whatever kind or nature, whether absolute, accrued, contingent, known or unknown, or otherwise, whether or not arising in the ordinary course of business, whether or not determinable as of the Closing and whether or not specifically referred to in this Agreement.

1.4 The net asset value per share of Class A shares of the Successor Fund issued in connection with the Reorganization shall be the net asset value per share of the Class A shares of the Predecessor Fund as of the close of the New York Stock Exchange on the Closing Date (the "Valuation Time"). The net asset value of the Class A shares of the Predecessor Fund shall be determined in accordance with the Valuation Procedures of the Funds adopted by the Boards.

1.5 Immediately after the Closing, the Predecessor Fund will distribute pro rata in complete liquidation to its shareholders of record, determined as of the time of such distribution, the Successor Fund Shares received by the Predecessor Fund pursuant to Section 1.1 in exchange for the Predecessor Fund's shares held by the shareholders of the Predecessor Fund. Such distribution and liquidation will be accomplished by opening accounts on the books of the Successor Fund in the name of each shareholder of the Predecessor Fund and transferring to each account a number of the Successor Fund Shares received by the Predecessor Fund equal to the pro rata number of Successor Fund Shares due such shareholders.

1.6 All books and records of the Predecessor Fund, including all books and records required to be maintained under the Investment Company Act, and the rules and regulations thereunder, shall be available to the Successor Fund from and after the Closing Date and shall be turned over to the Successor Fund on or prior to the date the Predecessor Fund is terminated pursuant to Section 1.7.

1.7 As soon as practicable following the Closing, the Predecessor Fund will have its affairs wound up and terminate its existence in accordance with the applicable provisions of the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

1.8 If and to the extent the Board of the Predecessor Fund deems it advisable for federal income tax purposes, prior to the Valuation Time, the Predecessor Fund shall make a distribution which, together with all previous such distributions, shall have the effect of distributing to the Predecessor Fund's shareholders at least all of its investment company taxable income (determined without regard to the dividends paid deduction), if any, plus the excess of its interest income excludible from gross income under section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, if any, over its deductions disallowed under sections 265 and 171(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code and its net capital gain (after reduction for any available capital loss carryover and excluding any net capital gain on which the Predecessor Fund paid tax under section 852(b)(3)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code), if any, for all periods up to and through the Closing Date.

1.9 Prior to the Closing, the Successor Fund will issue one Class A share of beneficial interest of the Successor Fund (the "Initial Share") to the Adviser or one of its affiliates (the "Sole Shareholder") in exchange for \$1.00 for the sole purpose of allowing the Sole Shareholder to approve certain matters to facilitate the organization of the Successor Fund. Prior to the Closing, the Initial Share will be redeemed and cancelled by the Successor Fund in exchange for \$1.00.

1.10 The Predecessor Fund shall be the accounting and performance survivor in the Reorganization, with the result that the Successor Fund, as the corporate survivor in the Reorganization, shall adopt the accounting and performance history of the Predecessor Fund.

1.11 No sales load, contingent deferred sales charge, commission, redemption fee or other transactional fee will be charged by the Successor Fund as a result of, or in connection with, the Reorganization.

ARTICLE II

CLOSING AND CLOSING DATE

2.1 Subject to the satisfaction or, to the extent permitted, waiver of the conditions precedent set forth in Articles V-VII herein, the Closing shall occur on $[\bullet]$, or such other date as the parties may mutually agree (the "Closing Date"). All acts taking place at the Closing shall be deemed to take place as of [5:00 pm Eastern time] on the Closing Date, or such later time as the parties may mutually agree (the "Effective Time"). The Closing shall be at the office of Vedder Price P.C. in Chicago, Illinois or at such other place as the parties may mutually agree.

2.2 The custodian for the Predecessor Fund shall deliver to the Successor Fund at the Closing a certificate of an authorized officer stating that the Predecessor Fund's portfolio securities, cash and any other assets have been transferred in proper form to the Successor Fund on the Closing Date.

2.3 The Predecessor Fund shall deliver or cause its transfer agent to deliver to the Successor Fund at the Closing a certificate of an authorized officer stating that its records contain the names and addresses of the Predecessor Fund's shareholders and the number of outstanding shares of the Predecessor Fund owned by each such shareholder (the "Shareholder List"), all as of the Closing. The Successor Fund shall issue and deliver or cause its transfer agent to issue and deliver to the Predecessor Fund at the Closing a confirmation or other evidence satisfactory to the Predecessor Fund that Successor Fund Shares have been or will be credited to the Predecessor Fund's accounts on the books of the Successor Fund. At the Closing each party shall deliver to the other such bills of sale, checks, assignments, stock certificates, receipts and other documents as such other party or its counsel may reasonably request to effect the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

2.4 Any reporting responsibility of the Predecessor Fund with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), any state securities commission, any federal, state or local tax authority, or any other regulatory authority is and shall remain the responsibility of the Predecessor Fund until the Closing.

ARTICLE III

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

3.1 The Predecessor Fund represents and warrants as follows:

3.1.1 The Predecessor Trust is duly organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts as a voluntary association with transferable shares commonly referred to as a "Massachusetts business trust" and has the power to own all of its properties and assets and, subject to approval of the shareholders of the Predecessor Fund, to carry out the Agreement.

3.1.2 The Predecessor Trust is an open-end diversified management investment company duly registered under the Investment Company Act, and such registration is in full force and effect.

3.1.3 The Predecessor Fund is not, and the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement will not result, in violation of any provision of the Declaration of Trust or the By-Laws of the Predecessor Trust or of any material agreement, indenture, instrument, contract, lease or other undertaking to which the Predecessor Fund is a party or by which the Predecessor Fund is bound.

3.1.4 The Predecessor Fund has no material contracts or other commitments that will be terminated with any liability or penalty to the Predecessor Fund on or prior to the Closing.
3.1.5 No material litigation or administrative proceeding or investigation of or before any court or governmental body is presently pending or, to the knowledge of the Predecessor Fund, threatened against the Predecessor Fund or any of its properties or assets. The Predecessor Fund knows of no facts that might form the basis for the institution of such proceedings, and the Predecessor Fund is not a party to or subject to the provisions of any order, decree or judgment of any court or governmental body that materially and adversely affects its business or its ability to consummate the transactions herein contemplated.

3.1.6 The audited financial statements of the Predecessor Fund as of July 29, 2016 and for the period then ended have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied and present fairly, in all material respects, the financial condition of the Predecessor Fund as of July 29, 2016, and there are no known liabilities, contingent or otherwise, of the Predecessor Fund as of such date that are not disclosed in such statements.

3.1.7 The financial statements of the Predecessor Fund as of January 31, 2017, and for the period then ended have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied and present fairly, in all material respects, the financial condition of the Predecessor Fund as of January 31, 2017, and there are no known liabilities, contingent or otherwise, of the Predecessor Fund as of such date that are not disclosed in such statements.

3.1.8 Since the date of the financial statements referred to in Section 3.1.7, there have been no materially adverse changes in the Predecessor Fund's financial condition, assets, liabilities or business (other than changes occurring in the ordinary course of business) and there are no known contingent liabilities of the Predecessor Fund arising after such date. For the purposes of this Section 3.1.8, a decline in net asset value of the Predecessor Fund shall not constitute a materially adverse change.

3.1.9 All federal, state, local and other tax returns and reports of the Predecessor Fund required by law to be filed by it (taking into account permitted extensions for filing) have been timely filed and are complete and correct in all material respects. All federal, state, local and other taxes of the Predecessor Fund required to be paid (whether or not shown on any such return or report) have been paid, or provision shall have been made for the payment thereof and any such unpaid taxes as of the date of the financial statements referred to above are properly reflected on such financial statements. To the best of the Predecessor Fund's knowledge, no tax authority is currently auditing or preparing to audit the Predecessor Fund, and no assessment for taxes, interest, additions to tax or penalties has been asserted against the Predecessor Fund.

3.1.10 For each taxable year of its operations, the Predecessor Fund (i) has elected to qualify, and has qualified or will qualify (in the case of the taxable year that includes the Closing Date for that portion of such taxable year ending with the Closing Date), as a "regulated investment company" under the Internal Revenue Code (a "RIC"), (ii) has been eligible to and has computed its federal income tax under section 852 of the Internal Revenue Code, and (iii) has been, and will be as of the Closing, treated as a

separate corporation pursuant to section 851(g) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Predecessor Fund will qualify as a RIC as of the Closing and will have satisfied as of the close of its most recent prior quarter of its taxable year, the diversification requirements of section 851(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code without regard to the last sentence of section 851(d)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Predecessor Fund has not taken any action, caused any action to be taken or caused any action to fail to be taken which action or failure could cause the Predecessor Fund to fail to qualify as a RIC under the Internal Revenue Code. The Predecessor and profits accumulated in any taxable year in which the provisions of Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code did not apply to it.

3.1.11 The authorized capital of the Predecessor Fund consists of an unlimited number of shares of beneficial interest, \$0.001 per share par value. All issued and outstanding shares of the Predecessor Fund are duly and validly issued and outstanding, fully paid and non-assessable. All issued and outstanding shares of the Predecessor Fund will, at the time of the Closing, be held by the persons and in the amounts set forth in the Shareholder List as provided in Section 2.3. The Predecessor Fund does not have outstanding any options, warrants or other rights to subscribe for or purchase any shares of the Predecessor Fund, nor is there outstanding any security convertible into shares of the Predecessor Fund.

3.1.12 At the Closing, the Predecessor Fund will have good and marketable title to the assets to be transferred to the Successor Fund pursuant to Section 1.1 and full right, power and authority (subject to shareholder approval) to assign, convey, transfer and deliver such assets hereunder free of any liens or other encumbrances, and, upon delivery and payment for such assets, the Successor Fund will acquire good and marketable title thereto.

3.1.13 The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the Board of the Predecessor Fund (including the determinations required by Rule 17a-8(a) under the Investment Company Act) and by all necessary action, other than shareholder approval, on the part of the Predecessor Fund, and, this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the Predecessor Fund.

3.1.14 The information furnished and to be furnished by the Predecessor Fund for use in applications for orders, registration statements, proxy materials and other documents which may be necessary in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby is, and shall be, accurate and complete in all material respects and is in compliance, and shall comply, in all material respects with applicable federal securities and other laws and regulations.

3.1.15 From the date of the Proxy Statement (as defined in Section 4.5) through the time of the meeting of the Predecessor Fund's shareholders and as of the Closing, the Proxy Statement, or any other materials provided in connection with the Reorganization, does not and will not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or necessary to make the statements, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading.

3.1.16 No consent, approval, authorization or order of any court or governmental authority is required for the consummation by the Predecessor Fund of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, except such as have been obtained under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act"), the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "1934 Act"), and the Investment Company Act, and such as may be required under state securities laws and the laws of Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

3.1.17 There are no brokers' or finder's fees payable on behalf of the Predecessor Fund in connection with the transactions provided for herein.

3.2 The Successor Fund represents and warrants as follows:

3.2.1 The Successor Trust is duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware as a Delaware statutory trust and has the power to own all of its properties and assets and to carry out the Agreement.

3.2.2 The Successor Fund is not, and the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement will not result, in violation of any provision of the Trust Instrument or By-Laws of the Successor Trust or of any material agreement, indenture, instrument, contract, lease or other undertaking to which the Successor Fund is a party or by which the Successor Fund is bound.

3.2.3 All Successor Fund Shares to be issued in exchange for the net assets of the Predecessor Fund pursuant to this Agreement will be, when so issued, duly and validly issued and outstanding, fully paid and non-assessable. The Successor Fund does not have outstanding any options, warrants or other rights to subscribe for or purchase any Successor Fund Shares, nor is there outstanding any security convertible into any shares of the Successor Fund.

3.2.4 The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the Board of the Successor Trust and by all necessary action on the part of the Successor Trust. This Agreement constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the Successor Trust on behalf of the Successor Fund.

3.2.5 The Successor Fund was newly formed for the sole purpose of consummating the Reorganization and continuing the business and operations of the Predecessor Fund. As of immediately prior to the Closing, the Successor Fund has not held any assets other than the consideration received for the Initial Share or engaged in any activity or business, other than such as necessary for the organization of a new series of an investment company prior to its commencement of operations.

3.2.6 The Successor Fund (i) will elect to be taxed as a RIC, will qualify for the tax treatment afforded RICs under the Internal Revenue Code for its taxable year that includes the Closing Date, and intends to continue to qualify for such treatment for its subsequent taxable years, (ii) will be eligible to compute its federal income tax under section 852 of the Internal Revenue Code for the taxable year that includes the Closing Date, and (iii) will be treated as a separate corporation for federal income tax purposes pursuant to section 851(g) of the Internal Revenue Code for the taxable year that includes

the Closing Date. The Successor Fund has not taken any action, caused any action to be taken or caused any action to fail to be taken which action or failure could cause the Successor Fund to fail to qualify as a RIC for its taxable year that includes the Closing Date.

3.2.7 Prior to the Closing, there will be no issued or outstanding shares issued by the Successor Fund, other than the Initial Share. The Initial Share will be redeemed and canceled prior to the Closing.

ARTICLE IV

COVENANTS OF THE SUCCESSOR FUND AND THE PREDECESSOR FUND

4.1 The Predecessor Fund will operate its business in the ordinary course between the date hereof and the Closing, it being understood that the ordinary course of business will include declaring and paying customary dividends and other distributions.

4.2 The Predecessor Fund will call a shareholders' meeting to consider and act upon this Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein and to take all other action necessary to obtain approval of the transactions contemplated hereby.

4.3 The Predecessor Fund will assist the Successor Fund in obtaining such information as the Successor Fund reasonably requests concerning the beneficial ownership of the Predecessor Fund's shares.

4.4 Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, each Fund will take or cause to be taken all action, and will do or cause to be done all things, reasonably necessary, proper or advisable to consummate and make effective the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

4.5 The Predecessor Trust will prepare and file, or will cause to be prepared and filed, with the SEC a Proxy Statement (the "Proxy Statement") in compliance with the 1934 Act and the Investment Company Act and the rules and regulations thereunder which may be included as part of the Prospectus. The Successor Trust will prepare and file, or will cause to be prepared and filed, with the SEC a registration statement with respect to the shares issued hereunder in compliance with the 1933 Act and the Investment Company Act and the rules and regulations thereunder (the "Registration Statement").

4.6 Each Fund will, from time to time, as and when requested by the other Fund, execute and deliver or cause to be executed and delivered all such assignments and other instruments, and will take or cause to be taken such further action, as the other Fund may deem necessary or desirable in order to (a) vest in and confirm to the Successor Fund title to and possession of all the assets of the Predecessor Fund to be assigned, conveyed, transferred and delivered to the Successor Fund pursuant to this Agreement, (b) vest in and confirm to the Predecessor Fund title to and possession of all the assets of all the Successor Fund Shares to be transferred to the Predecessor Fund pursuant to this Agreement, (c) cause the Successor Fund to assume all of the Predecessor Fund's liabilities in accordance with this Agreement, and (d) otherwise to carry out the intent and purpose of this Agreement.

4.7 The Successor Fund will use all reasonable efforts to obtain the approvals and authorizations required by the 1933 Act, the 1934 Act, the Investment Company Act, any exchange on which the Predecessor Fund's shares are listed and such of the state Blue Sky or securities laws as it may deem appropriate in order to continue its operations after the Closing.

4.8 The Successor Fund shall not issue any shares, other than the Initial Share, or other securities, or conduct any business or activity prior to the Closing except for such activity as is necessary for its organization and to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

4.9 It is the intention of the parties that the transaction described herein will qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Neither the Predecessor Fund nor the Successor Fund shall take any action or cause any action to be taken (including, without limitation, the filing of any tax return) that is inconsistent with such treatment or that results in the failure of the transaction to qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. At or prior to the Closing, the Funds will take such reasonable action, or cause such action to be taken, as is reasonably necessary to enable Vedder Price P.C. to render the tax opinion contemplated in Section 7.1.4 of this Agreement.

ARTICLE V

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO OBLIGATIONS OF THE PREDECESSOR FUND

5.1 The obligations of the Predecessor Fund to consummate the transactions provided for herein shall be subject to the performance by the Successor Fund of all the obligations to be performed by it hereunder on or before the Closing and the satisfaction or waiver of the following further conditions:

5.1.1 All representations and warranties of the Successor Fund contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date hereof and, except as they may be affected by the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, as of the Closing with the same force and effect as if made on and as of the Closing.

5.1.2 The Successor Fund shall have delivered to the Predecessor Fund a certificate executed in the Successor Fund's name by the President or a Vice President of the Successor Fund, in form and substance satisfactory to the Predecessor Fund and dated as of the Closing Date, to the effect that the representations and warranties of the Successor Fund in this Agreement are true and correct as of the date hereof and as of the Closing except as they may be affected by the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and as to such other matters as the Predecessor Fund shall reasonably request.

ARTICLE VI

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO OBLIGATIONS OF THE SUCCESSOR FUND

6.1 The obligations of the Successor Fund to consummate the transactions provided for herein shall be subject to the performance by the Predecessor Fund of all the obligations to be

performed by it hereunder on or before the Closing and the satisfaction or waiver of the following further conditions:

6.1.1 All representations and warranties of the Predecessor Fund contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the date hereof and, except as they may be affected by the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, as of the Closing with the same force and effect as if made on and as of the Closing.

6.1.2 The Predecessor Fund shall have delivered to the Successor Fund a certificate executed in the Predecessor Fund's name by an officer of the Predecessor Fund in form and substance satisfactory to the Successor Fund and dated as of the Closing Date, to the effect that the representations and warranties of the Predecessor Fund in this Agreement are true and correct as of the date hereof and as of the Closing except as they may be affected by the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and as to such other matters as the Successor Fund shall reasonably request.

6.1.3 The Predecessor Fund shall have delivered to the Successor Fund a statement of the Predecessor Fund's assets and liabilities, together with a list of the Predecessor Fund's portfolio securities showing the tax basis of such securities by lot and the holding periods of such securities, as of the Closing, certified by the Treasurer of the Predecessor Fund.

ARTICLE VII

FURTHER CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO OBLIGATIONS OF THE SUCCESSOR FUND AND THE PREDECESSOR FUND

7.1 The obligations of each Fund hereunder are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following further conditions on or before the Closing:

7.1.1 This Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein shall have been approved by the requisite votes of (a) the Board of the Successor Trust and the Board of the Predecessor Trust (including the determinations required by Rule 17a-8, as applicable, under the Investment Company Act) and (b) the Predecessor Fund's shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Predecessor Fund's Declaration of Trust and applicable provisions of the laws of Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Investment Company Act.

7.1.2 As of the Closing, no action, suit or other proceeding shall be pending before any court or governmental agency in which it is sought to restrain or prohibit, or obtain damages or other relief in connection with, this Agreement or the transactions contemplated herein.

7.1.3 All consents of other parties and all consents, orders and permits of federal, state and local regulatory authorities (including those of the SEC and of state Blue Sky or securities authorities, including "no-action" positions of such federal or state authorities) deemed necessary by the Successor Fund or the Predecessor Fund to permit consummation, in all material respects, of the transactions contemplated hereby shall

have been obtained, except where failure to obtain any such consent, order or permit would not involve a risk of a materially adverse effect on the assets or properties of the Successor Fund or the Predecessor Fund, provided that either Fund may waive any part of this condition as to itself.

7.1.4 The Funds shall have received an opinion of Vedder Price P.C. reasonably satisfactory to the Funds and based upon such reasonably requested representations and warranties as requested by counsel, substantially to the effect that, for federal income tax purposes:

(a) The transfer of all of the assets of the Predecessor Fund to the Successor Fund solely in exchange for shares of the Successor Fund and the assumption by the Successor Fund of all of the liabilities of the Predecessor Fund, immediately followed by the pro rata distribution to the Predecessor Fund's shareholders of all the Successor Fund Shares received by the Predecessor Fund in complete liquidation of the Predecessor Fund and the termination of the Predecessor Fund as soon as practicable thereafter will constitute a "reorganization" within the meaning of section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and the Successor Fund and the Predecessor Fund will each be a "party to a reorganization," within the meaning of section 368(b) of the Internal Revenue Code, with respect to the Reorganization;

(b) No gain or loss will be recognized by the Predecessor Fund upon the transfer of all of its assets to the Successor Fund solely in exchange for Successor Fund Shares and the assumption by the Successor Fund of all of the liabilities of the Predecessor Fund or upon the distribution (whether actual or constructive) of all such Successor Fund Shares to the Predecessor Fund shareholders solely in exchange for such shareholders' shares of the Predecessor Fund in complete liquidation of the Predecessor Fund;

(c) No gain or loss will be recognized by the Successor Fund upon the receipt of all the Predecessor Fund's assets solely in exchange for Successor Fund Shares and the assumption by the Successor Fund of all the liabilities of the Predecessor Fund;

(d) No gain or loss will be recognized by the Predecessor Fund shareholders upon the exchange, pursuant to the Agreement, of all their shares of the Predecessor Fund solely for Successor Fund Shares;

(e) The aggregate basis of the Successor Fund Shares received by each Predecessor Fund shareholder pursuant to the Reorganization will be the same as the aggregate basis of the Predecessor Fund shares exchanged therefor by such shareholder. The holding period of the Successor Fund Shares received by each Predecessor Fund shareholder in the Reorganization will include the period during which the Predecessor Fund shares exchanged therefor were held by such shareholder, provided such Predecessor Fund shares are held as capital assets at the effective time of the Reorganization; (f) The basis of the assets of the Predecessor Fund received by the Successor Fund will be the same as the basis of such assets in the hands of the Predecessor Fund immediately before the effective time of the Reorganization. The holding period of the assets of the Predecessor Fund received by the Successor Fund will include the period during which those assets were held by the Predecessor Fund.

No opinion will be expressed as to (1) the effect of the Reorganization on the Predecessor Fund, the Successor Fund or any Predecessor Fund shareholder with respect to any asset (including, without limitation, any stock held in a passive foreign investment company as defined in section 1297(a) of the Code) as to which any unrealized gain or loss is required to be recognized for federal income tax purposes (i) at the end of a taxable year (or on the termination thereof) or (ii) upon the transfer of such asset regardless of whether such transfer would otherwise be a non-taxable transaction under the Code, or (2) any other federal tax issues (except those set forth above) and all state, local or foreign tax issues of any kind.

Such opinion shall be based on customary assumptions and limitations and such representations as Vedder Price P.C. may reasonably request, and the Predecessor Fund and Successor Fund will cooperate to make and certify the accuracy of such representations.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, neither the Predecessor Fund nor the Successor Fund may waive the conditions set forth in this Section 7.1.4.

7.1.5 The Predecessor Fund shall have received an opinion from Vedder Price P.C. dated as of the Closing Date, substantially to the effect that:

(a) The Successor Trust is validly existing as a statutory trust under the laws of the State of Delaware.

(b) The Successor Trust is registered as an open-end management investment company under the Investment Company Act, and, to such counsel's knowledge, such registration under the Investment Company Act is in full force and effect.

(c) Assuming that the Successor Fund Shares will be issued in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the Successor Fund Shares to be issued and delivered to the Predecessor Fund on behalf of its shareholders as provided by this Agreement are duly authorized and upon such delivery will be validly issued and fully paid and non-assessable.

(d) To the knowledge of such counsel, no consent, approval, authorization or order of any court or governmental authority of the United States or the State of Delaware is required for consummation by the Successor Fund of the transactions contemplated herein, except as have been obtained.

(e) The execution and delivery of the Agreement by the Successor Trust on behalf of the Successor Fund, did not, and the consummation by the Successor Fund of the transactions contemplated herein will not, violate the Successor Fund's Trust Instrument or By-Laws.

7.1.6 The Successor Fund shall have received an opinion from Vedder Price P.C. dated as of the Closing Date, substantially to the effect that:

(a) The Predecessor Trust is validly existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts as a voluntary association with transferable shares commonly referred to as a "Massachusetts business trust."

(b) The Predecessor Trust is registered as an open-end management investment company under the Investment Company Act, and, to such counsel's knowledge, such registration under the Investment Company Act is in full force and effect.

(c) To the knowledge of such counsel, no consent, approval, authorization or order of any court or governmental authority of the United States or the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is required for consummation by the Predecessor Fund of the transactions contemplated herein, except as have been obtained.

(d) The execution and delivery of the Agreement by the Predecessor Trust on behalf of Predecessor Fund, did not, and the consummation by the Predecessor Fund of the transactions contemplated herein will not, violate the Predecessor Fund's Declaration of Trust or By-Laws (assuming the requisite approval of the Predecessor Fund's shareholders has been obtained in accordance with the requirements of its Declaration of Trust and By-Laws).

ARTICLE VIII

EXPENSES

8.1 The Adviser will bear the expenses associated with the preparation, printing and mailing of the Proxy Statement, the solicitation of votes and costs of holding the meeting. Notwithstanding the foregoing, expenses will in any event be paid by the party directly incurring such expenses if and to the extent that the payment by another party of such expenses would result in the disqualification of the Predecessor Fund or the Successor Fund, as the case may be, as a RIC.

ARTICLE IX

TERMINATION

9.1 This Agreement may be terminated by the mutual agreement of the parties, and such termination may be effected by the President or any Vice President of the Predecessor Trust

and the Successor Trust without further action by the Boards. In addition, this Agreement may be terminated at or before the Closing due to:

9.1.1 a breach by any other party of any representation, warranty, or agreement contained herein to be performed at or before the Closing, if not cured within 30 days;

9.1.2 a condition precedent to the obligations of the terminating party that has not been met or waived and it reasonably appears that it will not or cannot be met; or

9.1.3 a determination by the Board of a Fund that the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein is not in the best interests of its respective Fund.

In the event of any such termination, there shall be no liability for damages on the part of either Fund or any Trustee or officer of either the Predecessor Trust or Successor Trust.

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be amended, modified or supplemented only in writing by the parties; provided, however, that following the shareholder meeting called by the Predecessor Fund pursuant to Section 4.2, no such amendment may have the effect of changing the provisions for determining the number of Successor Fund Shares to be distributed to the Predecessor Fund's shareholders under this Agreement without their further approval and the further approval of the Funds' Boards (including the determination required by Rule 17a-8(a) under the Investment Company Act with respect to the Predecessor Fund), and provided further that nothing contained in this Article X shall be construed as requiring additional approval to amend this Agreement to change the Closing Date or the Closing.

ARTICLE XI

HEADINGS; COUNTERPARTS; GOVERNING LAW; ASSIGNMENT; ENTIRE AGREEMENT

11.1 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.

11.2 The article and section headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

11.3 This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original.

11.4 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

11.5 This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns, and no assignment or transfer hereof or of any rights or obligations hereunder shall be made by any party without the written consent of the other parties. Nothing herein expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon or give any person, firm, corporation or other entity other than the parties and their respective successors and assigns any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement.

11.6 It is understood and agreed that the use of a single agreement is for administrative convenience only and that this Agreement constitutes a separate agreement between the Successor Trust, on behalf of each Successor Fund, and the Predecessor Trust, on behalf of the corresponding Predecessor Fund, as if each party had executed a separate document. No Fund will have any liability for the obligations of any other Fund, and the liabilities of each Fund will be several and not joint.

11.7 With respect to the Predecessor Trust, it is expressly agreed that the obligations of such Trust and the Predecessor Fund hereunder shall not be binding upon any of the Board members, shareholders, nominees, officers, agents, or employees of the Fund personally, but shall bind only the property of the Predecessor Fund, as provided in the Predecessor Trust's Declaration of Trust, which is on file with the Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The execution and delivery of this Agreement have been authorized by the Board, and signed by authorized officers of the Fund acting as such. Neither the authorization by such Board members nor the execution and delivery by such officers shall be deemed to have been made by any of them individually or to impose any liability on any of them personally, but shall bind only the property of the Predecessor Fund as provided in the Predecessor Trust's Declaration of Trust.

11.8 The Successor Trust is a Delaware statutory trust organized in series of which the Successor Fund constitutes one such series, and the Successor Trust is executing this Agreement with respect to the Successor Fund only. Pursuant to the governing instrument of the Successor Trust and Section 3804(a) of the Delaware Statutory Trust Act, there is a limitation on liabilities of each series such that (a) the debts, liabilities, obligations and expenses incurred, contracted for or otherwise existing with respect to the Successor Fund are enforceable against the assets of the Successor Fund only, and not against the assets of the Successor Trust generally or the assets of any other series thereof and (b) none of the debts, liabilities, obligations and expenses incurred, contracted for or otherwise existing with respect to the Successor Trust generally or any other series thereof are enforceable against the assets of the Successor Trust generally or any other series thereof are enforceable against the assets of the Successor Fund.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement, all as of the date first written above.

INTEGRITY MANAGED PORTFOLIOS, on behalf of the series set forth in Exhibit A

By:_____ Name:

Title:

VIKING MUTUAL FUNDS, on behalf of the series set forth in Exhibit A

By:_____ Name: Title:

The undersigned is a party to this Agreement for the purposes of Section 8.1 only:

VIKING FUND MANAGEMENT, LLC

By: _____ Name: Title:

EXHIBIT A

Integrity Managed Portfolios-Predecessor Funds

Kansas Municipal Fund Maine Municipal Fund Nebraska Municipal Fund New Hampshire Municipal Fund Oklahoma Municipal Fund

Viking Mutual Funds-Successor Funds

Kansas Municipal Fund Maine Municipal Fund Nebraska Municipal Fund New Hampshire Municipal Fund Oklahoma Municipal Fund

EXHIBIT B: FUNDAMENTAL INVESTMENT RESTRICTIONS

Each Fund has adopted certain fundamental and non-fundamental investment restrictions. The fundamental investment restrictions (*i.e.*, those which may not be changed without shareholder approval) are listed below. Non-fundamental investment restrictions, which may be changed by the Board of Trustees without shareholder approval, are disclosed for the existing Funds in the Funds' Statement of Additional Information, which is incorporated herein by reference, and for the Successor Funds in the SAI of the Successor Funds related to this Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, which is also incorporated herein by reference.

The fundamental investment restrictions cannot be changed without the consent of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of the applicable Fund. The term "majority of the outstanding shares" means the vote of (i) 67% or more of a Fund's shares present at a meeting, if more than 50% of the outstanding shares of the Fund are present or represented by proxy, or (ii) more than 50% of a Fund's outstanding shares, whichever is less.

KANSAS, NEBRASKA AND OKLAHOMA FUNDS

The fundamental investment restrictions of the existing Funds and the Successor Funds are set forth in the table below.

	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Existing Funds)	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Successor Funds)	
80% Policy	<i>(Kansas Fund):</i> Under normal market conditions, at least 80% of the Fund's assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) will be invested in "Kansas Municipal Securities" ⁽¹⁾ which generate income that is exempt (in the opinion of bond counsel) from both federal income tax and Kansas income tax.	<i>(Kansas Fund):</i> The Successor Fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in municipal securities that pay interest free from (a) federal income taxes, including the federal alternative minimum tax, and (b) Kansas personal income taxes.	
	(<i>Nebraska Fund</i>): Under normal circumstances, at least 80% of the Fund's assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) will be invested in "Nebraska Municipal Securities" ⁽²⁾ which generate income that is exempt (in the opinion of bond counsel) from both federal income tax and Nebraska income tax.	(<i>Nebraska Fund</i>): The Successor Fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in municipal securities that pay interest free from (a) federal income taxes, including the federal alternative minimum tax, and (b) Nebraska personal income taxes.	
	(Oklahoma Fund): Under normal market circumstances, at least 80% of the Fund's assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) will be invested in "Oklahoma Municipal Securities" ⁽³⁾ which generate income that is exempt (in the opinion of bond counsel) from both federal income tax and Oklahoma income tax.	(Oklahoma Fund): The Successor Fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in municipal securities that pay interest free from (a) federal income taxes, including the federal alternative minimum tax, and (b) Oklahoma personal income taxes.	
Unrated Municipal Securities	The Fund will not invest more than 30% of its assets in unrated municipal securities.	_	

	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Existing Funds)	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Successor Funds)	
Senior Securities; Pledging; Borrowing	The Fund may not borrow money, except from banks for temporary or emergency (not leveraging) purposes and then only in an amount not exceeding 10% of the value of the Fund's total assets (including the amount borrowed). The Fund will not borrow for leveraging purposes and securities will not be purchased while borrowings are outstanding. Interest paid on any money borrowed will reduce the Fund's net income.	The Successor Fund may not issue any senior securities, borrow money or pledge any of the assets of the Successor Fund, except that borrowings for temporary or emergency purposes may be made in an amount up to 5% of total assets.	
	The Fund may not pledge, hypothecate, mortgage or otherwise encumber its assets in excess of 10% of the value of its total assets (taken at the lower of cost or current value) and then only to secure borrowings for temporary or emergency purposes.		
	(<i>Nebraska Fund only</i>) The Fund may not issue senior securities, except that the Fund may borrow money (as described above).		
Short Sales; Margin	The Fund may not make short sales of securities or maintain a short position for the account of the Fund including any short sales "against the box."	The Successor Fund may not buy any securities on margin or sell any securities short.	
	The Fund may not purchase securities on margin, except such short-term credits as may be necessary for the clearance of purchases and sales of securities. The deposit of initial or maintenance margin by the Fund in connection with financial futures contracts and related options transactions, including municipal bond index futures contracts or related options transactions, is not considered the purchase of a security on margin.		
Loans	(Kansas Fund): The Fund may not make loans to others except through the purchase of qualified debt obligations and the entry into repurchase agreements referred to in the Fund's prospectus.	The Successor Fund may not make loans, except by purchase of debt obligations in which the Successor Fund may invest consistent with its investment policies.	
	(<i>Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds</i>): The Fund may not make loans to others except through the purchase of qualified debt obligations and the entry into repurchase agreements.		

	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Existing Funds)	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Successor Funds)	
Underwriting	The Fund may not underwrite the securities of other issuers, except to the extent that in connection with the disposition of its portfolio of investments, it may be deemed to be an underwriter under federal securities laws.	securities issued by other persons except insofar	
Ownership Limits	(Kansas and Oklahoma Funds only): The Fund may not invest more than 5% of its total assets in securities of any one issuer, except that this limitation shall not apply to securities of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities and except that with respect to a maximum of 50% of the Fund's total assets, the Fund may invest up to 25% of its total assets in securities of any one issuer.	the Successor Fund owning more than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of an issuer.	
Real Estate	The Fund may not purchase or sell real estate, but this shall not prevent the Fund from investing in securities which are secured by real estate or interest therein.	The Successor Fund may not purchase or sell real estate, although it may purchase securities which are secured by or represent interests in real estate.	
Commodities; Futures; Derivatives; Oil and Gas	The Fund may not purchase or sell commodities or commodity contracts except to the extent the futures contracts and options on futures contracts the Fund may trade in are considered to be commodities or commodities contracts.	The Successor Fund may not purchase or sell commodities or commodity contracts, financial future contracts, puts, calls, straddles, spreads or any combination thereof or derivative securities of any kind, or interests in oil, gas or other mineral exploration or development programs.	
Control	_	The Successor Fund may not invest in companies for the purpose of exercising control or management.	

	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Existing Funds)	Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Successor Funds)	
Concentration	(Kansas Fund only): The Fund may not invest more than 25% of its total assets in the securities of issuers in any single industry; provided that there shall be no such limitation on the purchase of securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government, its agencies or instrumentalities. (Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds only): The Fund may not invest more than 25% of its assets in the securities of issuers in any single industry; provided that there shall be no such limitation on the purchase of securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government, its agencies, or instrumentalities or by the state after which the Fund was named or their political subdivisions, municipalities, agencies and authorities.	security if thereafter 25% or more of the total assets of the Successor Fund would be invested in securities of issuers having their principal business activities in the same industry; this restriction does not apply to securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government, its agencies, authorities, or instrumentalities, or to tax-exempt obligations issued or guaranteed by a U.S. territory or possession or a state or local government, or a political subdivision of any of the foregoing.	
	The Fund may, from time to time, invest more than 25% of its assets in a particular segment of the municipal bond market; however, the Fund will not invest more than 25% of its assets in industrial development bonds in a single industry.		
Investment Companies		The Successor Fund may not invest more than 5% of its total assets in securities of any single investment company, nor more than 10% of its total assets in securities of two or more investment companies, except as part of a merger, consolidation or acquisition of assets or invest in securities of any single investment company if as a result of such investment, the Successor Fund owns more than 3% of the total voting stock of such investment company; except that the Successor Fund may invest in money market mutual funds to the extent permitted by federal law, including the 1940 Act and rules promulgated thereunder.	
Foreign Securities	_	The Successor Fund may not invest in foreign securities.	
Limitation on Securities Owned by Adviser's Directors or Officers	The Fund may not invest in securities of any issuer if, to the knowledge of the Fund, officers and Trustees of the Fund or officers and directors of the investment adviser who beneficially own more than 1/2 of 1% of the securities of that issuer together own more than 5%.		

Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Fu (Existing Funds)		Kansas, Nebraska and Oklahoma Funds (Successor Funds)	
Illiquid Securities	The Fund may not purchase securities restricted as to resale, if, as a result, such investment would exceed 5% of the value of the Fund's net assets.	_	
	(Kansas and Oklahoma Funds only): The Fund may not invest in (a) securities which at the time of such investment are not readily marketable, including participation interests in municipal leases, (b) securities the disposition of which is restricted under federal securities laws (as described above) and (c) repurchase agreements maturing more than seven days, if, as a result, more than 10% of the Fund's net assets (taken at current value) would be invested in securities described in (a), (b) and (c) above. (<i>Nebraska Fund only</i>): The Fund may not invest in (a) securities which at the time of such investment are not readily marketable, including participation interests in municipal leases, (b) securities the disposition of which is restricted under federal securities laws (as described above) and (c) repurchase agreements maturing more than seven days,		
	if, as a result, more than 15% of the Fund's net assets (taken at current value) would be invested in securities described in (a), (b) and (c) above.		

- (1) "Kansas Municipal Securities" refers to debt obligations, the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from both federal income taxation and Kansas income taxation. Kansas Municipal Securities generally include debt obligations of the State of Kansas, its political subdivisions, municipalities, agencies and authorities, and certain industrial development and other revenue bonds, short-term municipal notes, municipal leases, and tax-exempt commercial paper issued by such entities and obligations of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam.
- (2) "Nebraska Municipal Securities" refers to debt obligations, the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from both federal income taxation and Nebraska income taxation. Nebraska Municipal Securities generally include debt obligations of the State of Nebraska, its political subdivisions, municipalities, agencies and authorities, and certain industrial development and other revenue bonds, short-term municipal notes, municipal leases, and tax-exempt commercial paper issued by such entities. Nebraska Municipal Securities also include obligations of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam, the interest on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from federal income taxation.
- (3) "Oklahoma Municipal Securities" refers to debt obligations of Oklahoma, its political subdivisions, municipalities, and authorities the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from federal income taxation and Oklahoma income taxation. Oklahoma Municipal Securities generally include debt obligations of the State of Oklahoma, its political subdivisions, municipalities, agencies and authorities, and certain industrial development and other revenue bonds, short-term municipal notes, municipal leases, and commercial paper issued by such entities. Oklahoma Municipal Securities may also include obligations of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam, the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from federal income taxation.

MAINE AND NEW HAMPSHIRE FUNDS

The fundamental investment restrictions of the existing Funds and the Successor Funds are set forth in the table below.

	Maine and New Hampshire Funds (Existing Funds)	Maine and New Hampshire Funds (Successor Funds)	
80% Policy	(<i>Maine Fund</i>): Under normal market circumstances, at least 80% of the Fund's assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) will be invested in "Maine Municipal Securities" ⁽¹⁾ which generate income that is exempt (in the opinion of bond counsel) from both federal income tax and Maine income tax.	(<i>Maine Fund</i>): The Successor Fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in municipal securities that pay interest free from (a) federal income taxes, including the federal alternative minimum tax, and (b) Maine personal income taxes.	
	<i>(New Hampshire Fund):</i> Under normal market circumstances, at least 80% of the Fund's net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) will be invested in "New Hampshire Municipal Securities" ⁽²⁾ which generate income that is exempt (in the opinion of bond counsel) from both federal income tax and the state's income tax, which refers to the interest and dividends tax of such state.	(<i>New Hampshire Fund</i>): The Successor Fund normally invests at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in municipal securities that pay interest free from (a) federal income taxes, including the federal alternative minimum tax, and (b) New Hampshire state interest and dividend tax.	
Senior Securities; Pledging; Borrowing	The Fund will not borrow money except for temporary or emergency purposes (including the meeting of redemption requests) and except for entering into reverse repurchase agreements and provided that borrowings do not exceed 33 1/3% of the Fund's net assets.	The Successor Fund may not issue any senior securities, borrow money or pledge any of the assets of the Successor Fund, except that borrowings for temporary or emergency purposes may be made in an amount up to 5% of total assets.	
	The Fund will not issue senior securities except pursuant to Section 18 of the 1940 Act and except that the Fund may borrow money as permitted under its investment restrictions and provided the Fund may issue additional series or classes that the Board may establish.		
Short Sales; Margin	_	The Successor Fund may not buy any securities on margin or sell any securities short.	
Loans	The Fund will not make loans to other persons except for loans of portfolio securities and except through the use of repurchase agreements and through the purchase of commercial paper or debt securities which are otherwise permissible investments.	The Successor Fund may not make loans, except by purchase of debt obligations in which the Successor Fund may invest consistent with its investment policies.	

	Maine and New Hampshire Funds (Existing Funds)	Maine and New Hampshire Funds (Successor Funds)
Underwriting	The Fund will not act as an underwriter of securities of other issuers, except to the extent that in connection with the disposition of portfolio securities, the Fund may be deemed to be an underwriter under federal securities laws.	The Successor Fund may not underwrite securities issued by other persons except insofar as the Successor Fund may be technically deemed an underwriter under the federal securities laws in connection with the disposition of portfolio securities.
Ownership Limits		The Successor Fund may not purchase the securities of any issuer which would result in the Successor Fund owning more than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of an issuer.
Real Estate	The Fund will not purchase or sell real estate or any interest therein, except that the Fund may invest in securities secured by real estate or interests therein or issued by companies that invest in real estate or interests therein.	The Successor Fund may not purchase or sell real estate, although it may purchase securities which are secured by or represent interests in real estate.
Commodities; Futures; Derivatives; Oil and Gas	The Fund will not purchase or sell physical commodities or contracts relating to physical commodities, except that options, futures contracts, currencies and currency-related contracts which are otherwise permissible investments will not be deemed to be physical commodities.	The Successor Fund may not purchase or sell commodities or commodity contracts, financial future contracts, puts, calls, straddles, spreads or any combination thereof or derivative securities of any kind, or interests in oil, gas or other mineral exploration or development programs.
Control		The Successor Fund may not invest in companies for the purpose of exercising control or management.
Concentration	The Fund will not purchase securities, other than securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government, its agencies or instrumentalities and municipal securities, if, immediately after each purchase, more than 25% of the Fund's total assets taken at market value would be invested in securities of issuers conducting their principal business activity in the same industry. For this purpose, consumer finance companies, industrial finance companies and gas, electric, water and telephone utility companies are each considered to be separate industries. The Fund may, from time to time, invest more than 25% of its assets in a particular segment of the municipal bond market; however, the Fund will not invest more than 25% of its assets in industrial development bonds in a single industry.	the foregoing.

	Maine and New Hampshire Funds (Existing Funds)	Maine and New Hampshire Funds (Successor Funds)
Investment Companies		The Successor Fund may not invest more than 5% of its total assets in securities of any single investment company, nor more than 10% of its total assets in securities of two or more investment companies, except as part of a merger, consolidation or acquisition of assets or invest in securities of any single investment company if as a result of such investment, the Successor Fund owns more than 3% of the total voting stock of such investment company; except that the Successor Fund may invest in money market mutual funds to the extent permitted by federal law, including the 1940 Act and rules promulgated thereunder.
Foreign Securities	_	The Successor Fund may not invest in foreign securities.

(1) "Maine Municipal Securities" refers to debt obligations of Maine, its political subdivisions, municipalities, and authorities the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from federal income taxation and Maine income taxation. Maine Municipal Securities generally include debt obligations of the State of Maine, its political subdivisions, municipalities, agencies and authorities, and certain industrial development and other revenue bonds, short-term municipal notes, municipal leases, and commercial paper issued by such entities. Maine Municipal Securities may also include obligations of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam, the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from federal income taxation.

(2) "New Hampshire Municipal Securities" refers to debt obligations of New Hampshire, its political subdivisions, municipalities, and authorities the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from federal income taxation and New Hampshire interest and dividends taxation. New Hampshire Municipal Securities generally include debt obligations of the State of New Hampshire, its political subdivisions, municipalities, agencies and authorities, and certain industrial development and other revenue bonds, short-term municipal notes, municipal leases, and commercial paper issued by such entities. New Hampshire Municipal Securities may also include obligations of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam, the interest payable on which is (in the opinion of bond counsel to the issuer) exempt from federal income taxation.

EXHIBIT C: CONTROL PERSONS AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS OF SECURITIES

As of the Record Date, the officers and Trustees of the Funds owned less than 1% of any Fund. The table below sets forth, as of the Record Date, persons who owned of record or beneficially 5% or more of the outstanding shares of a Fund. The table also sets forth the estimated percentage of shares of the corresponding Successor Fund that would have been owned by such parties if the Reorganization had occurred on the Record Date. These amounts may differ on the Closing Date. Shareholders with a controlling interest in a Fund could affect the outcome of proxy voting or the direction of management of the Fund.

Democrate of

Fund	Name and Address	Number of Shares	Percentage of Ownership of Class of Fund before the Reorganization	Percentage of Ownership of Class of the Successor Fund after the Reorganization
Kansas Municipal Fund				
	None			
Maine Municipal Fund				
	PERSHING LLC 1 PERSHING PLAZA JERSEY CITY, NJ 07399	305,739,576	16.80%	16.80%
	FIRST CLEARING, LLC 2801 MARKET STREET ST. LOUIS, MO 63103	227,444.753	12.50%	12.50%
	NATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 499 WASHINGTON BLVD JERSEY CITY, NJ 07310		6.55%	
	LPL FINANCIAL 4707 EXECUTIVE DRIVE SAN DIEGO, CA 92121	119,179.719 116,647.389	6.41%	6.55%6.41%
	JUDY JOHNSON 36 CREST ST NORTHPORT, ME 04849	103,600.186	5.69%	5.69%
	AMERICAN ENTERPRISE INVESTMENT SERV 707 2ND AVE S MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402	103,321.885	5.67%	5.67%
Nebraska Municipal Fund				
	ALLAN NODDLE 2285 S 67TH ST STE 250 OMAHA, NE 68106	541,106.681	11.37%	11.37%
	PERSHING LLC 1 PERSHING PLAZA JERSEY CITY, NJ 07399	490,884.065	10.32%	10.32%
	STEVEN FRIEDMAN 3202 S 169TH PLZ OMAHA, NE 68130	353,123.471	7.42%	7.42%
	NATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 499 WASHINGTON BLVD			
	JERSEY CITY, NJ 07310	348,989.671	7.33%	7.33%

Fund	Name and Address	Number of Shares	Percentage of Ownership of Class of Fund before the Reorganization	Percentage of Ownership of Class of the Successor Fund after the Reorganization
New Hampshire Municipal Fund				
	NATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 499 WASHINGTON BLVD JERSEY CITY, NJ 07310	195,634.302	34.28%	34.28%
	FIRST CLEARING, LLC 2801 MARKET STREET ST. LOUIS, MO 63103	58,295,293	10.21%	10.21%
	LPL FINANCIAL 4707 EXECUTIVE DRIVE SAN DIEGO, CA 92121	37,205.871	6.52%	6.52%
	E TRADE PO BOX 484 JERSEY CITY, NJ 07303	33,994.396	5.96%	5.96%
Oklahoma Municipal Fund				
E. E.	PERSHING LLC 1 PERSHING PLAZA JERSEY CITY, NJ 07399	686,425.537	16.97%	16.97%
	LPL FINANCIAL 4707 EXECUTIVE DRIVE SAN DIEGO, CA 92121	649,917.122	16.06%	16.06%
	CHARLES SCHWAB CO INC 211 MAIN ST SAN FRANCISCO, CA	243,839.780	6.03%	6.03%